Grants Determination
(Cabinet) Sub- Commlttem

Thursday, 13 July 2023 at 5.30 p.m.
Council Chamber - Town Hall, Whitechapel

Agenda

Chair Mayor Lutfur Rahman

Members

Councillor Kabir Ahmed

Councillor Saied Ahmed

Substitutes

Councillor Suluk Ahmed
Councillor Gulam Kibria
Choudhury

Councillor Abu Chowdhury
Councillor Igbal Hossain
Councillor Kabir Hussain

Councillor Maium Talukdar

(Cabinet Member for Regeneration, Inclusive Development
and Housebuilding)
(Cabinet Member for Resources and the Cost of Living)

(Cabinet Member for Equalities and Social Inclusion)
(Cabinet Member for Health, Wellbeing and Social Care)

(Cabinet Member for Safer Communities)

(Cabinet Member for Culture and Recreation)

(Cabinet Member for Environment and the Climate
Emergency)

(Deputy Mayor and Cabinet Member for Education, Youth
and Lifelong Learning (Statutory Deputy Mayor))

is 3 Members]

and more




Public Information

Viewing or Participating in Meetings

The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Grants Determination Sub -
Committee. Except where any exempt/restricted documents are being discussed,

However seating is limited and allocated on a first come first served based.

Meeting Webcast

The meeting is being webcast for viewing through the Council’'s webcast system.

http://towerhamlets.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

Contact for further enquiries:

Thomas French - Committee Services Officer,
Town Hall, 160 Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1BJ
Tel: 020 7364 3048

E-mail: Thomas.French@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Web:http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be
found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for
the relevant committee and meeting date.

Agendas are available on the Modern.Gov, Windows, iPad and Android
apps.

Scan this
code for an
electronic
agenda:

s

Hol



http://towerhamlets.public-i.tv/core/portal/home
http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

The Grants Determination Sub — Committee is a Cabinet Sub — Committee established to
consider matters relating to grants.

Upcoming Decisions are published on the website on the ‘Forthcoming Decisions’ page
through www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Published Decisions and Call-Ins

Once the meeting decisions have been published, any 5 Councillors may submit a Call-In
to the Service Head, Democratic Services requesting that a decision be reviewed. This
halts the decision until it has been reconsidered.

e The decisions will be published on: Monday, 17 July 2023
e The deadline for call-ins is: Monday, 24 July 2023

Any Call-Ins will be considered at the next meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee. The Committee can reject the call-in or they can agree it and refer the
decision back, with their recommendations, for final consideration.

Public Engagement

The main focus of the Sub — Committee is as a decision-making body. However there is
an opportunity for the public to contribute through making submissions that specifically
relate to the reports set out on the agenda.

Members of the public may make written submissions in any form (for example; Petitions,
letters, written questions) to the Democratic Services Officer (details on the previous
page) by 5 pm the day before the meeting.



http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

6.1

6.2

London Borough of Tower Hamlets =2

TOWER HAMLETS

Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee
Thursday, 13 July 2023

5.30 p.m.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS (Pages 7 - 8)

Members are reminded to consider the categories of interest in the Code of Conduct for
Members to determine whether they have an interest in any agenda item and any action
they should take. For further details, please see the attached note from the Monitoring
Officer.

Members are reminded to declare the nature of the interest and the agenda item it relates
to. Please note that ultimately it's the Members’ responsibility to declare any interests
form and to update their register of interest form as required by the Code.

If in doubt as to the nature of your interest, you are advised to seek advice prior to the
meeting by contacting the Monitoring Officer or Democratic Services

UNRESTRICTED MINUTES (Pages 9 - 12)

To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the unrestricted minutes of the meeting
held on Wednesday 25th January 2023.

CONSIDERATION OF PUBLIC SUBMISSIONS

Consideration of any written comments received from members of the public in relation to
any of the reports on the agenda.

[Any submissions should be sent to the clerk listed on the agenda front page by 5pm the
day before the meeting]
EXERCISE OF MAYORAL DISCRETIONS

To note for information individual decisions relating to the award of grants that have been
taken by the Mayor the last meeting.

REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION

Offer of Historic Buildings Grant to the Diocese 13- 20
of London for the repair of the How Memorial
Gateway

Early Years Capital Funding 2021-2023 21 -26
Programme

Tower Hamlets Council
Tower Hamlets Town Hall
160 Whitechapel Road
London E11BJ

The best of London in one borough




6.3 Council Estates Policing Team - Future Section 27 - 32
92 Agreement

6.4 Local Community Fund (LCF) Performance 33-122
Report October 2021 - September 2022

6.5 Local Community Fund (LCF) Performance 123 - 168
Report October 2022 - December 2022

6.6 Local Community Fund (LCF) Performance 169 - 218
Report - January 2023 - March 2023

6.7 VCS Funding Awarded Under Delegated 219 - 246
Authority (April 2023)

6.8 VCS Funding Awarded Under Delegated 247 - 256
Authority (July 2023)

6.9 Community Gardens - Phase 2 Update & 257 - 260
Termination of Grant Delivery Contract

7. ANY OTHER UNRESTRICTED BUSINESS CONSIDERED TO BE
URGENT

Next Meeting of the Committee:
Wednesday, 11 October 2023 at 5.30 p.m. in Council Chamber - Town Hall,
Whitechapel

Tower Hamlets Council
Tower Hamlets Town Hall
160 Whitechapel Road
London E11BJ

The best of London in one borough




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2.

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS AT MEETINGS— NOTE FROM THE
MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Code of Conduct for
Members at Part C, Section 31 of the Council’s Constitution

(i) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI)

You have a DPI in any item of business on the agenda where it relates to the categories listed in
Appendix A to this guidance. Please note that a DPI includes: (i) Your own relevant interests;
(iNThose of your spouse or civil partner; (iii) A person with whom the Member is living as
husband/wife/civil partners. Other individuals, e.g. Children, siblings and flatmates do not need to
be considered. Failure to disclose or register a DPI (within 28 days) is a criminal offence.

Members with a DPI, (unless granted a dispensation) must not seek to improperly influence the
decision, must declare the nature of the interest and leave the meeting room (including the public
gallery) during the consideration and decision on the item — unless exercising their right to address
the Committee.

DPI Dispensations and Sensitive Interests. In certain circumstances, Members may make a
request to the Monitoring Officer for a dispensation or for an interest to be treated as sensitive.

(ii) Non - DPI Interests that the Council has decided should be reqgistered —
(Non - DPIs)

You will have ‘Non DPI Interest’ in any item on the agenda, where it relates to (i) the offer of gifts
or hospitality, (with an estimated value of at least £25) (ii) Council Appointments or nominations to
bodies (iii) Membership of any body exercising a function of a public nature, a charitable purpose
or aimed at influencing public opinion.

Members must declare the nature of the interest, but may stay in the meeting room and participate
in the consideration of the matter and vote on it unless:

e A reasonable person would think that your interest is so significant that it would be likely to
impair your judgement of the public interest. If so, you must withdraw and take no part
in the consideration or discussion of the matter.

(iii) Declarations of Interests not included in the Register of Members’ Interest.

Occasions may arise where a matter under consideration would, or would be likely to, affect the
wellbeing of you, your family, or close associate(s) more than it would anyone else living in
the local area but which is not required to be included in the Register of Members’ Interests. In such
matters, Members must consider the information set out in paragraph (ii) above regarding Non DPI
- interests and apply the test, set out in this paragraph.

Guidance on Predetermination and Bias

Member’s attention is drawn to the guidance on predetermination and bias, particularly the need to
consider the merits of the case with an open mind, as set out in the Planning and Licensing Codes
of Conduct, (Part C, Section 34 and 35 of the Constitution). For further advice on the possibility of
bias or predetermination, you are advised to seek advice prior to the meeting.

Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act, 1992 - Declarations which restrict
Members in Council Tax arrears, for at least a two months from voting

In such circumstances the member may not vote on any reports and motions with respect to the
matter.

Page 7



Further Advice contact: Janet Fasan, Divisional Director, Legal and Monitoring Officer, Tel: 0207
364 4800.

APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

| Subject Prescribed description
Employment, office, trade, Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation
profession or vacation carried on for profit or gain.
Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit

(other than from the relevant authority) made or provided
within the relevant period in respect of any expenses
incurred by the Member in carrying out duties as a member,
or towards the election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade
union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour
Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Contracts Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or
a body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest)
and the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or
works are to be executed; and
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in
the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—
(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and
(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where—
(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000
or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that
body; or

(i) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class,
the total nominal value of the shares of any one class in
which the relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 8



Agenda Item 3.

GRANTS DETERMINATION (CABINET) SUB- SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
COMMITTEE, 25/01/2023

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
MINUTES OF THE GRANTS DETERMINATION (CABINET) SUB-COMMITTEE
HELD AT TIME NOT SPECIFIED ON WEDNESDAY, 25 JANUARY 2023

COUNCIL CHAMBER - TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT,
LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:

Councillor Kabir Ahmed (Member) (Cabinet Member for Regeneration, Inclusive
Development and Housebuilding)

Councillor Ohid Ahmed (Member)  (Cabinet Member for Safer Communities)

Councillor Saied Ahmed (Member) (Cabinet Member for Resources and the Cost

of Living)

Mayor Lutfur Rahman (Member) (Executive Mayor)

Officers Present:

Jonathan Fox (Principal Contracts Lawyer, Legal Services
Governance)

Mark Waterman (Senior VCS Development Officer)

Thomas French (Democratic Services Officer (Committees))

Officers Present Virtually:

Afazul Hoque (Head of Corporate Strategy & Policy)

Afraa Ali (Regeneration Manager)

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were none.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests
3. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES

RESOLVED:

Page 9 1



GRANTS DETERMINATION (CABINET) SUB- SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
COMMITTEE, 25/01/2023

The minutes of the meeting of the Sub — Committee held on 9 November
2022 be approved as a correct record of the proceedings.

4. CONSIDERATION OF PUBLIC SUBMISSIONS
There were no public submissions considered.
5. EXERCISE OF MAYORAL DISCRETIONS
There were none.
6. REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION
6.1 VCS FUNDING AWARDED UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Mark Waterman presented the report. The report provided an update on
funding awarded to Voluntary and Community Sector (VCS) organisations
under delegated authority since the last meeting of the Sub-Committee.

RESOLVED:

1. Note the update on funding awarded to Voluntary and Community
Sector (VCS) organisations under delegated authority since their last
meeting.

2. Note that from the next round of Small Grants £10,000 has been
earmarked to fund events to mark the coronation of King Charles lll.

6.2 INFRASTRUCTURE & CAPACITY BUILDING GRANT

Mark Waterman presented the report. The report sought agreement for the
revised programme between October 2022 to September 2023 and proposes
a continuation of an existing variation for the Programme during the revised
extension period.

RESOLVED:

1. Approve the revised extension period for the Infrastructure & Capacity
Building Programme of October 2022 to September 2023.

2. Approve the proposed provision and the continuation of a grant
variation for the Infrastructure & Capacity Building project for the new
extension period for this project, from October 2022 to September
2023, as outlined in paragraph 2.3 and Appendix 1.

6.3 COMMUNITY GARDENS - PHASE 2 UPDATE/ TERMINATION OF GRANT
DELIVERY CONTRACT

Afraa Ali presented the report. The report notified the Sub-Committee of the

termination of the Phase 2 Grant Delivery Contract following LIF review
recommendation from the Mayor, and to formally close this grant.

Page 10 2



GRANTS DETERMINATION (CABINET) SUB- SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
COMMITTEE, 25/01/2023

Members of Sub-Committee asked the following questions and comments:
e Members of the Sub-Committee requested that a follow up report
comes to a future Sub-Committee meeting to set out the
recommendations.

RESOLVED:

1. Note that the Grant Approach was originally approved by Grants
Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee of which the contract was an
integral part and to note that the Regeneration Team is currently seeking
permission from the Corporate Director Place to terminate the Contract in
accordance with advice from Legal Services

2. Note that the Regeneration Team are notifying the committee about the
formal closure of this grant.

7. ANY OTHER UNRESTRICTED BUSINESS CONSIDERED TO BE URGENT
None.
The meeting ended at 19:23

Chair,
Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee

Page 11 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6.1

Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee

report %

TOWER HAMLETS

Classification:
Report of: Ann Sutcliffe, Corporate Director of Place Unrestricted

Offer of Historic Buildings Grant to the Diocese of London for the repair of the
How Memorial Gateway

Lead Member Councillor Kabir Ahmed, Cabinet Member for
Regeneration, Inclusive Development and
Housebuilding

Originating Officer(s) Michael Ritchie — Place Shaping Manager
Wards affected Bromley North

Key Decision? No

Forward Plan Notice N/A

Published

Reason for Key Decision | N/A

Community Plan Theme | A Great Place to Live

Executive Summary

An application for a Historic Buildings Grant for the repair of the How Memorial
Gateway has been received from the Diocese of London. It is proposed to offer a
Historic Buildings Grant of £47,500 for the repair to match fund a grant of £10,000
from the Heritage of London Trust. The How Memorial Gateway is on Historic
England’s Heritage at Risk register — these grants will enable the repair and future
sustainability of the gateway, as well as its removal from the register.

Recommendations:
The Grants Determination Sub-Committee is recommended to:

1. Consider and approve the recommendation to issue a formal offer of grant
of £47,500 to the Diocese of London for the restoration of the How
Memorial Gateway, Bromley by Bow.

2. Authorise the Corporate Director Place to enter into a grant agreement
and any other such agreements required to affect the grant and the use
of the grant as detailed in paragraph 1.

Page 13


http://democracy-internal.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgReportDBSimpleEdit.aspx?YYR=0&RID=3091&AID=303625&FO=0&ACT=EDITDOC2&RPID=67442362&DID=17989&OC=0&$LO$=1
http://democracy-internal.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgReportDBSimpleEdit.aspx?YYR=0&RID=3091&AID=303625&FO=0&ACT=EDITDOC2&RPID=67442362&DID=17989&OC=0&$LO$=1

11

1.2

1.3

14

2.1

2.2

3.1

REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

The grant will match fund a grant of £10,000 from the Heritage of London
Trust. The repair works will repair the grade Il listed structure, improve its
future sustainability and will allow for the structure to be removed from
Historic England’s Heritage at Risk register.

The gateway forms the entrance to St. Leonard’s Priory open space, which
after being neglected for many years, is now being cared for thanks to garden
volunteers from Bow Church. It is therefore the right time now to repair the
gateway as well.

This recent activity has created an opportunity for more local residents and
visitors to enjoy the space and engage with the history of the site. During the
restoration works, the Heritage of London Trust will also provide community
engagement in local schools through their ‘Proud Places’ scheme (See Youth

Engagement | Proud Places | London).

The outcomes of the works funded through the Historic Buildings Grant meet
the grant’s guidance as they are external works which will provide maximum
visual benefit to the general community.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

Other grant options have been investigated, but organisations like Historic
England are reviewing their grant programmes in light of the Levelling Up and
Regeneration Bill, of which the focus is less on capital works projects and
more on tier 1 and 2 local authorities (Tower Hamlets is tier 3).

If no work is carried out and the gateway is left to decline in condition further,
which will likely lead to a higher future repair cost.

DETAILS OF THE REPORT

How Memorial Gateway

The How Memorial Gateway is located at the east end of Bromley High Street
and serves as the entrance to St Leonards Priory open space, a former
churchyard, backing onto the A12.

Page 14


https://www.proudplaces.org/
https://www.proudplaces.org/

S ;o
“4ey B8 2
& o - £
A Strand East . )
HG/’/IQ"“ McDonald's g Mur-Tuiles Couleurs =)
all Park “ s
River B
L
3 QQF Ideal Furniture
Bow Arts Trust & .
w K How Memorial
Our Lady & Saint o o a8 //e
Catherine of Siena 1A )
&, > %

© “», ATSEuromaster ‘ %)

N 2

5 ©

= s 2 2
7 %,
Tower Hamlets 2 ] <
o, ‘®
> ®
%

@Reg\slryoﬁncc B

Petit Forestier

The House Mill

Drapers Almshouses

3.2

Refridgerated Van &
Bromley by Bow Centre
> The Bridge o

S
a %, . )
2 J'& Bromley« ] 8

%__Recreation e

Tesco Superstore
Ground 0 e

R/‘
oy Tesco Petrol &
< Filling Station %

adi

The gateway is dated circa 1893/4 and is the entrance gateway to the former
churchyard of St. Mary with St. Leonard, Bromley-by-Bow, which was also
known as Bromley Church. The gateway is in the form of a gabled Kentish
ragstone gothic arch, with limestone dressings, and double buttresses at each
side. It is dedicated to memory of the former reverend and vicar, George How
who died in 1893. The religious origins of the site date back to 12th century,
when there was a large Benedictine nunnery on the site dedicated to Saint
Leonarda and founded by the then Bishop of London. In the 1480s, William
Chaucer based one of his fictional characters on the Prioress in his book the
Canterbury Tales. After the dissolution of the monasteries by King Henry VIII,
some of the priory buildings were demolished, but the chancel of the Church of
St Leonard's Convent remained. Huguenot refugees in the 17th and 18th
centuries built their tombs in the churchyard, some of which may remain. The
chancel was rebuilt in 1843 as the Parish Church of St Mary with St Leonard.
The church was struck by a bomb during the Second World War and was
destroyed. In 1969 the Blackwall Tunnel Northern Approach Road was built
over the church and much of the old grounds. All that is left now are some
tombstones, part of the boundary wall and the memorial gateway. An
interpretation panel has recently been installed on the site.

Page 15



3.3

Bromley Church. Bromley-by-~Bow.

e

(et 111 @i e
i L*l _.wJ dlili 'zm'"?m U

The gateway is grade Il listed and currently sits on Historic England’s Heritage
at Risk register. Listed buildings and structures, as well as conservation areas,
are considered for inclusion on the register on the basis of condition of the

Page 16


https://isleofdogslife.files.wordpress.com/2014/03/brom-by-bow-ch.jpg

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

historic fabric, as well as vulnerability in terms of potential loss of special
architectural or historic interest.

The gateway is in a fair condition with no obvious structural issues; however, it
suffers from sulphation staining which has caused blistering and erosion of the
stonework. The gateway has previously been repointed in cementitious mortar
and some cementitious render on quoins and coping stones, causing further
erosion to stonework. There are also some missing stone details such as
coping stones. The open space in which the gateway is located has, until
recently, been neglected, leaving the heritage of the site vulnerable.

It is proposed to clean the gateway to remove any organic and atmospheric
staining. The stonework will be defrassed, removing loose, friable and blistered
stone on the surfaces. This will ensure that water cannot be trapped below the
surface layer which is currently accelerating erosion of the stonework. Areas of
eroded stonework will be repaired with a suitable colour lime mortar, with mortar
repairs where required. Cracks and fissures will be filled and grouted with lime
putty. Missing stone sections will be replaced on a like for like basis, matching
profiles on existing originals. Repairs will be carried out with stone indents,
matching the existing stone in colour and texture. A limewash shelter coat will
further stabilise and protect some of the vulnerable stonework, unifying the
whole appearance of the stonework.

In addition to the gateway, the boundary wall of around the open space is in a
very poor condition and is a health & safety concern, suffering from plant
growth, cracking, and malicious damage. Significant rebuilding is required and
replacement of missing or damaged stone elements.

Odgers Conservation Consultants have produced condition surveys and
schedules of works produced for both the gateway and the boundary wall.

St Leonards Priory open space

3.8

3.9

3.10

St. Leonards Priory open space is owned by Bow Church on behalf of the
Church of England’s London Diocese. LBTH manages the site and is
responsible for its upkeep. The open space is a former graveyard and there
are still several burials and gravestones on the site.

For years, St. Leonards Priory open space has been neglected, with overgrown
vegetation and anti-social behaviour, making it an unfriendly place to visit and
spend time.

In 2020, garden volunteers from Bow Church, with the help of the Friends of
Tower Hamlets Cemetery Park, have been working to tidy up the space and

Page 17



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

make it more accessible to the local community. In 2022, Bow Church were
awarded a grant of £12,500 from the council’s Community Gardens Fund, with
which they have started to recruit more volunteers from the local community,
with the help of a paid volunteer co-ordinator. The funding has also been used
to provide picnic benches to establish a seating area for workshops on food-
growing and horticulture for the local community and community activities, as
well as for people to sit and enjoy the garden. The funding has also paid for
raised beds to grow edibles and floristry plants. As a result of these activities,
more people have been encouraged to visit the open space.

Offer of a Historic Buildings Grant

Buildings on the Heritage at Risk register or within conservation areas at risk
are a priority for the Historic Buildings Grant. The works proposed will enable
the gateway to be removed from the Heritage at Risk register. Grants are
targeted to achieve maximum visual benefit to the general community. The
gateway forms the entrance to a public open space, which is now more
welcoming thanks to recent volunteer activity, encouraging more visits by local
people.

The external works proposed to the gateway meet the grant guidance criteria.
The Diocese received three comparable quotes as part of the tender process
in January 2023 and a tender report was produced. A contractor has been
chosen. The cost to repair the gateway has been quoted as £57,500 (including
VAT).

£10,000 has been offered as a grant for the gateway by the Heritage of London
Trust (HOLT), leaving a shortfall of £47,500.

Works to the boundary wall has been quoted as £25,000. Whilst it is proposed
that works to the gateway and the boundary wall are carried out simultaneously
by the same contractor, the cost of the works will be met by a separate budget.
This Historic Buildings Grant application is specifically for the repair works to
the gateway and not the boundary wall.

The total cost of the works at St. Leonard’s is £82,500. The council’s guidance
for historic buildings grants states that the minimum eligible for grant funding
is £1,000 and should only cover up to 60% of the overall cost of the works
(including VAT). This grant offer would comply with this guidance as £47,500
is 58% of the total cost of the works, £82,500.

It is proposed to offer a grant of £47,500 to the Diocese of London to repair the

gateway. The grant will only be paid on satisfactory completion of the work to
a good conservation standard, as assessed by a conservation officer.

Page 18



3.17 At present, the Historic Building Grant scheme has yearly budget of £26,250.

4.1

6.1

With roll-over from 2022/23, the current budget for 2023/24 is £98,500. If a
grant of £47,500 is offered for the How Memorial Gateway, there will be £51,000
remaining in the grant budget for 2023/24. There are currently no other
applications for grant funding this year.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

The proposed works, funded by the Historic Buildings Grant, are not considered
to have any equalities implications. Indeed, the works will improve the public
realm for local people and visitors to the site and will provide opportunities for
community engagement in the history of the site.

OTHER STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

e Best Value Implications
The Historic Buildings Grant will match fund a grant from the Heritage of
London Trust, reducing the contribution required.

e Consultations
LBTH Parks and the Diocese have been consulted on the proposal.

e Environmental (including air quality)
N/A

e Risk Management
The Historic Buildings Grant will only be paid on satisfactory completion of the
work to be assessed by a conservation officer.

e Crime Reduction
Better care of the garden and structures and increased use of the St.
Leonard’s Priory open space is likely to reduce anti-social behaviour here.

e Safeguarding
N/A

e Data Protection / Privacy Impact Assessment
N/A

COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

The report is seeking approval to issue a formal offer of grant of £47,500 to
the Diocese of London for the restoration of the How Memorial Gateway,
Bromley by Bow. The grant would be funded from Historic Buildings grant
funding

Page 19



6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

7.2

7.3

The Historic Buildings grant budget is £26,250 per annum and any amounts
unspent are moved to the Historic Buildings reserve. The balance on this
reserve will be £72,250 once the unspent budget in 2022/23 is transferred to
the reserve. In total there is £98,500 (£72,250 reserve balance plus £26,250
budget for 2023/24) available to spend and no other commitments against this
sum.

There is therefore sufficient funding available to meet the cost of this grant
and there are no other commitments against the annual budget provision or
reserve.

The grant conditions state that the minimum eligible for grant funding is
£1,000 and can only cover up to 60% of the total cost of the works (including
VAT). The approval of this grant would meet these conditions.

COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

The Council has a legal duty to obtain Best Value when funding grants of any
variety. The use of a competitive process to determine the identity of the
construction contractor assists the Council to demonstrate Best Value. In this
caser the employer of the Contractor is the Diocese and not the Council.
However, had the construction contract been a Council contract then
Council’'s would have obtained 3 quotes in the same way that the Diocese has
done. Therefore, selection of the contractor via this process may provide
strong evidence of compliance by the Council of the Council’s Best Value
duty.

The Council will also enter into a grant agreement on suitable terms to allow
the Council to monitor the progress of the works and ensure that payment is
made only in respect of properly performed construction work. This also will
assist the Council to demonstrate Best Value.

The Council has the legal power to make this grant if it so wishes.

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

Linked Report

None.

Appendices

None.

Background Documents — Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)(Access
to Information)(England) Regulations 2012

None.

Officer contact details for documents:

N/A.

Page 20



Agenda Iltem 6.2

Cabinet- Grants Determination Sub-Committee

L2

TOWER HAMLETS

8t March 2023

Report of: James Thomas — Children and Culture

Classification:
[Unrestricted]

Early Years Capital Funding 2021-23 Grant Payments

Lead Member

Councillor Maium Talukdar — Cabinet Member for
Education and Lifelong Learning

Originating
Officer(s)

Jess Milne - Head of Early Education and Childcare Service
Pat Wells - Strategic Quality & Sufficiency Manager, Early
Education and Childcare Service

Gareth Platt - Business Support, Sufficiency & Cohesion
Manager (Report Author)

Wards affected

All wards

Key Decision?

Yes

Reason for Key

(b) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living

Decision or working in an area comprising two or more wards.
Forward Plan N/A

Notice Published

Exempt N/A

information

Strategic Plan
Priority /
Outcome

1) Tackling the cost-of-living crisis
3) Accelerate Education
4) Boost culture, business, jobs and leisure

Executive Summary

The aim of the capital funding is to ensure the council meets its’ statutory duty, set
by the Department of Education, to ensure there are sufficient number of funded and
non-funded early education and childcare places in the private, voluntary,
independent (PVI) and school based early years sector for families wishing to take

this up.

Capital funding of £298K was approved by Cabinet on the 15t of June 2021.
Therefore, we seek approval to allow the Early Education and Childcare Service to
continue to allocate and pay capital grants to projects in line with the agreed
priorities of the Early Years Capital Funding programme 2021-23.

Page 21




Recommendations:

Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee is recommended to:

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

2.1

1. Authorise the payment of £57,167 capital funding to Stebon Primary
School for the project that has been completed.

2. Authorise the Corporate Director Children and Culture to authorise the
award and payment of further capital grants in line with the priorities of
the agreed Early Years Capital Funding 2021-23 programme.

REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

In 2020/21 Stebon Primary School was awarded £57,167 capital funding to
create 64 Early Learning for 2-Year-olds places to support the Council’s
drive to maximise the take-up of early education by some of the most
disadvantaged and vulnerable families with 2-year-olds in the country.

This award was part of a previous capital funding programme operated by
the Early Education and Childcare Service (at the time called the Integrated
Early Years’ Service), with a signed funding agreement in place detailing
the scope of the works to be completed, associated costs and details of
committed funding.

Despite assurances to the contrary, this funding was not carried forward
into 2021/22 and as a result, additional funding was secured in June 2021
to cover the costs of this project, as well as to allow the funding of further
projects to create additional early education and childcare provision to
support the Council’s statutory duties.

The non-committed capital funding (£240,233) is intended to support the
development and to contribute to the funding of capital projects. This is to
create new provision, encouraging the take up of funded and non-funded
early education and childcare places as well as meeting an increasing
demand to support families with very young children.

Approval is being sought to allow the Director of Education to approve the
funding of individual projects within the Early Years Capital Funding 2021-
23 programme, in line with the programme’s agreed priorities and within the
allocated total funding budget.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

Not having the allocated capital funding available for use would mean that
the Early Education and Childcare Service would not be able to fund the
completed project at Stebon Primary School, which will have a detrimental
impact on the school’s finances and to the reputation of the council.

Page 22



2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

4.2

Additionally, not having the allocated capital funding available to fund further
projects would negatively impact the Council’s ability to support the
expansion and improvement of childcare and early education settings in line
with the Council’s statutory duty to ensure the sufficiency of free early
education and childcare.

DETAILS OF THE REPORT

The Early Years Capital Funding 2021-23 programme was approved by
Cabinet on the 15t of June 2021, the programme made available £298K
to contribute to capital development projects in line with the Early
Education and Childcare Service’s strategic priorities of maximising
take-up of the free early education entitlements and meeting the
childcare needs of working families.

An award of £57,167 was made to Stebon Primary School in 2020/21
for a project to create an additional 64 Early Learning for 2-Year-Olds
places within some unutilised space within the school’s building.

A grant agreement was signed on behalf of Tower Hamlets by the
previous Acting Head of the Early Years’ Service and counter-signed by
the school’s Chair of Governors and Headteacher in September 2021.

The school completed the agreed works in March 2022 and the new
EL2 provision is now operational. Approval is being sought to pay the
funding to the school upon the provision of evidence of expenditure.

In addition, approval is being sought to allow the remaining capital
funding (£240,833) to be used to contribute to additional projects that
support the Early Education and Childcare Service’s strategic priorities
of maximising take-up of the free early education entitlements and
meeting the childcare needs of working families. These projects would
be approved by the Director of Education with progress and delivery
monitored by the Early Education and Childcare Service.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

The Early Years Capital Funding 2021-23 programme will help to meet the
needs of families with very young children in the borough and provide a
wider choice of early education and childcare options for them.

The programme therefore contributes to “Priority 1. People are
aspirational, independent and have equal access to opportunities.” of
the Council’s Strategic Plan 2021-24. “Priority 3: Accelerate Education
and Priority 4: Boost culture, business, jobs and leisure” of the
Councils Strategic Plan 2022-2026.

Page 23



5.1

5.2

6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

OTHER STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

This section of the report is used to highlight further specific statutory
implications that are either not covered in the main body of the report or are
required to be highlighted to ensure decision makers give them proper
consideration. Examples of other implications may be:

e Best Value Implications,

e Consultations,

e Environmental (including air quality),

¢ Risk Management,

e Crime Reduction,

e Safeguarding.

e Data Protection / Privacy Impact Assessment.

The Early Years Capital Funding 2021-23 programme contributes and
supports the Council to meet its duties including ensuring the sufficiency of
early education and childcare provision as set out in the Childcare Acts 2006
and 2016.

COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

There is currently £298k earmarked in the Capital programme to support the
increase in provision of free 2 year old places. The Revenue costs of the
additional places would be met from the Early years block of the Dedicated
Schools Grant (DSG) . Funding for Early Years free entitlement is based on
take up and therefore if we secure more places we are able to offer these to
additional families and revenue funding would increase from the DfE.

COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

The Council has a legal duty to ensure that there are sufficient appropriate
educational spaces in the borough. This report represents one of the ways in
which the Council is ensuring compliance with this duty. The Council also has
the legal; power to undertake any activity in order to effect any of its legal
functions and therefore has the power to undertake the activity referred to in
this report.

The Council has the legal duty to ensure that its expenditure achieves Best
Value in terms of economy efficiency and effectiveness. Therefore, prior to
reimbursing the cost of any works the Council should ensure that where the
school has commissioned the works such works represent best value. This
should be built into any repayment mechanism and should also inform the
verification process with Stebon in particular prior to making the
reimbursement referred to in this report. It may be well to have the Council
approve the cost of any works prior to the school committing to the works

The second recommendation is designed to create a standing delegation to
be exercised from time to time and at the Corporate Directors discretion. If
approved the terms of reference require the exercise of the delegation to be
reported back to the committee on a regular basis. Therefore, the rules of the
exercise of the delegation should be agreed in advance so the exercise of the

Page 24



delegation may be reviewed from time to time to ensure that the exercise of
the delegation falls within the grant parameters agreed at the sub-committee

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents
Linked Report

PID detailing the Early Years Capital Funding programme — approved June 2021:
https://towerhamlets2-

my.sharepoint.com/personal/gareth platt towerhamlets gov_uk/Documents/5%20E
Y%20Capital%20Funding%202021-
23/Capital%20Programme%20Management%20Group/06%20PID THCCP%20EY
%20Capital%20Funding%20202122.pdf

Strateqgic Plan 2022-26 (towerhamlets.gov.uk)

Appendices
e NONE

Background Documents — Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)(Access
to Information)(England) Regulations 2012
e NONE

Officer contact details for documents:

Gareth Platt

gareth.platt@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Business Support, Sufficiency & Cohesion Manager (Report Author)

Patricia Wells
Patricia.wells@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Early Years Strategic Quality and Sufficiency Manager

Jess Milne
Jess.milne@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Head of early Education and Childcare Service

Page 25


https://towerhamlets2-my.sharepoint.com/personal/gareth_platt_towerhamlets_gov_uk/Documents/5%20EY%20Capital%20Funding%202021-23/Capital%20Programme%20Management%20Group/06%20PID_THCCP%20EY%20Capital%20Funding%20202122.pdf
https://towerhamlets2-my.sharepoint.com/personal/gareth_platt_towerhamlets_gov_uk/Documents/5%20EY%20Capital%20Funding%202021-23/Capital%20Programme%20Management%20Group/06%20PID_THCCP%20EY%20Capital%20Funding%20202122.pdf
https://towerhamlets2-my.sharepoint.com/personal/gareth_platt_towerhamlets_gov_uk/Documents/5%20EY%20Capital%20Funding%202021-23/Capital%20Programme%20Management%20Group/06%20PID_THCCP%20EY%20Capital%20Funding%20202122.pdf
https://towerhamlets2-my.sharepoint.com/personal/gareth_platt_towerhamlets_gov_uk/Documents/5%20EY%20Capital%20Funding%202021-23/Capital%20Programme%20Management%20Group/06%20PID_THCCP%20EY%20Capital%20Funding%20202122.pdf
https://towerhamlets2-my.sharepoint.com/personal/gareth_platt_towerhamlets_gov_uk/Documents/5%20EY%20Capital%20Funding%202021-23/Capital%20Programme%20Management%20Group/06%20PID_THCCP%20EY%20Capital%20Funding%20202122.pdf
https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/lgnl/community_and_living/community_plan/strategic_plan.aspx
mailto:gareth.platt@towerhamlets.gov.uk
mailto:Patricia.wells@towerhamlets.gov.uk
mailto:Jess.milne@towerhamlets.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6.3

Non-Executive Report of the:

Grants Determination Sub Committee %

TOWER HAMLETS
Classification:

Report of: Beverley Greenidge, Interim Director of Unrestricted
Neighbourhoods / Ann Corbett, Director, Community
Safety

Council Estates Policing Team - Future Section 92 Agreement

Originating Officer(s) Nick Spenceley
Wards affected All Wards

Executive Summary

With Tower Hamlets Homes (THH) returning in-house to the Council, different
options for the future service delivery for the management of Anti-Social Behaviour
(ASB) on council managed housing estates are being reviewed. Ensuring continuity
of service for our residents, both up until the transfer and thereafter is a key
consideration of this.

Under Section 92 of the Police Act 1996 THH as an Arm’s Length Management
Organisation (ALMO) of the Council were able to enter into a Section 92 Agreement
with the London Mayors Office for Police and Crime (MOPAC) for a police team
consisting of 14 officers (2 sergeants and 12 constables). The current agreement
has an end date of 30" September 2023 and this paper outlines the rationale for
entering into a new Section 92 Agreement for police patrols on council estates post
September.

Recommendations:

The Grants Determination Sub Committee is recommended to:

1. Give approval for THH via LBTH to enter into a new Section 92 Agreement
with MOPAC for 14 officers (2 sergeants and 12 constables) to ensure

continuity of service and resource for council residents as THH returns in-
house to LBTH.

1. REASONS FOR THE DECISION

1.1  Agreeing to enter into a new three year Section 92 Agreement will ensure
the protection of the current levels of resources and continuity of service,

Page 27



whilst the future Community Safety/THH ASB service operating model is
developed.

2. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

2.1 An option would be to not continue with the police teams for council estates
post September 2023 when the agreement comes to an end. This would
impact directly on residents in terms of many of their ASB complaints,
predominantly of a criminal nature, becoming more challenging for THH and
LBTH to investigate. This could lead to a disruption in service continuity and
potential reputational damage for THH/LBTH.

2.2 Another option would be to wait until the new operating model for the delivery
of ASB in the borough has been finalised. There is a risk that this piece of
work is unlikely to be concluded by September 2023 and the officers working
on the current Section 92 Agreement would move to alternative roles within
the police post September. There is no guarantee that the police will be able
to provide new officers for a future agreement due to their own resourcing
issues. If approval is given to continue with the police teams, any future
operating model would be able to make use of this resource, or six months’
notice to end the agreement can be given if it is determined there is no longer
a need for it.

3. DETAILS OF THE REPORT

3.1 Combating Anti-Social Behaviour stands amongst the highest priorities for
THH, and tackling crime and ASB was a key manifesto pledge of the new
Council administration, with the subsequent 2022-26 Strategic Plan having a
priority of Empowering Communities and fighting crime. Previously, additional
Council funding of £2.5 million was approved for THH over a three year period
from 2017/18 to help tackle ASB on our estates via a Section 92 Agreement
with MOPAC. As an ALMO THH were able to access this agreement via LBTH.
This was for a match funded police team made up of 2 sergeants and 12
constables and procuring Parkguard Ltd to provide a Neighbourhood Patrol
Service.

3.2 Following the success of these services, in June 2020 the Cabinet agreed for
the Council to enter into a new S92 Agreement with MOPAC to continue
providing additional services on the Council’s estates. In making this decision
the continued priority placed by residents on tackling ASB and the impact of the
additional policing services in tackling ASB since their introduction in 2017 was
noted.

Page 28



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

The Cabinet agreed that, following resident consultation, Council tenants would
be recharged for the service through an increased rent service charge element.
The services are also recharged via leasehold service charges.

While we work in close partnership with LBTH and the police amongst other
stakeholders to tackle ASB, including supporting operations boroughwide, as
our residents are recharged for the police team, these services are tasked
directly to our estates so residents receive the direct benefit of the patrols.

The initial Section 92 Agreement with MOPAC ended in September 2020 with
the new three year agreement running from 15t October 2020 to 30" September
2023. The agreement value for 2022/23 was £855,500 however extraction days
where the officers are called away from the borough to support policing
elsewhere e.g. helping police events following the Queen’s passing, are not
charged for.

Working alongside the THH Police team the THH ASB team have contributed
to a significant increase in targeted actions on THH estates, focussing in
particular on actions to disrupt drug dealing and abuse on estates and providing
a visible reassurance to residents and to encourage further reporting. We have
taken a deliberate approach to evidence based tasking as this allows us to
make the most efficient use of the limited resources and have run a number of
highly successful operations to combat drug use on our estates.

While levels of ASB remain high in the borough and it continues to be a key
concern for residents there is a need to continue with these patrols beyond
September 2023. This is to ensure the protection of the current levels of
resources and continuity of service, whilst the future Community Safety/THH
ASB service operating model is developed, potentially with the estate focussed
policing team becoming absorbed into a wider LBTH police team.

MOPAC advise that their agreements are for a three year period, however this
can be terminated by either party giving six months’ notice.

THH has budget allocation of £937,920 for 2023/24 for the provision of this
service. Currently these costs are funded via the HRA and recharged to
residents so are technically self-funding. However if a future operating model
determines that these services are to be funded from the General Fund so that
the resource could be used borough wide rather than just specifically on council
estates, this would be possible. Due to the impact of this on service charges
and rent settings it is recommended that this would be coincided with the start
of a financial year rather than mid-year. Consideration of whether there would
be any resident recharge for services funded by the General Fund would be
reviewed as part of the work developing the future service model.

3.10 The current Section 92 Agreement outlines that it is to provide an additional

visible uniformed presence on Tower Hamlets Homes housing estates to target
Anti-Social Behaviour with a particular focus on drug dealing and drug misuse
impacting on THH residents, so the new agreement would need to reference

Page 29



3.11

4.1

5.1

5.2

6.1

7.1

the potential for the resource to be used borough wide should funding be
provided from the General Fund in the future.

Entering in to a new Section 92 Agreement with MOPAC was discussed at
Housing Management Joint Steering Group, as well as the Mayor’s Advisory
Board in June 2023. It was agreed that approach to entering into a new Section
92 Agreement would ensure service continuity for tenants and leaseholders
while the new operating model is being developed.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

Equality implications are being reviewed as part of future Community
Safety/THH ASB service operating model project. A Equalities Impact analysis
will be undertaken to assess any impacts once the final operating model has
been developed.

OTHER STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

Crime Reduction

This report is seeking approval to enter into a new 3 year Section 92
Agreement with MOPAC for 14 officers which will deter and disrupt anti-social
behaviour, crime and disorder within Tower Hamlets as well as providing re-
assurance to the Council’s residents.

Safeguarding
There will be a requirement for the officers to carry out welfare checks where
there is concern for a person’s safety and take appropriate action. The service

will work in full partnership with LBTH/THH.

COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

Currently this scheme operates on our THH estates and is contained within the
HRA budget. Costs are recharged to residents via the rent and leaseholder
service charges. The current budget is £938K for 23/24, but if this scheme were
to be widened to cover other areas of the borough outside the HRA it will result
in a pressure on the General Fund. The extent of this pressure and the impact
of any mitigating factors have not yet been quantified.

COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

The Council is able to take the action proposed pursuant to the Police Act 1996
s.92.

Page 30



Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

Linked Report
e NONE

Appendices
e NONE

Background Documents — Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)(Access
to Information)(England) Regulations 2012
e NONE

Officer contact details for documents: N/A

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6.4

Grants Determination Sub-Committee FJ"U‘.E

26 April 2023 TOWER HAMLETS

Classification:
Report of: Sharon Godman, Director Strategy, Unrestricted
Improvement & Transformation

Local Community Fund (LCF) Performance Report - October 2021 — September
2022

Lead Member Cllr Saied Ahmed, Cabinet Member for Resources
and the Cost of Living
Originating Officer(s) Afazul Hoque, Head of Corporate Strategy &

Communities
Mark Waterman, Senior VCS Development Officer

Wards affected All
Key Decision? No
Forward Plan Notice N/A
Published

Reason for Key Decision | N/a

Community Plan Theme All

Executive Summary

This performance report provides the Committee with an update on the council-
funded Local Community Fund (LCF) programme for the voluntary and community
sector for the period October 2021 to September 2022, including an overview of
activities and performance for the five themes of the programme, and the
Infrastructure & Capacity Building project. The Project Summary (Appendix 3) gives
an update by each project. The Annual Report (Appendix 4) gives a programme
overview with highlights of its impact.

Recommendations:
The Grants Determination Sub Committee is recommended to:
1. Note the performance of the Local Community Fund (LCF) programme for
October 2021 — September 2022, as set out in 3.3 to 3.8 and Appendices
3 and 4.

2. Note the performance of the Infrastructure & Capacity Building project as
set out in 3.10.

Page 33



11

1.2

2.1

2.2

3.1

REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

The Grants Determination Sub Committee (GDSC) Terms of Reference sets
out the need to provide performance reporting to the Committee.

Regular performance updates ensure that the LCF themes and individual
projects are on track to achieve the targeted outcomes. Any issues that arise
can be addressed and appropriate remedial actions agreed. Where
necessary, this could include the reduction, withdrawal or reallocation of funds
to ensure that the overall Programme is making the most effective use of
resources and maximising the potential achievement of agreed aims and
objectives

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

Information relating to various aspects of project and monitoring activity is
contained within the report to provide Grants Determination Sub-Committee
(GDSC) with an overall understanding of how projects and organisations have
performed against the key elements of their Funding Agreements.

GDSC could request further information.

DETAILS OF THE REPORT

Background

In July 2019 the Council agreed a programme of funding for voluntary and
community sector (VCS) organisations from 1st October 2019. This
programme is called the Local Community Fund (LCF) with 50 projects
awarded funding totalling £9.31m up to 31 March 2023 to deliver activity
across five themes:

Inclusion Health and Wellbeing
Digital Inclusion and Awareness
Information Advice and Guidance
Employment and Skills
Community Safety.

At GDSC meeting on 9" March 2022 it was agreed that the above LCF
projects would be extended until September 2023 to ensure that council-
funded VCS services are in operation whilst the council develops new funding
options for the VCS to commence in October 2023. The cost of this extension
amounts to £1,329,616. The delivery of the LCF Programme has been
supported by the Infrastructure & Capacity Building Programme. At GDSC
meeting on 3" July 2019 it was agreed that funding of £780,000 from this
programme would be allocated between October 2019 to September 2022 to
Tower Hamlets Council for Voluntary Service (THCVS) to deliver
infrastructure support for local VCS organisations and support the VCS in
strategic partnership working. It was agreed at GDSC meeting on 25" January

Page 34



3.2

3.3

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

3.4

(@)

2023 that funding for THCVS to deliver this programme would be extended
from October 2022 to September 2023, on the basis of a £260,000 grant.

Appendix 4 Annual Report presents a programme report, highlighting the
work done by programme Theme, including case studies. The Report also
includes equalities and geographical breakdowns of programme beneficiaries,
using the aggregated information from the individual project reports.

Overview of October 2021 — September 2022

In the October 2021-September 2022 funding year LCF providers had to
respond to the cost of living crisis, which led to increased demands on their
services, particularly for those focused on tackling poverty and social
exclusion. VCS organisations found it more difficult to retain staff due to
challenges or inability to offer wage increases in line with inflation. There was
also the challenge of responding to increased demand for physically-based
services.

LCF providers demonstrated significant resilience in responding to the above
demands. Projects continued to be successfully delivered although one
project had to suspend its services permanently following an organisation’s
review of its services: please see 3.3 (d).

LCF projects are assigned a Red, Amber or Green rating (RAG rating) when
reporting to the GDSC on project performance - please see Appendix 1 for
more details. Of the 49 remaining LCF projects all were classed as Green in
relation to the October 2021-September 2022 funding year, as was
Infrastructure & Capacity Building Project, enabling all project payments to be
made for that year. Two LCF projects are currently classified as Red, from the
January-March 2023 quarter, due to premises issues — please see report of
LCF programme in the October-December 2022 quarter.

As previously reported to GDSC, one project’s services were permanently
suspended during the October 2021-September 2022 funding year - St
Hilda’s East Community Centre’s Surjamuki Disabled Youth Project in
January 2022, following a review of the organisation’s services. St Hildas
ensured that project beneficiaries, with their co-operation and that of their
parents, were satisfactorily transitioned to other appropriate services to
receive required support. The Council has not made any LCF project
payments to St Hilda’s for the above project for any activity post-December
2021.

Theme 1 Inclusion, Health and Wellbeing (27 projects)

Scheme A Children, Young People and Families (Eight projects)
Projects in this scheme are focused on developing the confidence and life

opportunities of young people. Significant areas of progress in past year
included:

Page 35



(b)

(c)

(d)

e Canaan Project’s Isle of Dogs project, which offers a range of activities to
young girls aged 11-19 in the Isle of Dogs, set up a new after school club
at Canary Wharf youth hub.

e 86% of the 192 beneficiaries of Half Moon Young People’s Theatre’s
Professional Theatre and Inclusive Participatory Drama for Young People
project reported at the end of year that they were feeling definitely
confident about being in youth theatre.

e Newark Youth London’s Girls in Action project supported 25 girls and
young women to deliver social action projects for others, enabling them to
increase their leadership skills and establish their own initiatives.

Scheme B — Older People (Seven projects)

Projects are concerned with improving the health and wellbeing of older

residents. Notable areas of success have included:

e 94% of the isolated, housebound older people supported by Age UK East
London’s Friend at Home project reported an increase or stabilisation of
their well-being via the Warwick-Edinburgh Mental Wellbeing Scale.

e the Lunch and Social Club provided by Community of Refugees from
Vietnam — East London supported 60 people aged 50+ from the
Viethamese and Chinese community in Tower Hamlets through lunches,
delivery service, and a range of social activities.

e 105 beneficiaries of St Hilda’s East Community Centre’s Older People's
'Feeling Good!" Wellbeing Project reported to be feeling less socially
isolated and lonely.

Scheme C - Access, Information and Self-Management (Two projects)

Projects enable older and physically disabled residents to be better informed
and equipped to manage health and social care conditions. Progress has
included:

e Globe Community Project’s Take Back Your Life project provided a
mindfulness-based pain management programme to 69 people that
addressed chronic pain/illness and related social isolation and inactivity.

e Real DPO’s Taking Control of Your Life project supported 47% of its 69
disabled beneficiaries to maximise their income through accessing
benefits, grants and support to access services, for which there would
usually be a charge.

Scheme D — Healthy Living and Healthy Choices (Six projects)

Projects are concerned with making residents better informed, to enable them

to make healthier choices, and increasing engagement in physical activity.

Successes have included:

e London Tigers’ Exercise for Health (BAME Women, Children and Young
People) engaged 193 children and 182 women in a series of sports,
physical activities and health-related workshops.

Page 36



(e)

3.5

)

(b)

e Stifford Centre-led consortium’s Healthy Lifestyle Partnership Programme
delivered a free health club to 444 people, with 92% of members reporting
that participation in club activities had led to improvements in their health.

e The Bangladesh Youth Movement’s Live Healthy Enjoy Life project
increased awareness of health issues for 130 women from Bangladeshi
and other Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic communities.

Scheme E — Improved Inclusion, Health and Well-being Outcomes for
Disabled People and People Experiencing Mental Health Issues (Four
projects)

Projects are focused on improving health outcomes for disabled people and
ensuring that people experiencing mental health issues are better supported.
Areas of success have included:

e deafPlus’ Improving Health and Wellbeing for Deaf and Hard of Hearing
People in Tower Hamlets project supported improvements in health and
well-being of 40 deaf and hard of hearing adults through a range of events
and well-being sessions.

e Woman'’s Trust’'s Therapeutic Support Groups for Women Affected by
Domestic Abuse project’s support for its beneficiaries resulted in 86% of
them reporting that their stress and anxiety levels had either improved or
not worsened, whilst 72% reported improved self-esteem.

e Working Well Trust’s Upskill project supported 125 beneficiaries with lived
experience of mental health to access well-being and training
opportunities.

Theme 2 Digital Inclusion and Awareness

Scheme A: ICT Skills and Digital Careers (Three projects)

Theme’s projects provide digital ICT skills and knowledge to residents:

e Limehouse Project’s DIgITIES project enabled 192 older people to learn to
use three ICT platforms.

¢ Newham New Deal Partnership’s @online club Network Tower Hamlets
project supported 17 older residents to do more activities on-line.

e Wapping Bangladesh Association’s Digital First project enabled eight
older adults to develop a better understanding and appreciation of
learning how to use computers and the internet.

Scheme B: Online Safety (Two projects)

Projects focus on children and young people’s online safety. Progress has

included:

e SocietyLinks Tower Hamlets E-Safety Champions project trained local
women to be champions for e-safety in the community to enable 45 local
residents to be more knowledgeable about the potential dangers of on-line
activities, including abuse of social media and on-line fraud.

Page 37



3.6

(@)

(b)

3.7

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

e Sporting Foundation’s Building Digital Resilience project enabled 215
parents and young people to be more aware of the relationship between
social media and on-line grooming and other risks.

Theme 3 Advice and Information (Two projects)

There has been an increased demand on the services of East End Citizens
Advice Bureaux-led Advice Tower Hamlets Consortium with the cost of living
crisis, including demands for fuel and food vouchers. It assisted 21,402 clients
with social welfare advice and supported 4,543 beneficiaries to increase or
maximise their income. Project secured £22,062,653 for clients though either
increase in income or backdated payment and £4,081,597 in reduction or
write off of personal debt for beneficiaries.

Island Advice Centre’s Tower Hamlets Advice Training and Capacity Building
Project delivered 39 Advice Workshops on benefits issues to 508 people
working in the borough’s advice sector.

Theme 4 Employment and Skills

Areas of this theme’s projects’ success in delivering employment and training
support in last year are outlined below.

Scheme 4A: Developing and embedding good practice in the workplace
for people with disabilities, learning difficulties and physical and mental
health barriers to work (One project)

Real DPQO’s Then and Now project engaged 50 organisations on a range of
activities, including one-to-one advice service and 2-hour shared learning and
development workshops.

Scheme 4B: Reducing barriers to employment for disadvantaged groups

(Four projects)

e Limehouse Project’s Developing Potential project supported 16 women
from Black, Asian & Multi-Ethnic communities to complete and gain
accredited qualifications.

e SocietyLinks’ Tower Hamlet’s Job Club enabled 15 beneficiaries to
access employment and provided employment support to 127 people who
were not in employment, education or training (NEET) and from workless
households.

e Stifford Centre Limited’s BAME Women's Employment Support
Programme delivered accredited training, including in child care and
digital learning to 16 women to enable them to progress towards
employment.

Scheme 4C: Support focused on increasing access to art and cultural

industries (Four projects)

e Auto Italia South East’s Learning Live! project supported 233 young
people from socially excluded groups through portfolio review and
mentoring workshops to explore creative careers and university courses.

Page 38



3.8

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

3.9

(@)

3.10

(@)

e 13 trainees on Four Corners Ltd’'s ZOOM Film School successfully
completed their training in a camera, production and editing programme
accredited by the Open College Network.

e The Bromley by Bow Centre’s Creative Communities project supported 12
beneficiaries to obtain sustainable paid employment of over 26 weeks in
the arts sector and 58 beneficiaries to progress onto art-related training.

Theme 5 Community Safety

Project achievements for this theme in promoting community safety in the
funding year are outlined below.

Scheme A- Reduction in the exploitation of children, young people and

other vulnerable groups (Three projects)

e Osmani Trust’s Schools and Community Resilience Programme secured
improvements in attitude and outlook on life with 93 pupils, with 36 pupils
benefitting from mentoring support.

e 28 young people fully completed Streets of Growth’s Resilient Young
Leaders Programme, which now has a Young People’s leadership
network of 79 young people.

Scheme B - Improving the perception of young people in the community

(Two projects)

e Four Corners Ltd’s Into Focus Photography project supported 43 children,
aged between 14-25, and 11 people over 50, to take part in 55
experimental photography workshops.

e Leaders in Community’s Mind the Gap project hosted a quiz event at the
Teviot Centre involving young people, who ran the event, and elders, with
the young people using their digital skills to support the older people.

Scheme C - Services for people affected by domestic violence or other
unsafe circumstances (One project)

Hestia Housing and Support’s Families Safe and Secure in Tower Hamlets
project promoted awareness amongst children and families of domestic
violence and sexual assault, supporting 31 families within a Tower Hamlets
domestic abuse refuge - 31 mothers and 47 children.

Premises update

There are several LCF funded organisations that are based in Council-owned
buildings. It is a condition of funding that LCF organisations occupying Council
owned premises have an appropriate property agreement in place. No
payments to LCF projects for October 2021-September 2022 are currently
outstanding due to premises issues.

Infrastructure & Capacity Building

Tower Hamlets Council for Voluntary Services (THCVS) is the lead
organisation in a partnership with Volunteer Centre Tower Hamlets (VCTH) to

Page 39



3.11

4.1

5.1

5.2

deliver the Infrastructure and Capacity Building project, focusing on increasing

the range and number of VCS organisations in the borough that are well-run,

resilient and sustainable and strengthening the VCS as a key public sector

strategic delivery partner in Tower Hamlets. Achievements in the funding year

included:

e supported 119 VCS organisations on 307 interactions, with positive
feedback received from 99 organisations (83%)

e secured £1.1 million in external funding to support partnership work
between local VCS organisations

e delivered training to 53 volunteer managers (target of 36), with 96% of
trainees completing feedback survey reporting positive outcomes

e 82 VCS organisations advertised their volunteering roles through the
project’s Volunteering Hub (target of 75) with 175 roles advertised

e 664 new volunteer registrations with the Hub (annual target of 500
registrations)

e training and matching borough residents from Black, Asian & Multi-Ethnic
communities to serve as trustees, matching 17 of them to serve on the
boards of 10 local VCS organisations in this role.

A summary of the progress of individual LCF programme projects and the

Infrastructure & Capacity Building project.is outlined in Appendix 3 LCF
Project Summary October 2021 — September 2022.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

The programme has made good progress in October 2021-September 2022 in
supporting protected characteristic groups and residents from different areas
of the borough. This progress is outlined in Appendix 2 LCF Programme
Annual Report October 2021-September 2022 - Profile Of Beneficiaries

OTHER STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

This section of the report is used to highlight further specific statutory
implications that are either not covered in the main body of the report or are
required to be highlighted to ensure decision makers give them proper
consideration. Examples of other implications may be:

Best Value Implications,

Consultations,

Environmental (including air quality),

Risk Management,

Crime Reduction,

Safeguarding.

There are no other specific statutory implications relevant to consideration of
this report.

Page 40



6. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

6.1 There are no direct financial implications of this report. Appendix 3 details the
projects and programmes allocated within the overall grant budget of
£11.67M.

7. COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

7.1  The terms of reference of the Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee
require regular reporting where grants have been given based upon a general
delegation. This report complies with that requirement.

7.2  The Council is required to ensure it achieves statutory Best Value in the
delivery of its functions. Grants form part of that statutory framework and the
monitoring of the use of the grant and achieved outcomes assists in
compliance with the Best Value duty.

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

Linked Report
e NONE

Appendices
e Appendix 1 — Local Community Fund Programme Management Arrangements
e Appendix 2 LCF Programme Annual Report October 2021-September 2022 -
Profile Of Beneficiaries
e Appendix 3 — LCF Project Summary October 2021 — September 2022
e Appendix 4 Annual Report

Background Documents — Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)
(Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012
e NONE

Officer contact details for documents:
N/A

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 - Local Community Fund Programme Management Arrangements

Each Local Community Fund project has a named VCS Development officer who
works with the projects to support the organisation and ensure the overall aims of the
programme are met.

Theme and thematic areas also have named officers and they work with other teams
/ directorates in the Council and the wider sector to ensure the LCF programme links
in with Council and wider borough aims and objectives.

RAG Rating — projects are assigned a Red, Amber or Green rating when reporting to
the Grants Determination Sub Committee on project performance, summary below
and Appendix 2.1 for more details.

RED

organisation has not signed funding agreement

significant planned delivery not taken place

serious project management issues

high risk that the project will not achieve planned outcomes

AMBER

significant underperformance against targets

some planned delivery not taken place

some project management issues

still able to achieve project outcomes over the lifetime of the project with
support

GREEN

on track to achieve project objectives
delivery taken place

any performance issues are resolved
satisfactory project management

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Local Community Fund Programme October 2021-September 2022
Profile Of Beneficiaries

1. Protected Characteristics

o 71.9% of the beneficiaries (18,542 people) were from Black, Asian & Multi-
ethnic communities. Bangladeshi was the ethnic group with the highest
percentage of beneficiaries, with 39.8% (10,245 people), followed by White
British, with 21.9% (5,632 people).!

o 59.1% of beneficiaries were women (15,780 people) and 40.6% were men
(10,828 people)

o The projects supported 12,604 individuals who reported they had a disability.

This included:
X 4,858 beneficiaries reporting having a long-standing illness or health
condition

2,866 beneficiaries reporting having a mental health condition
2,391 beneficiaries reporting having a physical impairment
782 beneficiaries reporting having a learning disability

630 beneficiaries reporting having a sensory impairment

o 11.9% of beneficiaries were 65+ (3,076 people)

o The percentage of beneficiaries from LGBT groups was 1.1%.

R/ X/ R/
LX IR X X4

33

€

2. Council Ward of Residence

(@) The ward of beneficiaries with the highest percentage of programme
beneficiaries were:

. Bethnal Green 8.8%
o Poplar 8.3%
. Mile End 7%
. Whitechapel 7%
° Bow East 6.7%

(b) The wards with the lowest percentage of programme beneficiaries were:

. Limehouse 2%

o St Katherine’s & Wapping 2.3%
o St Dunstan’s 3.2%
o Blackwall & Cubitt Town 3.3%
J Bromley North 3.5%

1 All calculation of percentages in paragraph 3.2 (e) to (f) excludes beneficiaries who preferred not to
provide a response to a question on their protected characteristic.

Page 45



Ethnicity

12000

10000
8000
6000
4000
2000

0
Q

Gender

18000
16000
14000
12000
10000
8000
6000
4000

2000

Male Female Gender Other Gender - Preferred
not to say

Page 46



Disabled Beneficiaries

6000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000 .

, H [
X & Q Qo o < A
6&0 6&0 ‘&{\ & e’z}& Sl o°"z>
S & & ® A © >
Q Q Q & 9 O
N & N & & &
Q & & D & &S
& ) P 3 O QS
& S A > &
S ] & S
N &
N
\/0
Age Group
6000

5000

4000
3000
2000
1000 I
0 1 1

0to 15 16 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84 85 and Not Say
years years years years years years years years over

Page 47



Council Ward of Residence

2500

2000
1500
1000
500
0

Page 48



61 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Theme / Scheme

1- Inclusion, Health & Wellbeing
1A - Children, Young People & Families

Priorities: 1. Increase access to Youth Services
2. Provision of Early Help support to families
3. Support for young carer
Outcomes: 1. Children and young people, in particularly girls and young women:

a. have more confidence in themselves;
b. are more resilient, and
c. are able to, and do, access a range of spaces, activities and social opportunites across Tower Hamlets.

2. Girls and young women feel included, are able to participate in any service, and are more likely to train to become youth leaders and/or
develop their own initiatives.

3. Children and young people who may feel excluded from participating in mainstream services and activities (e.g from minority groups,
who are disabled, who are LGBTQI, or who are carers for others) can participate in a range of activities and experiences.

4. Children, young people and their families are listened to and their input is considered and included in decision making.

5. Young carers are supported and included; their needs and concerns are understood and are taken into account at local and strategic

levels.

6. Children under 5 grow up in positive family environments and are supported to thrive.

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21— Sep 22

Canaan Project/ | 01/10/2019 | £ 115,240 | Canaan Project provides activities Feedback demonstrated the young | GREEN

Canaan Project - | 30/09/2023 for young women aged 11-19 on women participants felt more The project made good progress

Isle of Dogs

the Isle of Dogs. Working with
George Green'’s school and Café
Forever it offers activities including
cooking, craft, sports, and
inspirational workshops at weekly
lunch and after school clubs as well
as opportunities to participate in
regular trips.

included, could participate in

services, and were more likely to

train to become youth leaders or
develop their own initiatives with:

e 90% demonstrating increased
confidence.

e 90% showing improved ability
to build and maintain positive
relationships.

e 60% have increased aspirations
for their futures.

against its KPIs. It established a
strong presence on the Isle of Dogs,
working with over 240 young
women across two schools. A new
after school club at Canary Wharf
youth hub started in the funding
year. The project was able to run its
first residential since 2020 and held
a summer party attended by 30
young women in July 2022.

Page 1 of 43




0G abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Domestic Abuse
Children's
Worker

children who are vulnerable due to
early exposure to domestic abuse.
Providing emotional support
through age-appropriate

wellbeing.

. 24 new adult beneficiaries
supported by the project.

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21— Sep 22
Half Moon Young | 01/10/2019 | £ 152,853 | Professional theatre shows and 192 young people, including those GREEN
People's Theatre | 30/09/2023 inclusive participatory drama from marginalised groups, The project progressed well against
/Professional opportunities in an accessible and participated in the project’s cultural | its KPIs. Over the year 192 young
Theatre and welcoming venues. The activity is activities, enabling them to improve | people from all wards in Tower
Inclusive for children and young people from | their health and well-being. Hamlets participated in Youth
Participatory 0-18 (or 25 for disabled young Theatre sessions at Half Moon.
Drama for Young people) from all backgrounds and At the start of the year, 67% of 81% of them attended at least 80%
People abilities from across Tower young people were “definitely’ of sessions a term.
Hamlets, providing free access to feeling confident about being in
anyone who needs it. Youth Theatre. This rose to 86% at | The project also delivered 60
the end of the year. Creative Play sessions at six
different Children and Family
At the start of the year, 15% of Centres around the borough,
young people felt ‘not at all working with 265 participants from
confident talking to people they 125 families. This work supported
didn’t know, by the end of the year | yarents to spend more time talking
only 9% didn’t feel completely to and singing with their children.
confident.
Over the year 5,936 people
At the start of Youth Theatre, 85% attended shows at the Theatre,
of young people felt like they would | \ith an estimated 3.540 of these
make new friends and 89% felt they people being new to the theatre.
had made new friends at Youth
Theatre by the year end.
Look Ahead Care | 01/10/2019 | £ 162,086 | A specialist Domestic Abuse o 29 children supported GREEN
and Support / 30/09/2023 Children’s Worker to support regarding their psychological Children were supported to access

education and nurseries and
families were helped to register
with GPs.

Page 2 of 43




TG obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Action

young women, so that they can
develop their leadership,
communication and organisational
skills, increase confidence and life
skills and become more resilient.
The project provides six-month
social action projects and other
learning opportunities.

activities, with 39 registering in
youth activities during the year and
78% of those attending 5 or more
sessions.

Of these participants:

e 25 delivered social action
projects for others, increasing
their leadership skills and
setting up their own initiatives.

e 4increased their accredited
gualifications by achieving an
Award Scheme Development
and Accreditation Network
(ASDAN) Leadership course.

e 13 achieved a First Aid at Work
qualification.

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21— Sep 22
engagement to address challenges | o 10 mothers and children who | The project did not make progress
faced by children living at report improved in the funding year against its
organisation’s LBTH Domestic communication with their intended outcome of supporting
Abuse Service and in the child. local statutory and voluntary
community. agencies, working with children
who have been exposed to
domestic abuse, to increase their
awareness of the associated risks of
abuse and be able to better support
the children that they look after. It
took steps to address this.
Newark Youth 01/10/2019 | £ 80,725 This project provides access to Increase in girls and young women GREEN
London / Girlsin | 30/09/2023 regular youth services for girls and accessing youth services and The project under-performed

against some of its KPIs. It
recruited 39 girls and young women
during the 12-month period and
was able to bring them together,
providing a platform, space and
resources to develop themselves
and the communities they belong
to.

Page 3 0f 43




2G abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21— Sep 22
Osmani Trust / 01/10/2019 | £144,000 | This project provides, through 31 families were supported through | GREEN
Family 30/09/2023 family mentoring, a range of Early the Early Help project. Outcomes The project made good progress
Mentoring Help support to children, young of interventions included: against its KPIs. The parenting
Project (FMP) people and their families to help programmes and workshops helped
Early Help them overcome their immediate e 25 families’ reporting increased | parents to explore their parenting
challenges and meet their needs, confidence and Improvement in | skills. It resulted in parents feeling
enabling them to thrive in healthy parenting skills. less overwhelmed and enabled
and safe families. e 8 young people accessing a access to relevant services,
range of spaces, activities and including mental health and well-
social opportunities across the | being support, disability support,
borough. debt support and volunteering. The
e Increase in resilience in young | project also enabled young people
people and families - 8 to gain more confidence, improved
e Improvements in family their engagement with schools and
relationship/environments for | supported them to develop more
children and young people — 20 | Positive attitudes and relationships
with parent and peers.
St Hilda's East 01/10/2019 | £ 65,856 St. Hilda's Girls Driven Project is an | Over the funding year the project GREEN
Community 30/09/2023 inspirational initiative designed to worked with 19 girls and young The project progressed well against
Centre / St. support, inspire, drive girls and women from a range of its KPIs. It improved the inclusion of
Hilda's Girls young women to reach their full backgrounds, supporting them to girls and young women, enabling

Driven Project

potential and realise their authentic
ambitious life goals. It enhances
core skills, confidence, grit,
motivation, equality and leadership
by building on current and long
heritage of successful girls work.

develop their confidence. It
delivered sessions focused on
positive mental health and boosting
self-esteem and confidence through
various activities, including sports,
arts and crafts, music, self-care
sessions and trips. The project
delivered mental health awareness

them to access a range of youth
related services in the borough. The
girls took part in a trip to Canary
Wharf ice skating, Epping Forest
and a weekend residential, helping
them to improve their self-
development and resilience,
broadening their experiences.
Project sessions enabled

Page 4 of 43




oG abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Oct 21— Sep 22
in several formats, such as art participants to have open
workshops. discussions and share problems or

concerns with their peers, whereby

During the year, the girls took part | they received advice, solutions and
in two intergenerational activities. support from each other. Existing
For Women’s History Month the members of the project begun to
girls worked with other projects serve in leadership roles,
from across St Hildas, bringing supporting new cohorts of girls who
together over 50 younger and older | were joining the project.
members to honour and celebrate
the women of St Hilda’s through a
photographic exhibition. They also
hosted Food for Thought Talkaoke
with The People Speak, interacting
with the local community in
discussions around current topics.

Stifford Centre 01/10/2019 | £58,256 The Project runs a Young Girl’s Club | e 46 participants benefitted from | GREEN

Limited / Stifford | 30/09/2023 offering disadvantaged young girls a physical, leisure, health and The project progressed well against

Young Girl's
Project

safe space in which they can
socialise, participate in a range of
activities that encourage their
wellbeing, improve confidence and
learn skills that are useful for their
future development.

creative activities and
workshops promoting learning
opportunities for personal and
professional development

e 96% of participants reported
that the quality of the project’s
services were very good and felt
that they had contributed
towards improving their well-
being.

its KPls. It succeeded in engaging its
beneficiaries in on-line training
activities. This included training
activities on cardio exercises and
yoga from a trained instructor.
Services were also delivered in
person, including 1:1 support for
those who needed help on job
applications and general well-being
support. Young people supported
by the project led on a few of its
sessions in which they discussed

Page 5 of 43




G abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Oct 21— Sep 22
Project has delivered training for 18 | issues relating to their area,
beneficiaries (40% of all including gang crimes and anti-
beneficiaries) that have enhanced social behaviour. Project
their employability skills. This beneficiaries also took a lead in
included CV building sessions and a | organising the Queen’s Platinum
business start-up course. Jubilee event.

The Yard Theatre | 01/10/2019 | £147,653 Free, fortnightly youth leadership 144 Tower Hamlets teenager took GREEN

Ltd / Tower 30/09/2023 workshops, weekly drama part in project activities, alongside The project made good progress

Hamlets Teens

workshops, summer masterclasses,
and schools’ performances for
Tower Hamlets teenagers.
Delivered at Tower Hamlets assets,
Hub67, The Yard, and local schools,
the project increases access to
youth services, improves
participants’ health and wellbeing
through cultural activities, and
supports community cohesion
through public events.

327 teenagers from neighbouring
boroughs, helping to forge new
cross-borough friendships.

74% of the above Tower Hamlets
participants were young women.
Amongst Yard Youth beneficiaries,
young women reported
improvements in well-being, skills
and confidence that ranged from
70% to over 100%.

100% of regular, surveyed
participants reported an
improvement in their sense of
health, happiness and wellbeing as
a result of project activities.

against its KPIs. The return of in-
person events gave teenagers more
opportunities to have an impact on
their local community. A year-
round theatre programme provided
them with more material to engage
with and be inspired by.

100% of regular project participants
felt more confident around
employment. The project directly
supported five people to access
higher education and employment
opportunities.

Page 6 of 43




GG abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Friend at Home

company at home with volunteers
who would like to share an

Home and receive weekly one-hour
visits:

Scheme: 1B - Older People
Priorities: 1. Ageing well and reducing social isolation
2. Provision of physical and health-promotion activities for older people
Outcomes: 1. Reduced isolation and loneliness among older isolated adults, particularly those who are housebound, and those facing additional challenges
(e.g dementia, disability, limited English);
2. Older people are able to continue making a positive contribution to their communities;
3. Older people feel more included and integrated in their communities and are able to mix with people of different ages and from different
backgrounds to increase the sharing of skills, experience and knowledge both amongst older people, and between different generations;
4. People living with dementia are supported to participate as much as, and as long as possible. Carers of people living with dementia are
supported.
Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21 —Sep 22
Age UK East 01/10/2019 £294,960 | Caxton Hall is a dynamic activity e Number of new older people GREEN
London / 30/09/2023 centre led by older people. It accessing services at Caxton The project delivered various
Caxton Hall, a involves a café, opportunities to Hall each year — 53 activities throughout the year
dynamic meet neighbours and connect to including craft sessions, storytelling,
activity centre other people, both young and old, e Number of older people wellbeing and mindfulness sessions
led by older in the community. contributing to running the Hub | and indoor bowls. This was
people for the Café - 25 complemented by the Caxton On-
whole line; the site offers a range of
community. e Number of older people feel resources and access to a variety of
more included and integrated information, including details of
as a result of participating in a support organisations and IT
community cohesion project - tutorials.
86
The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.
Age UK East 01/10/2019 £252,418 Project matches housebound older | Isolated, housebound older people | GREEN
London / 30/09/2023 people who would like a bit more were matched with a Friend at The project went back to delivering

in-person services; volunteers that
provided the befriending services

Page 7 of 43




9G abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21 —Sep 22
enjoyable hour or two of e 44 newly matched older people | undertook prevention control
conversation and company with with a Friend at Home training.
them.
e 82 active beneficiaries The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.
e 94% of isolated, housebound
older people reported an
increase or stabilisation of their
well-being, as measured by the
Warwick-Edinburgh Mental
Wellbeing Scale.
Community of 01/10/2019 £130,912 The Vietnamese and Chinese Lunch e Number of older people GREEN
Refugees from | 30/09/2023 and Social Club project provides supported by provision of The project delivered on-line

Vietnam - East
London /
Vietnamese
and Chinese
Lunch and
Social Club

healthy lunches and social and
health promotion activities for
people aged over 50, from the
Vietnamese and Chinese

community in Tower Hamlets.

appropriate health and social
care information, safe access to
nutritious food, basic supplies,
money and medicine - 60

e Number of people supported to
reduce isolation who live on
their own or are housebound -
16

e Number of social and wellbeing
activities held at the centre &
online —173.

support and in-person services -
including tai chi classes, computer
class activities, table tennis and
ballroom dance classes - as well as
delivering food, prescription and
shopping services to vulnerable
older clients. Some of the key
achievements in this funding year
included celebrating the Lunar New
Year on 13/02/22 and trips to
seaside and elderly care home in
Cambridge.

The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.

Page 8 of 43




)G abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Tower Hamlets
LGBT Support

isolation and provide mental health
crisis prevention support. Two
facilitated social support groups, for
older people, people with mental
health needs or other disabilities.
Individual mental health crisis
prevention support provided. LGBT
training available to other
organisations.

year and reporting on increased
social connections and social
activity and feeling less lonely —
18

e Number of disabled LGBT
people, or those experiencing
mental health concerns, attend
either group or individual
support per year, and report
better life satisfaction and
better quality of life 3 months
after start of service — 87

e Number of training sessions
delivered to organisations — 10
training sessions over the year
to 6 different organisations.

Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Oct 21 —Sep 22

East London 01/10/2019 £110,470 | LGBT Community Support to e Number of LGBT people over 50 | GREEN

Out Project / 30/09/2023 enhance peer networks, lessen accessing new social activity per | The project continued to provide

support, mainly online for the
majority of this funding year.
Project did some outdoor activities
and in August 2022 the groups
returned to in person support. The
project was able to provide some
individual mental health support in
person, as well. The project is on
track to achieve the funded
outcomes.

Page 9 of 43




gG abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21 —Sep 22
St Hilda's East 01/10/2019 £120,000 | ‘Feeling Good! wellbeing projectis | ¢ Number of older people GREEN
Community 30/09/2023 based in Weavers Ward and open attending the varied ‘Feeling The project had to adapt the service
Centre / Older to older people from throughout Good! activities programme again by starting to encourage
People's the Borough, Monday-Friday. It report feeling less isolated and users to return to face-to-face
'Feeling Good!' provides nutritious lunches, lonely — 105 sessions. It built strong partnerships
Wellbeing invigorating opportunities from with Sadlers Wells, Victoria & Albert
Project indoor sport, IT learning, singing, e Number of people reported Museum, British Museum, Mind,
art, intergenerational activities with improved physical & mental NHS Talking Therapies, Rich Mix
schoolchildren, outings and quizzes. health- 102 and Magic Me.
e Number of people surveyed The project is on track to achieve
said they felt more confident the funded outcomes.
going out and living
independently in their
community - 63
Tower Hamlets | 01/10/2019 £200,000 | THFN provides befriending and e Number of isolated older adults | GREEN
Friends and 30/09/2023 advocacy services to older people in are visited by a befriender Over the course of the year THFN
Neighbours the borough. Its team of befriender advocate on a fortnightly basis returned to face-to-face visiting for
(THFN) / Older advocates provides regular one to per year — 50 those clients that were happy to
Peoples one support to people in their own meet on this basis. Whilst there
Befriending homes and assist with making e Number of older people with were a number of people happy to
Project appointments and helps in dementia are visited on a receive a visit, there were still many

accessing services, as well as
organising small group outings
locally.

regular basis by a Befriender
Advocate to undertake a range
of activities - 15

that were very anxious and
requested a telephone call instead.

Since April 2022, the Project found
a huge surge in the number of new

Page 10 of 43




6G abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21 —Sep 22
e 50 isolated older adults are clients being referred, which had a
called and visited by a huge impact on service levels.
befriender advocate on a
weekly basis. The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.
e 85% of adults called, report
improved outcomes, reduced
isolation.
Toynbee Hall / | 01/10/2019 £165,656 | This project offers holistic relational | e Number of individuals attending | GREEN
The Wellbeing | 30/09/2023 support to older people aged 50+ in health promotion sessions per The project progressed well and
Centre at Tower Hamlets. It aims to make year held at the Wellbeing became increasingly user led over
Toynbee Hall Toynbee Hall’s existing provision at Centre — 65 the course of the year. People were

the Wellbeing Centre more
inclusive and responsive to needs
and to build stronger networks of
information sharing and peer-
support between users and those
not accessing services.

e Number of health promotion
sessions held at the Centre per
year — 143

e Number of social activity
sessions held at the Wellbeing
Centre per year - 246 sessions
with 1,955 attendances

supported in the funding year
through in-person health
promotion and wellbeing activities.
The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.

Page 11 of 43




09 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Scheme: 1C - Access, Information and Self-Management
Priorities: 1. Residents better informed/equipped to manage health conditions
Outcomes:

1. Residents of all ages are better informed/equipped to manage health conditions
2. Increased awareness of and access to local services, including crisis support
3. Residents and their families are aware of the benefits of healthy eating and eat more healthily

Organisation | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21 - RAG Rating / Comments

/ Project Date Amount Sep 22

Globe 01/10/2019 | £112,189 | A mindfulness-based pain The project supported 69 people GREEN

Community 30/09/2023 management programme, through Take Back Your Life (TBYL) in | The project provided a mix of online,
Project / Take addressing chronic pain/illness, the funding year. in-person and one to one telephone

Back Your Life

related social isolation and inactivity
delivered by experienced, fully
accredited Breathworks trainers.

e  Number of people per year with

chronic pain and illness have
increased knowledge, tools and
skills to manage their health
condition and live independent
lives — 45

e  Number of people per year with
chronic pain and illness
experience reduced pain
experience and pain discomfort
and increased ability to manage
pain through development of
mindfulness practise — 34

sessions, helping people manage
chronic pain and illness.

The project is on track to achieve the
funded outcomes.

Page 12 of 43




T9 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21 - RAG Rating / Comments
/ Project Date Amount Sep 22
e  Number of people per year with

chronic pain and illness report

feeling less socially isolated as a

result of meeting others with

similar health conditions during

the programme — 36.
Real DPO Ltd | 01/04/2020 | £249,959 | The Taking Control of Your Llife e Peoplein the borough with lived | GREEN
/ Taking 30/09/2023 project delivers creative support experience of disability are The project provided high-level
Control of planning alongside a user-led co- recruited and trained to forma | support to clients with complex
Your Life production group harnessing the co-production steering group to | needs.

views of people with lived
experience of disability. This project
maximises independence,
supporting people to make decisions
on how they want to fulfil their
ambitions and also help “change the
system”.

look at barriers to access for
disabled people and solutions to
those issues — 26

e  47% of clients were supported
to maximise their income
through accessing benefits,
grants and support to access
services for which there would
usually be a charge

e  90% of those supported to
develop a support plan reported
feeling they have more choice
and control over their lives.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

Page 13 of 43




29 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Scheme: 1D - Healthy living and healthy choices
Priorities: 1. Residents better informed to make healthier choices
2. Increased engagement in physical activity
Outcomes: 1. Increased participation in a wide range of culture, play, physical activity, leisure and sport that are inclusive of age, gender, disability, race
and mobility
2. More social opportunities for reducing isolation through participation in culture, play physical activity and sport.
3. Increased participation from marginalised groups
4. Creating opportunities for intergenerational relationships, shared experience through culture, play, physical activity, leisure and sport for all
above
Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21— Sep 22
London Tigers / 01/10/2019 £170,960 Exercise for health project delivers | ¢ 193 Children were engaged in GREEN
Exercise for 30/09/2023 a series of sports, physical positive activities- 84% children | The third year of this project
health: BAME activities and health-related and young people (actual of concluded exceptionally well. The
women, children workshops for women, young 147 children) reported an project started off the year very
and young people and children to make improvement in their health strongly with confidence and
people positive choices about their health and wellbeing enthusiasm. It was the first time

and wellbeing. It provides
pathways to stay involved, excel in
sports, and develop healthier
habits for life.

e 182 women were engaged in
positive activities during year 3

e 91% of women reported
feeling less lonely

e 91% of women reported feeling
more connected to the
community

¢ 99% women (actual of 156
women) reported improved
health and wellbeing.

the project was able to deliver all
the sessions in all four quarters of
the year physically, yet it
continued to have an online
session every week, on top of the
in-person sessions.

The project is on track to meet the
desired outcomes.

Page 14 of 43




g abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21— Sep 22
MUDCHUTE 01/10/2019 £80,000 Mudchute’s unique natural In the project year: GREEN
ASSOCIATION / 30/09/2023 facilities provide a range of freely The project was successful in
Playing out at chosen play opportunities in a e 2000 residents have been delivering play opportunities that
Mudchute safe, stimulating environment. engaged in regular physical catered for the whole family,
Project enables children to have activity, leading to improved particularly during the school
access to participation in freely health; 75% were children and | holidays and festive periods. The
chosen, innovative leisure and young people. project continued to use social
sporting activities to promote media to promote its activities and
exercise, healthy eating, socialand | ¢ 90 children who do not usually | stay connected with supporters
life skills through the process of interact in social events took online.
‘Learning through Play’ part
The project is on track to achieve
e 400 disabled children and the desired outcomes.
young people participated
e 800 Bangladeshi children
(including girls) engaged
Newark Youth 01/10/2019 £112,456 The Healthy-Active-Together e Number of previously inactive GREEN
London / 30/09/2023 (HeAT) project offers a wide range children, young people and The project successfully delivered
Healthy-Active- of sports and physical activities adults participating in sports 234 sessions of varied activities,
Together (HeAT) across the borough with the and physical activity regularly — | totalling 448 hours of delivery.

objective of engaging inactive
young people (10 to 25) and their
families in regular sports and
physical activities to improve
health and wellbeing and reduce
isolation and exclusion.

242

e Number of new participants
who have reported that they
have benefitted from improved
fitness and mental wellbeing —
133

The project is on track to achieve
the desired outcomes.

Page 15 of 43




79 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21— Sep 22
e Number of new participants

who have reported reduced

isolation and loneliness,

improved confidence to

exercise/walk and developed

an interest in health and

wellbeing -133
Stifford Centre 01/10/2019 £320,109 A free membership health club e Number of registered users of GREEN
Limited / Healthy | 30/09/2023 with over 20 different classes and health club per annum — 444 Stifford Centre (Lead partner) and
Lifestyle groups per week, delivered by a delivery Partners: Stepney City
Partnership consortium of VCS organisations. e 92% of members reported Farm, Shadwell Basin Activity
Programme The Health Club is suitable for all higher levels of well-being after | Centre and Dorset Community

ages and participants design the
activity program alongside
providers.

six weeks of membership.

® 92% of members reported that
they have experienced
improved symptoms of health.

Association (DCA) work together
as a consortium to deliver the
Healthy Lifestyle Partnership
Programme.

In the funding year the consortium
organised two big events:
celebration of Queen’s Platinum
Jubilee and Festival of
Communities, which brought
together the wider community
and residents to participate in
cohesion and sports events. All the
sessions were delivered face-to-
face that year.

The project is on track to achieve
the desired outcomes.

Page 16 of 43




G9 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21— Sep 22
The Bangladesh 01/10/2019 £86,168 ‘Live Healthy, Enjoy Life’ operates | ¢ Number of women from Black, | GREEN
Youth Movement | 30/09/2023 from BYM’s Women's Centre, Asian & Multi-Ethnic The project supported 130 women
(BYM) / Live providing proactive and responsive communities accessing health over the funding year who
Healthy Enjoy health development activities support activities — 130 participated in a range of health
Life [the Female which ensure excluded women and wellbeing activities. The
Health & form Black, Asian & Multi-Ethnic e Number of women from Black, | beneficiaries provided positive
Development communities develop healthy lives Asian & Multi-Ethnic feedback about their engagement
Project] and manage their own physical communities/Bangladeshi with the project.

and mental health; peer volunteer women raising their awareness

befriending and development of on a range of health issues The project is on track to meet the

social networks to alleviate appropriate to leading desired outcomes.

isolation and facilitate inclusion. healthier lives — 130

e Numbers accessing the
women'’s forum — 25

The Royal Society | 01/10/2019 £72,529 Live Active, Live Well Tower e 65% of young people have GREEN
for Blind Children | 30/09/2023 Hamlets enables 60 blind and reported an increase in their In the funding year the project

/ Live Active, Live
Well Tower
Hamlets

partially sighted young people
aged 8-25 to gain the confidence
and motivation to participate in
physical activities and inform their
ability to make healthier choices
over the next three years.

physical activity levels.

79% reported that their health
had improved. By attending
wellbeing sessions young
people have reported the
impact this has had on their
lifestyle

75% have reported
improvements in their self-
confidence and resilience.

recruited 11 new people onto the
programme and supported 22
existing young people.

The Health and Well Being
sessions were delivered mainly
through face-to-face option and
some through virtual platforms.
The project workrd with
participants to get them involved
in leading and helping develop the
sessions.

Page 17 of 43




Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022 Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21— Sep 22

The project is on track to achieve
its lifetime targets.

99 abed

Page 18 of 43



/9 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Scheme: 1E - Improved inclusion, health and well-being outcomes for disabled people and people experiencing mental health issues
Priorities: 1. Improved health outcomes for disabled people
2. People experiencing mental health issues are better supported
Outcomes: 1. More mainstream services are culturally inclusive, welcoming and accessible for disabled people and people experiencing mental health
issues from different ethnic backgrounds, different faith backgrounds, and who are LGBTQI
2. Adults with complex needs (i.e who have multiple issues affecting their lives) have better health outcomes
3. Disabled people and people experiencing mental health issues;
a) are more independent
b) are more aware of and more likely to participate in local services
c) have a better quality of life
4. People experiencing mental health issues have improved knowledge of where to access support, including peer support, social activities, and
activities that build confidence and develop resilience

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21— RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Sep 22

deafPLUS / 01/10/2019 £180,856 | A borough wide health and e 42 service users reported an GREEN

Improving Health | 30/09/2023 wellbeing project that addresses improvement in their feelings of

and Wellbeing health inequalities, loneliness and isolation when accessing events | 30 events and five courses were

for Deaf and
Hard of Hearing
people in Tower
Hamlets

isolation, mental health issues and
barriers to employment, lack of
confidence and self-esteem by
bringing deaf and hard of hearing
people together across
communities.

over the past year

e 6 families accessed the various
half term and school holiday
activities

e 40 clients reported a positive
increase in their health and
wellbeing

e 7 clients participated in sports
and physical activities.

delivered to deaf and hard of
hearing people in Tower Hamlets.

In addition, the project delivered a
pilot project to the Royal London
Hospital Public Health Team on
improving access for deaf people
using outpatient services.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

Page 19 of 43




g9 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21— RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Sep 22
ICM Foundation | 01/10/2019 £52,517 People with learning disabilities 100% of participants indicated that | GREEN
CIC / CORE 30/09/2023 aged 18+ from Tower Hamlets work | they had made new friendships, The group produced content for
Projects Get in partnership with ICM increased in confidence, and felt three editions of the newspaper in
Active Foundation. Three times each year | included in the project and events the funding year. Feedback was
Newspaper - they design and deliver 5,000 that they had organised and run. positive from other groups and
Promoting accessible newspapers, on the 63 individuals participated in these | individuals who accessed it.
Healthy and theme of health and wellbeing, events.
Active Lifestyles distributed to communities that The project organised four events
reflects the borough's diversity. Participants’ contribution towards in the funding year, all of which
the creation of each newspaper were well attended.
edition increased, as well as their
confidence. Their computer skills The project is on track to achieve its
improved significantly, especially in | lifetime targets.
regard to using the internet for
research, and there was a
significant improvement in their
typing skills.
St Hilda's East 01/10/2019 £29,077 Surjamuki Disabled youth project ¢ Number of disabled young GREEN
Community 31/12/2021 supported young people with people report an increase in As reported at July GDSC meeting,
Centre / St. learning and physical disabilities confidence —9 St Hilda's suspended the project in
Hilda's Surjamuki across Tower Hamlets, offering a January 2022 — please see main
Disabled Youth range of educational and report for more information.
Project recreational opportunities and free
wheelchair accessible minibus
transport.
Woman's Trust / | 01/10/2019 £77,118 Therapeutic Support Groups For those that completed end of GREEN
Therapeutic 30/09/2023 providing a safe, moderated space | project feedback forms: The project supported 59 Tower
Support Groups for female survivors of domestic Hamlets women in the funding
for women abuse to share experiences and

Page 20 of 43




69 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21— RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Sep 22
affected by support each other. Groups help ® 76% of women had improved year. Support has been through
Domestic Abuse women to recover their mental isolation or had not become local and national groups.
health by reducing isolation, (more) isolated.
learning from shared experiences,
being empowered by supporting e 75% of women had either
others and thereby gaining improved interpersonal
confidence and independence. relationships or their
relationships had stayed similar
(not worsened).
Working Well 01/10/2019 £433,941 | Improve the wellbeing of people e Number of residents with mental | GREEN
Trust / Upskill 30/09/2023 with lived experience of mental health support needs registering | The project was able to meet most

health by supporting them to
achieve their goals by accessing
new opportunities and including
support from their peer, enabling
to reconnect with the local
community.

and completing short and long
term goal setting with peer
support — 190

e Number of residents with mental
health support needs accessing
one to one support towards
achieving short term goals — 165

e Number of residents accessing
wellbeing and training
opportunities — 125

of its KPIs in the funding year and
exceeded some targets, especially
in relation to referrals and one to
one support. Project made
significant progress in meeting its
targets for over 55s. The project
continued to be oversubscribed.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

Page 21 of 43




0/ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Theme / 2 - Digital Inclusion and Awareness
Scheme: 2A - ICT Skills and Digital Careers
Priorities: 1. Access to ICT support and training for older people
2. Digital skill development for children and young people
a) Increase awareness of careers in the digital sector, and
b) Provide children and young people with the opportunity to develop the skills for the digital sector.
Outcomes: 1. Residents with limited digital/ICT skills, particularly older residents, disabled residents, those with English as a second language or other

barriers to digital inclusion:

a) Have increased confidence in using ICT, especially around security;
b) Are able to use digital methods to access services, find information, and communicate with others, and do so more regularly;
c) Have increased digital skills.
2.  Working age residents have greater awareness of digital careers, have increased digital skills, and have increased access to work and work

placements in the digital sector

Organisation / Start /End | Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21 — | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Sep 22

Limehouse 01/10/2019 | £71,197 The aim of DigiTIES workshops isto | ¢ Number of older people have GREEN

Project / DigiTIES | 30/09/2023 prevent digital exclusion in older learned to use at least 3 ICT The project was successful in

adults in order to prevent social
isolation and increase their ability
to access online health related
support. The content of the
workshop includes how to use
social media, managing email
accounts, and accessing online
health related support services.

platforms — 192

e Number of older people have
learned to use a search engine
to find health information on
NHS websites - 128

e Number of older people report
greater confidence using ICT —
96.

securing additional support for
beneficiaries by providing them
with Lenovo tablets with data and
Google pixel phones with data to
help the most vulnerable
beneficiaries get online.

It is on track to achieve its lifetime
target and has overachieved in
some areas.

Page 22 of 43




T/ obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21— | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Sep 22
Newham New 01/10/2019 | £78,080 @online club network to build the | ¢ Number of older residents’ GREEN
Deal Partnership | 30/09/2023 confidence of older residents (over report increased confidence The project resumed face to face
/ @online club 50s) to go online using tablet going on-line- 17 group sessions in the funding year
network Tower devices, learning in small friendly with local partners - Sundial, Carers
Hamlets groups, through taster sessions and | ¢ Number of older residents Centre Tower Hamlets, Mind in
eight-week or longer programmes report able to go online to do Tower Hamlets and St Hilda's. An
of practical activities based on the more things — 17 additional seven activities were
needs and interests of participants. delivered that year to catch up
e Number of local residents’ have | With the previous year’s reduced
increased skills due to group sessions. The project is on
engagement in the project as track to achieve the funded
volunteers — 3. outcomes.
Wapping 01/10/2019 | £18,861 Digital First will engage socially More than 75% participants GREEN
Bangladesh 30/09/2023 isolated older adults from Black, successfully acquired the basic Eight older adults developed a
Association / Asian & Multi-Ethnic communities | level of digital and ICT skills. better understanding and
Digital First aged 55+, but not exclusively, living appreciation of the potential

in Wapping and Shadwell, who are
not computer literate and are
digitally excluded. The Project will
deliver ICT and internet training
that will help older adults to cope
with facing key life transitions or
challenges.

By the end of the year 75% of the
older adults on the project
reported an increase in the quality
of life, with increased levels of
greater social integration and
engagement being reported, with
increased social contacts and
community involvement, by getting
out and about more.

8 out of 10 participants reported
making more friends and
improving their social contacts by

benefits of learning to use
computers and how to navigate
around the internet.

The project delivered successfully
to all required KPlIs. It delivered a
total of 25 sessions, recruited new
participants onto the programme
and achieved a 98% success rate in
increasing the digital knowledge of
beneficiaries.

The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.

Page 23 of 43




Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022 Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21— | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Sep 22

attending more social events
throughout the year.

More than 40% of the older adults
on the project reported being able
to use online services to manage
daily life tasks, whilst 6 out of 10
participants reported that they
could manage day to day activities
using digital skills.

2/ obed

Page 24 of 43



¢) abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Scheme: 2B — Online Safety
Priorities: 1. Children and young people online safety
Outcomes: Residents are aware of potential dangers online and implement suitable prevention measures

1.
2. Children, young people and their families know how to report online bullying and abuse
3. Older people are aware of how to identify online scams and how to keep themselves safe

Organisation | Start/End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21 - RAG Rating / Comments
/ Project Date Amount Sep 22
SocietyLinks 01/10/2019 | £23,192 | The E-Safety Champions project e Number of Project Champions GREEN
Tower 30/09/2023 trains local women to become reported feeling confident enough | The project continued delivering its
Hamlets / E- ‘champions’ for e-safety in the to make a change and tell others to | E-safety project, with an increased
Safety community. Weekly workshops cover do so too—15 number of new participants,
Champions all areas of online safety. Once partnerships and initiatives taking
trained, the project champions go e Residents are more knowledgeable | place in the funding year.
into schools and community groups about the potential dangers of
to spread their knowledge to young online activities including social The project is on track to achieve the
people and parents/carers through media, banking and transactions - | funded outcomes.
presentations and workshop. 43
e 100% of adults and young people
who partook in workshops were
able to relay the information learnt
back to the staff and group which
confirmed that they understood
how to report and identify cyber
bullying.
Sporting 01/10/2019 | £35,213 | Sporting Foundation build the digital | ¢ Number of parents and young GREEN
Foundation/ | 30/09/2023 resilience of children and young people report being more The project continued to deliver
Building people and raise the awareness of confident in understanding the effectively, securing engagement
Digital online safety with parents so that as relationship between social media | from young people and their parents.
Resilience families they are safe from risk and and online grooming — 215 It is on track to achieve the funded

able to utilise and manage digital

outcomes.

Page 25 of 43




Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022 Appendix 3

resources effectively and reduces e Number of parents and young

harm. people report increased awareness
of risks pertaining to on-line
activity- 215

e Number of parents report being
more confident of safeguarding
procedures and can communicate
safety messages to young people —
83.

v/ abed

Page 26 of 43



G, abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

N A BN R

Theme / 3 - Advice and Information

Scheme:

Priorities: This theme has a single priority, Social Welfare Advice and Information.

Outcomes: Reduce poverty across the spectrum of social welfare advice and information activity:

Increased access to social welfare advice and income from benefits

Improved personal budgeting, financial stability and reduction in personal debt

Reduction in the number of people negatively impacted by welfare reforms and housing repossessions
Individuals are more informed about their legal rights

Individuals are more informed about their housing rights

Increased employment security

Increased access to immigration/asylum advice and casework

Increased engagement of older people with social welfare advice services

Capacity building and training within the sector:

vk wnNE

Improved coordination and cooperation between advice providers

Increased integration of service both within the VCS advice sector and with services in other sectors
Increased number of local volunteers achieving a recognised advice training accreditation

Improved liaison and co-ordination with public sector agencies

Improved access to information for providers

Advice Tower
Hamlets

quality-assured advice services to advice
help Tower Hamlets residents
resolve the problems they face,
including welfare benefits, housing,
money/debt, employment,
immigration, consumer, education,
community care, family, personal °
issues. This service is led by

Citizens Advice Tower Hamlets, in

e 4,543 clients have been
supported to increase/maximise
incomes

£22,062,653 clients’ income has
increased/or backdated

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21— | RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Sep 22

East End Citizens | 01/10/2019 | £3,696,408 | Advice Tower Hamlets provides e 21,402 clients have been GREEN

Advice Bureaux / | 30/09/2023 free, confidential, independent, assisted with social welfare Overall, the partnership evolved,

with partners working remotely,
adopting a hybrid working system
of digital and face-to-face services.
Most agencies in the partnership
started to see face to face clients
again as the need grew for this
type of advice over the funding
year.

Page 27 of 43




9, abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21— | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Sep 22
partnership with twelve local e £4,081,597 debt reduction/write | The project is on track to achieve
advice agencies. offs resulting in reduction in the funded outcomes.
amounts of personal debt.
Island Advice 01/10/2019 | £200,000 The project improves capacity, The project delivered: GREEN
Centre / Tower 30/09/2023 training, quality and access to the The project supported Tower

Hamlets Advice
Training and
Capacity Building
Project

borough’s advice services. It
develops coordination and
cooperation between advice and
other sectors, providing
recruitment and training for
volunteers, facilitation of the
Tower Hamlets Community Advice
Network, updated website of
advice provision and information /
factsheets, coordination of
meetings, delivering formal
training.

e 39 Advice Workshops to 508
participants on benefits issues

e 16 Learning to Advise
certificates (7 to volunteers)

e 5volunteers found paid work.

Hamlets’ advice sector with
provision of training, facilitating
advice networks, distributing social
welfare rights advice information in
the borough, and facilitating
volunteering placements for advice
centres.

The project is on track to achieve
its lifetime targets.

Page 28 of 43




/] abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Theme / 4 - Employment and Skills
Scheme: 4A - Developing and embedding good practice in the workplace for people with disabilities, learning difficulties and physical and mental
health barriers to work
Priorities: 1. Promoting ethical employer practices to focus on improving employment and progression opportunities for people with additional needs,
with an emphasis for employers on sustaining or improving business productivity.
Outcomes: More disabled people and people with mental health issues access work experience placements and employment opportunities

PWNPE

how to support them.

Disabled employees feel more comfortable and better supported in sustainable roles in the workplace
Disabled people have access to meaningful, relevant training and skills development
Tower Hamlets employers are more inclusive and employ more disabled people and people with mental health issues and are more aware of

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Sep 22

REAL DPO / 01/04/2020 | £463,690 A holistic package of services, e 22 organisations received one-to- | GREEN

THEN & NOW 30/09/2023 underpinned by co-production, to one support and the satisfaction Over the funding year the

support Tower Hamlets companies
develop the confidence and
capacity to be excellent employers
of disabled people, and increase
levels of employment amongst
them. The project creates
communities of current and
potential workers, and employers,
to drive positive change.

rate was 100%

e 85 participants agreed that the
two hour shared learning and
development workshops were
valuable in assisting them to
improve their accessibility and
attain their inclusion goals.

project extended its reach to an
even greater number of local
employers than before. Across
all activities, including their one-
to-one advice service and 2-hour
shared learning and
development workshops, 50
different organisations
meaningfully engaged with THEN
& NOW.

The project is on track to achieve
its lifetime targets.

Page 29 of 43




Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022 Appendix 3

Scheme: 4B - Reducing barriers to employment for disadvantaged groups

Priorities: Reducing barriers to employment for disadvantaged groups
Employment and volunteering opportunities for older people
Employment skills for vulnerable young people and those who are NEET(not in education, employment or training)

Employment and skills for young people at risk of achieving poor outcomes

Pl

Outcomes: Young people have increased life skills, employability skills, communication /presentation and interview skills and confidence, and have

access to mentoring, work experience and internships

Older people gain life skills and secure employment and/or voluntary roles

3. Potential entrepreneurs/business founders have access to independent support and advice and increased knowledge of business and
financial planning

4. Increased opportunities for women who are far from the labour market or on a low salary to develop their confidence, soft skills, and work

N

g,) abed

ready skills to access employment or start their own business.

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21 — Sep 22
Limehouse 01/10/2019 | £201,181 Developing Potential is an e Women self-report an GREEN
Project / 30/09/2023 integrated programme of personal improvement in personal and/or | The project engaged with 93
Developing skills development designed to professional skill — 40 women over the funding year. It
Potential enable women to make informed continued to adapt and review its
choices on their futures, supporting | ¢ Number of women who have programme of delivery to ensure
them into training, volunteering completed and gained accredited | remote and priority face-to-face
and work. This project links with certifications— 16 support was provided to engage,
existing provision and act as a motivate, and increase the
progression route forwards new confidence and qualification levels
opportunities for women in Tower of women in and around the
Hamlets borough.
The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.
SocietyLinks 01/10/2019 | £61,184 This project delivers two weekly job |e Number of people who are NEETs | GREEN
Tower / Job Club | 30/09/2023 club sessions run by its and/or from workless In the funding year the project
experienced employment support households) access employment | developed its digital
worker. The sessions include access communication with attendees to

Page 30 of 43




6/ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21 —Sep 22
to computers and tailored support to assist their increase engagement and ensure
employment support, including employment prospects - 127 that service users were kept
creating a CV, accessing emails, job updated with new vacancies and
searching, applications and using e Number of people that access opportunities.
Universal Job Match. employment after attending the
job club — 15. The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.
St Giles Trust / 01/10/2019 | £227,200 | The project supports NEET Young e Number of young people GREEN
Choices Tower 30/09/2023 people who are facing multiple engaged on a consistent The project’s caseworker had to
Hamlets disadvantages to access education, voluntary basis, minimum of one | adapt services to address the shift
skills development and face to face intervention per from young people wanting training
employment. The project delivers week - 30 and employment to becoming a
credible, consistent and holistic mentor and covering Mental Health
work via individualised one-to-one |e Number of young people show and Money Management.
support, supporting the young improved levels of mental health
person to address and overcome and wellbeing due to reducing The project is on track to achieve its
barriers to raise their aspirations barriers to employment, lifetime targets.
and towards reaching their increased confidence in their
potential. future and access to specialist
mental health support as
required — 29
Stifford Centre 01/10/2019 | £121,512 This project runs a training e Number of socially and GREEN
Limited / BAME 30/09/2023 programme to help long-term economically disenfranchised The project consistently reached

Women's
Employment
Support
Programme

unemployed and economically
inactive, isolated and
disenfranchised women from Black,
Asian & Multi-Ethnic communities
and improve their job prospects.
The focus is on carers and single

women from Black, Asian &
Multi-Ethnic communities
complete ESOL training and feel
able to communicate in English —
12

participants from its targeted
groups and managed to serve
people whose personal
circumstances have prevented
them to reach their full potential.

Page 31 of 43




Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022 Appendix 3

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21 —Sep 22
parents of Bengali, Somali and e Number of women from Black, The project is on track to achieve its
Black, Asian & Multi-Ethnic Asian & Multi-Ethnic lifetime targets.
communities heritage with limited communities with limited
English language, confidence and educational experiences and
secondary education for certification gain accreditation
community learning. and skills to move towards
employment — 16.

08 abed

Page 32 of 43



T8 obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Scheme: 4C - Support focused on increasing access to art and cultural industries

Priorities: 1. Support focused on increasing access to art and cultural industries

Outcomes: 1. Increased opportunities in the arts and cultural industries for BAME people, women, disabled people, working class people, older people
2. Increased access to industry relevant training
3. Increase in people participating in arts projects for the first time

Organisation/ | Start/End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21— RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Sep 22

Auto lItalia 01/10/2019 | £44,000 Learning Live! is a training and e Technology workshops at Auto GREEN

South East / 30/09/2023 mentoring programme designed to Italia are attended by young The project in 2021-22

Learning Live!

support young people in Tower
Hamlets progress into higher
education courses, with the aim to
increase access into the art and
cultural industries.

people from Tower Hamlets - 96

e Tours of local galleries and arts
organisations are attended by
young people from Tower
Hamlets — 72

e Young people in Tower Hamlets,
in particular those from Black,
Asian & Multi-Ethnic communities
and working class young people,
attend and benefit from portfolio
review and mentoring workshops
per annum, exploring creative
careers and university courses,
feedback on coursework and
sketchbooks, university portfolio
workshops and practice
interviews for GCSE students
enrolling onto A Level courses—
233

demonstrated a well-attended
return to in-person delivery. 2. In the
funding year all strands were
delivered in full in person at Auto
Italia and at schools across Tower
Hamlets.

Page 33 of 43




28 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21— RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Sep 22
Four Corners 01/10/2019 | £325,493 ZOOM Film School works with 90 e Number of participants GREEN
Ltd / ZOOM 30/09/2023 disadvantaged residents - successfully complete the The trainees worked individually on
Film School particularly people from Black, accredited training programme - their edits and created a total of 13
Asian & Multi-Ethnic communities, 13 films promoting two local
women and disabled people - to organisations (Island House
nurture their creative talent, e Number of participants state that | Community Ccentre and The Friends
increase confidence and self- they feel more confident about, of Tower Hamlets Cemetery Park).
esteem, and enable them to and prepared for, seeking work in | The trainees presented their films to
acquire the practical skills, the creative media after representatives from the
experience, and industry completing the accredited organisations, tutors, fellow trainees
knowledge needed to move into training programme - 6 and Four Corners staff and the
work in the creative industries. response to the finished films was
e Number of trainees gained paid overwhelmingly positive.
employment -9
The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.
Magic Me / 01/10/2019 | £110,385 Artworks is a new traineeship e Number of community partners GREEN
Artworks 30/09/2023 delivered by arts charity Magic identified/contacted for The project redesigned the

Me, identifying and supporting
talented Tower Hamlets Residents
from Black, Asian & Multi-Ethnic
community and working-class
backgrounds to gain the
knowledge, skills and confidence
to access careers in community
arts coordination and producing.

recruitment pathways - 11

e Number of trainees
recruited/selected for work
placement— 6.

programme to work with a cohort of
trainees at one time and focussed on
recruitment of young people aged
18-30 years old.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

Page 34 of 43




cq abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Creative
Communities

communities to increase their
participation and readiness for

employment in the creative sector.

It will do this through a flexible
community-based programme of
engagement, needs assessment,
practical group work and 1:1s,
combining personal and core skills
development, with individual
support.

assessed — 90

e Number of participants identified
as having not previously engaged
in an arts/culture activity, state
they have now participated in
such an activity. — 85

Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21— RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Sep 22

The Bromley by | 01/10/2019 | £231,128 The project will equip at least 180 |e Number of participants from GREEN

Bow Centre / 30/09/2023 people from under-represented target groups are enrolled and Overall, participants made good

progress throughout the funding
year, including having gained
sustainable job outcomes, sector
specific arts training, arts
placements, engaging in arts,
reporting decreasing barriers and an
increase in arts job readiness, with a
positive impact felt by family and
friends.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

Page 35 of 43




78 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Theme / 5 — Community Safety

Scheme: 5A - Reduction in the exploitation of children, young people and other vulnerable groups
Priorities: 1. Reduction in the exploitation of children and young people, and vulnerable groups
Outcomes: 1. Children, young people and other vulnerable people:

a) Have increased confidence and critical thinking skills;
b) Have an increased understanding of what a safe relationship is, what exploitation is, and how to spot the signs of abuse and exploitation;
c) Have an emotional and actual vocabulary to articulate what is happening to them;
d) Are better able to challenge and support each other around relationships.

Organisation/ | Start/ End Annual Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Grant Oct 21 —Sep 22
Amount

Kazzum Arts / 01/10/2019 | £72,631 Build supports young people e 28 young people increased in GREEN

Build 30/09/2023 excluded from mainstream confidence. The project had a successful year,
education, currently educated at a exceeding the engagement targets.
pupil referral unit (PRU) in Tower e 28 young people displayed It ran 67 workshops in the Pupils
Hamlets. Students in this setting are knowledge around healthy and Referral Unit, across three groups
at risk of exploitation and coercion safe relationships. reaching 31 young people, with 28
into criminal activity. Through a attending 50% or more sessions
programme of creative activities, the | “[The sessions] made me feel more | each term.
project develops participants aware of myself, helped with
confidence, emotional, literacy and problem solving, and helped The project achieved positive
interpersonal skills. understand myself better” (Inclusion | outcomes for the young people in

Group Participant) the funding year; meeting all the
KPIs and other indicators.

Osmani Trust/ | 01/10/2019 | £143,821 | This project: e 93 out of 103 of school GREEN

Schools and 30/09/2023 1. transforms and changes the participants showed improvement | The project exceeded the number of

Community attitudes and behaviour of in attitudes and outlook on life at | young people it was planning to

Resilience secondary school children; secondary school. deliver the school resilience project

Programme improving their confidence, critical to, whilst in the community it
thinking skills and emotional e 42 peer workers were recruited worked with three new peer groups.
intelligence. from three peer groups. Peer

Page 36 of 43




Gg abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation / | Start/ End Annual Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Grant Oct 21 —Sep 22
Amount
2. delivers a peer programme workers delivered two community | The project made good progress
engaging young people as open days with 167 attendances. | against its KPls and is in line to
ambassadors to their peers, changes achieve the funded outcomes.
attitude, promotes understanding, e 90% of peer workers refrained
increase community cohesion, and from getting into serious violence
ultimately empowers young people. whilst on the programme.
e 12 individuals were helped into
employment.
Streets of 01/10/2019 | £103,264 | The Resilient Young Leaders The Youth Intervention Team GREEN
Growth / 30/09/2023 Programme is an innovative, delivered 192 crisis intensive 118 participants engaged in the

Resilient Young
Leaders
Programme

impactful initiative led by and for
young people (15-19 years) to
enable young people to build skills
and capacity to feel safe, confident,
and responsible when
demonstrating the community
safety and positive change they

want to see in their neighbourhoods.

interventions with highest risk young
people in crisis/harmful situations.
Interventions included support work
with families, focus on parents and
schools, liaising with police and
social services, intensive coaching
with young persons, harm reduction
plans implemented with parents and
young person/siblings.

100% of high-risk young people
worked with reported improved
confidence in moving away from
harmful situations.

Two participants completed AQA or
ASDAN accredited training, with a
further 15 registering.

project with 28 completing Young
Influencers training and social action
initiatives. Five beneficiaries co-
produced and hosted a Home Office
Serious Violence Reduction Unit
conference.

Five participants trained in
podcasting and presentation skills
resulting in five podcast community
events.

The project addressed/delivered
well against the KPIs and
consequently achieved positive
outcomes for the young people.

Page 37 of 43




Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation /
Project

Start / End
Date

Annual
Grant
Amount

Project Description

GDSC Progress Summary
Oct 21 —Sep 22

RAG Rating / Comments

20 participants co-designed and
delivered two community safety
events with over 200 residents
involved, plus other key
stakeholders.

9g abed

Page 38 of 43




/g8 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Scheme: 5B — Improving the perception of young people in the community

Priorities: 1. Improving the perception of young people in the community

Outcomes: 1. Children and young people are, and are seen to be, a positive part of the community

2. Increased community cohesion and sense of belonging
3. Residents, especially older people, people feel less wary of children and young people

Organisation / | Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary

Project Date Amount Oct 21 - Sep 22 RAG Rating / Comments

Four Corners 01/10/2019 | £66,336 | Into Focus offers an e 100% of gallery visitors identified | GREEN

Ltd / Into 30/09/2023 intergenerational photography how young people make a The project achieved positive

Focus project for 24 people each year (12 positive contribution to outcomes for young and older

photography young people aged 14-25 years and community life. participants and demonstrated

project 12 over-50s). Groups will create work meeting its KPls.
for a final exhibition, focusing on e 100% of older participants
social perceptions and reported improved perceptions of | In the funding year the project
misconceptions between older and young people in their supported 54 participants and
younger people to promote positive neighbourhood and that they felt | delivered 55 experimental
attitudes and increasing mutual more confident about interacting | photography workshops.
understanding. with younger people.

Participants co-designed three public
e 100% of younger participants felt | exhibitions at Four Corners. 44
more confident about interacting | Visitors completed gallery visitor
with older people. questionnaires.
Leaders in 01/10/2019 | £78,161 | A group of young people recruited by | ¢ 1,348 attendees in 76 activities. GREEN
Community 30/09/2023 LiC collaborate with older people to The project launched a weekly coffee

(LiC)/ Mind the
Gap

design a programme of activities and
celebrations, which enables long-
term social connections to be made,
and ideas and points of view to be
exchanged. The outcomes of the
activities are shared with the wider
community.

e 100% of older participants have a
more positive view of younger
people.

e 100% of younger participants
report they have formed more
positive social connections with

morning session, giving the elders an
opportunity to socialise with each
other, young people, and the
community. In addition, they ran
one-off events. The young people
undertook successful outreach work,
bringing new members on board.

Page 39 of 43




Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022 Appendix 3
Organisation / | Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary
Project Date Amount Oct 21 - Sep 22 RAG Rating / Comments

other people across their local
area.

e The elders and young people
helped co-design a Queens
Jubilee event, which successfully
saw over 200 attendees.

The project achieved positive
outcomes for young and older
participants and demonstrated
meeting KPls.

g9g abed

Page 40 of 43




68 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Scheme: 5C - Services for people affected by domestic violence or other unsafe circumstances
Priorities: 1. Services for people affected by domestic violence
Outcomes: 1. More residents, particularly families and young people, are aware of the different forms that domestic violence and sexual abuse (DVSA) can

take, know how to report it, and where to access support.

2. Young victims and witnesses of Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault (DVSA) are supported to recognise and report it.
Organisation / Start /End | Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Oct 21— Sep 22
Hestia Housing 01/10/2019 | £92,400 | This project supports e 90% of women attending awareness GREEN
and Support / 30/09/2023 families who have raising events said their understanding

Families Safe and
Secure in Tower
Hamlets

experienced DVSA and
who are living in a local
refuge to address the
trauma they have
faced and to learn
about what a healthy
relationship looks like.
It also raises awareness
amongst the Tower
Hamlets community of
DVSA and how to
report it.

of domestic abuse has improved.

e 80% of children who responded to the
provider’s Children and Family Work
survey had increased feelings of safety.

e Approximately 140 Tower Hamlets
residents visited a Safe Space location in
a bank or pharmacy during the year. All
of those who accessed a Safe Space
were guided to access specialist DVSA
support.

e In partnership with HSBC the project
campaigned to increase awareness of
the scheme within the borough,
including a live poster in Spitalfields
market, which received wide publicity.

The dedicated Project Worker worked with
31 families within the Tower Hamlets
domestic abuse refuge (31 mothers and 47
children). In addition, the project delivered
awareness raising events within schools
and groups in Tower Hamlets, with over
116 attendees,

The project is on track to achieve its KPlIs.

Page 41 of 43




06 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Fund: Infrastructure and Capacity Building Support
Priorities: 1. Skills exchange and accessible training
2. Making organisations ready to respond to new funding opportunities
3. Fundraising support for smaller, volunteer led organisations without staff
4. Developing quality assurance
5. Managing assets for community benefit
6. Developing resilience and supporting organisations through periods of transition
Outcomes: 1. Broader pool of organisations accessing public service funding
2. Increased proportion of organisations achieving recognised quality assurance standards
3. VCS more resilient with more sustainable funding base
4. Organisations supporting each other
Organisation / Start /End | Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21— RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Sep 22
Tower Hamlets 01/10/2019 | £1,040,000 THVCS Infrastructure Partnership | e 119 VCS organisations GREEN
Council for 30/09/2023 brings together the main supported. The partnership project progressed
Voluntary Voluntary and Community Sector well, surpassing most of its KPls. It

Services (THCVS)
/ Tower Hamlets
Voluntary and
Community
Sector (THVCS)
Infrastructure
Partnership

(VCS) infrastructure support
agencies in Tower Hamlets to
increase the range and number
of VCS organisations that are
well-run, resilient and
sustainable; and to strengthen
the VCS as a key Public Sector
Strategic Delivery Partner in
Tower Hamlets.

Partner:
Volunteer Centre Tower Hamlets
(VCTH)

e 53 volunteer managers trained.

e 33 VCS organisation staff
attending training/peer learning
workshops.

e 18 VCS organisations with
improved volunteering
practices

e 82 VCS organisations supported
to advertise their volunteering
roles through the Volunteering
Hub

continued to deliver Volunteer Hub
activity to support the recovery
process in the borough. It included
a new pilot which trained local
residents from Black, Asian & Multi-
Ethnic communities in the role of
trustee and matched them up with
local VCS organisations to serve as
board members. The project also
secured £1.2 million of external
funding to support VCS partnership
work in the borough.

Page 42 of 43




T6 obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2021 - September 2022

Appendix 3

Organisation /
Project

Start / End
Date

Grant
Amount

Project Description

GDSC Progress Summary Oct 21—
Sep 22

RAG Rating / Comments

e Number of VCS volunteering
roles supported to be
advertised through the Hub:
175

e Number of VCS organisations
supported to strengthen their
governance and diversify their
boards by having suitably skilled
and trained trustees from Black,
Asian & Minority Ethnic
communities: 10.

Page 43 of 43




This page is intentionally left blank



——a

TOWER HAMLETS

Appendix 4 — Annual Report

Local Community Fund
and

Infrastructure

& Capacity Building Fund

Annual Report — October 2021-
September 2022

Originating officers: Abu Sufian, Awo Ahmed, Hilary Hughes, Mark Waterman, Sajibur Chowdhury




Table of Contents

ProgrammeE OVEIVIEW ..........coiiiiiiiiiiiii e e e e e ee et s e e e e e e e e eaaaaa s e e e e eeeeeesasanseeeeaeeeennnns 3
Theme 1 — Inclusion, Health & Wellbeing.........coovvviiiiiiiiiie e 6
Scheme A - Children, Young People & Families............c.coovviiiiiiiiiiie e, 6
Scheme B — Older PEOPIE .......uuiiie e 9
Scheme C — Access, Information and Self-Management. ..............ccccooeeee. 11
Scheme D — Healthy living and healthy choices. ..., 12
Scheme E - Improved inclusion, health and wellbeing outcomes for disabled
people and people experiencing mental health iISSUES. ..........cccoevviiiiiiiiiieieieeeenns 14
Theme 2 — Digital INCluSIoN and AWArENESS .........cccevviriiiiieeeeeeeeeeiiien e e e e 15
Scheme A: ICT skills and digital careers. ... 15
Scheme B — ONline Safety........ooooiiiiiiii 16
Theme 3 — Advice and INfOrmMation ..........coooeeeeeieei i, 17
Theme 4 — Employment and SKillS............ooooorii 18

Scheme A: Developing and embedding good practice in the workplace for people
with disabilities, learning difficulties and physical and mental health barriers to

10 ] 4 18
Scheme B — Reducing barriers to employment for disadvantaged groups. .......... 18
Scheme C — Support focused on increasing access to arts and cultural industries
.............................................................................................................................. 19
Theme 5 — Community Safety.........ccooviiiiiiiiii e 21
Scheme A — Reduction in the exploitation of children, young people and other
VUINEIADIE QIrOUPS. ... e e e e e e e e e e e e 21
Scheme B — Improving the perception of young people in the community. .......... 22
Scheme C — Services for people affected by domestic violence or other unsafe
CIFCUMISTANCES. ..o 23
Infrastructure & Capacity Building FUNd ... 24
Tower Hamlets Voluntary and Community Sector Infrastructure Partnership....... 24
Geographical and EqualitiesS Data..............uuuiiiiiie i 25

Thank you to all the all Voluntary and Community Sector organisations for the use

of their photos, videos and images used in this report.

Clicking on pictures in this report will take you to a link for further information.

Page 94’



Programme Overview

Welcome to the third annual report for the Local Community Fund (LCF) and Infrastructure
and Capacity Building Fund, which covers the funding year October 2021-September 2022.

Background

In July 2019 the council agreed a programme of LCF funding for 39 voluntary and community
sector (VCS) organisations delivering 50 projects from 1 October 2019 to March 2023.

In March 2022 the council extended the funding until September 2023 for the programme’s
remaining 49 projects, with one project having closed its service in January 2022 after a review
of the provider’s wider services?.

Level of Funding

In total the LCF programme will provide voluntary and community sectors organisations with
£10.64 million of funding between October 2019 to September 2023. The level of funding in
October 2021-September 2022 amounted to £2,551,527.

The projects funded by the LCF programme are across five themes:

- Inclusion, health and wellbeing
- Digital inclusion and awareness
- Advice and information

- Employment and skills

- Community safety

Spend By Theme in Oct 2021-Sep 2022

139,153.00
= Theme 1 Inclusion, Health &

330,521.00
‘ Wellbeing
= Theme 2 Digital Inclusion &
Awareness
974,102.00
Theme 3 Advice & Information

56,635.00

Theme 4 Employment & Skills

1 St Hilda's East Community Centre’s Surjamuki Disabled Youth project, after a review of the organisation’s
services. LCF funding for the project concluded in December 2021.

"B558 95



Infrastructure & Capacity Building Project

During this period the council also funded Tower Hamlets Council for Voluntary Services
£260,000 a year to deliver the Infrastructure and Capacity Building Project to support not-
for-profit organisations across the borough. In January 2023 the council approved extended
funding for this project between October 2022 to September 2023.

Challenges Facing Our Communities and the Voluntary and Community Sector

This year the cost of living crisis presented challenges to both local residents and VCS
organisations, with increased demands for services and costs for LCF providers.

This was particularly the case for projects focusing on addressing poverty and supporting
socially excluded residents.

Some organisations delivering LCF projects are struggling to retain staff, with the prospect of
them leaving for higher salaries, and to recruit new appropriately qualified, experienced and
trained staff.

Programme Support For Socially Excluded Groups

The LCF funded projects continued to demonstrate the importance of our local VCS in providing
services that improve the quality of life for residents, address inequality and respond to the
needs of marginalised groups.

During this year, the LCF programme has supported over 30,811 residents from across the
Borough.?

We’'ve also had a lot of success in supporting residents from socially excluded groups. During
this year:

71.9% of beneficiaries were from Black, Asian & Multi-ethnic communities
59.1% of beneficiaries were women

11.9% of beneficiaries were 65+

12,604 individuals had a disability.

2 Based on data on beneficiaries’ ethnicity obtained from LCF projects’ annual reports for October 2021-

September 2022.
Paye 86



LCF Programme Achievements

This report provides information on the achievements of LCF projects during the October 2021-
September funding year, with the programme’s projects making successful progress against
their key performance indicators (KPIs). Information includes:

feedback from individuals participating in these projects

information collated through the organisations’ measurement of outcomes
data and findings from the council’s monitoring processes

updates on progress against projects’ key performance indicators in the year.

Y



Theme 1 - Inclusion, Health & Wellbeing

Theme 1 has five schemes. We funded 28 projects that have an empowering person-centred
approach, making a positive difference to participants lives.

The table below provides a breakdown of this theme.

Theme Scheme

Inclusion, Health and Wellbeing

Priority Nur:nber of
Projects
Increase access to Youth Services
Scheme 1A - Children, young people Provision of early Help support to 3
and families families
Support for young carers
Ageing well and reducing social isolation
Scheme 1B — Older people Provision of physical and health- 7
promotion activities for older people
Scheme 1C — Access, information, and Residents better informed/equipped to 5
self-management manage health conditions
Residents better informed to make
Scheme 1D - Healthy living and healthy | healthier choices 6
choices Increased engagement in physical
activity
Scheme 1E — Improved inclusion, health | Improved health outcomes for disabled
and well-being outcomes for disabled people 5
people and people experiencing mental
health issues

Scheme A - Children, Young People & Families.

There are eight projects within this scheme.

Isle of Dogs

Canaan Project

Tower Hamlets Teens

The Yard Theatre Ltd

Family Mentoring Project
Osmani Trust

PIrY
Girls Driven

St. Hilda’s East

Girls in Action
Newark Youth

You.ihg Girl's Project
Stifford Centre Limited

Look Ahead
Care and
Support

Domestic Abuse Children's Worker

Half Moon
Young
People's
Theatre

Theatre and Drama for Young People

Scheme A annual achievements included:

1,939 beneficiaries

349 participants
accessed girls and

supported by all
Scheme A projects

young women
projects

41 families
received
intensive
support

Page 9¢°

5,936 people attended Half
Moon shows and 125 residents

attended events organised by
teenagers in Yard Youth



https://theyardtheatre.co.uk/local/young-people/
http://www.osmanitrust.org/family-mentoring-programme/
https://www.stifford.org.uk/young-girls-project/
https://canaanproject.co.uk/our-programme
https://www.halfmoon.org.uk/creative-learning/
https://sthildas.org.uk/projects/children-young-people/
https://newark.org.uk/girls-in-action/
https://www.lookahead.org.uk/our-services/customers-stories/joannes-story/

Youth projects have enabled an increase in the number of girls and young women accessing
youth facilities. They have empowered these participants to have higher life aspirations by
providing opportunities for development, resulting in increased confidence, skills and interests.

Project example:

Girls in Action - Newark Youth London

Annual highlights included:

e Provided positive activities for 39 girls and young
women, helping them improve their confidence
and build their resilience.

e 25 of the participants delivered their own social
action initiatives for the benefit of others in the
community, increasing their leadership skills.

e A community environmental programmes
challenging the wider community to adopt
lifestyles which contribute to a better environment.

Outcomes included:

e 13 participants achieved a first aid qualification and four an ASDAN Leadership award.
® 64% of participants stated they can cope with life challenges better.
e Post baseline assessment demonstrates 100% are more content and confident when with peers.

Click on picture to access project video.

X was very excited about taking part in the Mouth That Roars film making project. But she was also
anxious about having to talk in front of others and being in front of the camera. By standing in
front of others and the camera, it has greatly developed her self-belief and her confidence. She has
commented on how she feels much more able to speak with others.

Opportunities provided in our support-based projects, working with families, have helped young
people to thrive in more positive family environments.

Project example:

Family Mentoring Project - Osmani Trust
Annual highlights included: Outcomes included:

The project worked with 31 e 20 families reported better environment
families through delivering at home and relationships have
parenting programmes and improved.

workshops. This enabled the e 25 parents reported that their parenting
parents to explore their skills have been enhanced.

parenting skills, and how e 18 young people/families reported better

better to approach their awareness of local services and how to
children, and not react. access them.

Families have accessed support for mental wellbeing. o 8 young people reported that they feel
more able to deal with their problems.

Young people gained more confidence. Their school engagement has improved and become more

positive. They have developed a more positive attitude and relationship with parent and peers.

Arts based projects have provided fun experiences, bringing opportunities for participants to
believe in their ideas and abilities and increase confidence. Participants have taken part in

discussions, feedback, rehearsals, and performances, resulting in increased concentration,

greater language and communication skills, and improved cooperation.

"P54€& Yo


https://player.vimeo.com/video/714120520?h=d47d731256&app_id=122963
http://www.osmanitrust.org/family-mentoring-programme/

Project example

Yard Theatre Yard Youth
Annual highlights included: Outcomes included:

e 144 teenagers from Tower ¢ 100% of regular, surveyed
Hamlets took part. participants reported an

e 74% of the above Tower improvement in their sense of
Hamlets participants were health, happiness and wellbeing.
young women. e Young women participants

e Five Tower Hamlets schools reported improvements in well-
engaged in activities. being, skills and confidence that

ranged from 70% to over 100%
“It’s helped a lot with my confidence, | would feel very nervous if | had to be on stage before joining
the group, now it feels easy, and | can see that it’s actually really fun ... | also feel more creative
with my thoughts, like | have more ideas of different stories and characters”. Participant.

Other scheme A projects:

Isle of Dogs Canaan Project

Worked with over 240 different K's Mum has fed back to the project how

young women across two schools grateful she has been that K has people to
and launched a new after school  talk to, that her daughter looks forward to
club at St Andrews Wharf Youth school the days Canaan is in and that she's

Hub attended by 39 different getting to do lots of new fun things and build
young women. friendships with other young women
Theatre and Drama for Young People - Half Girls Driven Project
Moon Young People's Theatre St. Hilda’s East

Delivered 60 Creative Play The girls took part
sessions at six different in a residential at B e
Children and Family Centres Avon Tyrell activity -
“A brilliant interactive and centre. They had
fun session for both child an amazing
192 Tower and parent to learn weekend, building
Hamlets Youth together with lots of fun team working ,
Theatre skills, confidence, re5|I|ence and being a great

activities and support”.

participants. support system to each other.

Participant
Young Girl's Project - Stifford Centre Limited
A specialist supporting children who are “Initially, when B joined Stifford Girl’s project,
vulnerable due to exposure to domestic abuse. she was very quiet, shy, and struggled in large
Children were assisted to access education and groups. She lacked confidence, and although
nurseries and families have been helped to was keen to join in games with others, she was
access services as well as trauma recovery. unlikely to share opinions. As sessions

continued, her confidence, self-esteem, and
ability to communicate has grown more and
more which has been noticed by her parents and
. staff. She became more confident, talking more
Z I—OOk Ahead with other girls and the staff” Youth Worker

CARE, SUPPORT AND HOUSING

e 29 children in the refuge supported regarding
their psychological wellbeing.

e 24 new adult beneficiaries supported.

Pag¥ 104"


https://theyardtheatre.co.uk/local/young-people/
https://canaanproject.co.uk/our-programme
https://www.halfmoon.org.uk/creative-learning/
https://sthildas.org.uk/projects/children-young-people/

Scheme B - Older People

There are 7 projects within this scheme.

Caxton Hall Friend at Home The Tower ’;é“snstog.“;’i
- - upport Grou
Age UK » i Age UK Wellbeing Hamlets LGBT i
East ” East Centre at Support
London London TO\I/Inbee East London
Ha Out Project - oy

Older Peoples Befriending
Project

Tower "
Hamlets o M
Friends and :

Older People's 'Feeling Good!'
Wellbeing Project

St Hilda's East
Community
Centre

Vietnamese and
Chinese Lunch and
Social Club

Community of
Refugees from
Vietnam East London

Click on picture to

Neighbours i B

access project video.
Scheme B annual achievements included:

1,119 beneficiaries supported 88% of older people engaged
by all scheme B projects feel closer to other people
Responding to loneliness experienced by elders, befriending projects have delivered

companionship for isolated people. They have resulted in new relationships developing and, in
many instances, have resulted in service users participating in wider social activities.

132 older people supported
by befriending services

Project example:

Older Peoples Befriending Project - Tower Hamlets Friends and Neighbours

e Liaised with food banks and other organisations
to provide food for the participants.

e Four people escorted to events for people living
with dementia, including the dementia cafe and
Singing for the Brain.

Outcomes included:

- . o ~ Yo e 50 people visited weekly.

Annual highlights included:

e Volunteers supported at least 25 clients out of
office hours or at weekends.

e Five group outings, including trips to Kew
Gardens, Southend on Sea, and picnics at local
parks.

e Six new volunteers recruited.

“Her befriender would play music to her and reminisce which she enjoyed, and as she grew more
open, her befriender learnt more about her, the things she liked to talk about, such as her cat and a
friend she had in Australia”. Extract from case study.

The projects have supported older people to maintain independence through community-based
services and befriending projects. Activities promoted wellbeing and a longer healthy life, by
reducing social isolation, increasing physical activity, and providing opportunities for participants
to make a positive contribution to their communities.

"398 o1


https://sthildas.org.uk/projects/older-people-care/feeling-good-project/
https://www.ageuk.org.uk/eastlondon/activities-and-events/tower-hamlets/
https://www.toynbeehall.org.uk/12/06/2019/were-home-new-advice-and-wellbeing-centre-now-open/
http://elop.org/
https://www.thfn.org.uk/
https://sthildas.org.uk/projects/older-people-care/feeling-good-project/
https://youtu.be/QPHozBnsmqA

Project example:

Older People's 'Feeling Good!' Wellbeing Project - St Hilda's East Community Centre
A place to meet new people, enjoy a cup of tea and a chat with ,
friends, take part in a variety of interesting activities, learn new
skills, keep fit, get help with letters and forms.

Outcomes included:

e 105 beneficiaries reported feeling less socially isolated and lonely.
e 72 people reported an improvement in their health and wellbeing
because of attending exercise activities.

e 27 people surveyed said they felt more confident in going out and living mdependently
“St Hilda’s is my family. Without it | would just be stuck indoors with just my TV for company.”

Other Scheme B projects:

Caxton Hall - Age UK East London

The Centre provides a full range of activities for people 50+ to maximise social opportunities for
building links and social interaction. 25 older people contributed to running the qué at Caxton Hall.
What is liked about the activities? e Keeps me active. =9
o Creates a routine. Meeting people.

o IT training is very good. Rigourous work out.

¢ Gets you out of the house. Strengthens community.
e Good way to socialise. Welcoming and friendly.

The Wellbeing Centre at Toynbee Hall \

126 people have been supported through health promotion and
wellbeing activities. 143 Health promotion sessions and 246
social activities sessions delivered over the year.

Event at Caxton held by Age UK East London

Amongst service users who had more than one wellbeing scale
undertaken during the period there has been an increase in
average score from 3.6 to 4.0 out of 5 for the question 'l feel

physically well' and an increase in average score from 3.96 to 4.23 out of 5 for the question 'l feel
good about myself'.

Over 100 people from the Viethamese and Chinese community in Tower Hamlets
aged 50+ supported by the project this year, which included people that attended
the lunch club activities at the centre, residents that are housebound and those
that attended the special festival and trips to the seaside.

Friend at Home - Age UK East London \

“It’s a great way to reach out beyond my immediate
circle, | like the idea of connecting with someone in East
London from a different group in society. Older people

Monitoring
demonstrated
increased social

that live on their own don’t have much interaction with oo connections, feeling
people like me, she likes to hear what I’'ve been up to, Eumry Moncy less isolated and
she’s interested and excited to hear about my life” ... 4 better mental health
Volunteer. Bl ( and wellbeing.

page 162°


https://www.ageuk.org.uk/eastlondon/activities-and-events/tower-hamlets/
https://sthildas.org.uk/projects/older-people-care/feeling-good-project/
https://www.toynbeehall.org.uk/12/06/2019/were-home-new-advice-and-wellbeing-centre-now-open/
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DQPHozBnsmqA%26t%3D3s&data=05%7C01%7CHilary.Hughes%40towerhamlets.gov.uk%7Cbb2943a46ec04062480e08db2ab9e2ab%7C3c0aec87f983418fb3dcd35db83fb5d2%7C0%7C0%7C638150750075955714%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fJdzK0jKnySSqeUiUPaKQJLjerbhKavS4iC8Gj6wHfY%3D&reserved=0
http://elop.org/

Scheme C - Access, Information and Self-Management.

There are two projects within this scheme. The projects support residents with complex needs
to be better able to manage health conditions. Both projects have improved the quality of life of
service users.

Take Back Your Life Taking control of your life

Globe Community Project Real

Scheme C annual achievements included:

118 beneficiaries

49 action plans that provided
high-level support to clients
with complex needs

65% agreed that they were able to
do more activities despite their
pain or poor health

supported by all Scheme
B projects

Project example:

Taking control of your life — Real

e Adiverse variety of 69 clients from across * 90% reported that action plans
the borough, many with multiple disabilities, ~ improved their health and wellbeing
created two resources, a guide on Direct outcomes and 91% feeling more
Payments and guide to grants. independent.

e Steering group members more involved in e 94% of those who accessed new
making borough services more accessible services report a positive effect on
and co-produced. their life.

* Four members shared their lived experience o 90% report feeling they have more
of adult social care services at a select choice and control over their lives.
committee event at the House of Lords.

“The Advisor was brilliant and not met anyone like her and captured everything. She got right to
the point to everything that needed to be said.” Participant

Take Back Your Life - Globe Community Project

“The breathing - when | had the panics | couldn't control it -
but now since the course it helped me. In the beginning it
was awful but every time when | do it now, it's improving
my breathing technique and it's really good. Same time my
pins and needles in my leg and sleeping improve a lot. Lying
down and meditating really helps me. 6 months ago, | had
45 beneficiaries reported that the panic attacks 20 or 30 times - since the course | only have
project had increased their panic attacks once a week.” Participant.

knowledge, tools and skills to
manage their health conditions
and helped them to live
independent lives.

“Meditation takes my mind off [the pain]. It's helped with
my anxiety for sure.” men’s course participant

"Page' 103


https://www.globecommunityproject.org/take-back-your-life
http://www.real.org.uk/get-support/taking-control-of-your-life/
http://www.real.org.uk/get-support/taking-control-of-your-life/
http://www.real.org.uk/get-support/taking-control-of-your-life/

Scheme D - Healthy living and healthy choices.

There are six projects within this scheme. The focus is for residents to be better informed so
they can make healthier choices, as well as increasing their engagement in physical activity.

Healthy-Active- Exercise for Health Live Active, Live Well Tower Hamlets
Together (HeAT) I v - | T

London Ay The Royal
Newark Youth Tigers 7 Society for
London “ " Blind Children

Live Healthy Enjoy Li Playing out at Healthy Lifestyle
Bangladesh : Mudchute Partnership Programme
Youth Mudchute Stifford Centre Limited
Movement Association

Scheme D annual achievements included:

3,396 beneficiaries
supported by all Scheme
D projects

3,185 participants
reported increased
physical activity

1,295 participants reported improved
fitness and mental wellbeing, reduced
isolation and loneliness.

Projects in this scheme have made a positive impact on health and wellbeing of residents by
increasing participation from marginalised groupsin sports, exercise, and leisure activities. They
have resulted in less social inclusion and improved mental and physical health.

Project examples:

Playing out at Mudchute - Mudchute Association
e Annual highlights included: Outcomes included:

*ans

e Additional funding secured
enabled the project to
provide 560 hours of free
and accessible varied play
provision this year.

e Regular attendances from a
group of deaf children.

e 2,000 residents in regular
physical activity, leading to
health improvements,
through play opportunities for
the whole family.

e Actual beneficiary count one
Saturday 450.

“His parents were delighted to witness how enthusiastic he was and the enjoyment he gained from
attending.” Extract from project case study about engaging a 7-year-old autistic child.

Live Healthy Enjoy Life - Bangladesh Youth Movement

e The project recruited, .

trained and engaged 20
women as volunteers who
became active in the
community.

Annual highlights included:

Monthly Women’s Forum providing a
platform for women to discuss issues,
identify their own needs.

Outcomes included:

Increased awareness of health issues for 130
women, enabling them to lead healthier lives.

Beneficiaries provided positive feedback about their
engagement with the project.

Women assisted with access to financial advice
because of the increasing rising cost of living
pressures on family budgets.

Pags

164"



https://www.mudchute.org/
https://www.thfn.org.uk/
https://sthildas.org.uk/projects/older-people-care/feeling-good-project/
https://bangladesh-youth-movement3.webnode.co.uk/
https://www.mudchute.org/
https://www.stifford.org.uk/healthy-lifestyle-programme/
https://www.mudchute.org/
https://bangladesh-youth-movement3.webnode.co.uk/

Other Scheme D projects:

Healthy Lifestyle Partnership Programme - Stifford Centre-led consortium with delivery partners:

Stepney City Farm, Shadwell Basin Activity Centre and Dorset Community Association

This year the consortium organised two big events: 444 people
celebration of Queen’s Platinum
Jubilee and Festival of
Communities, which brought
together the wider community
and residents to participate in
cohesion and sports events.

participated, with
92% of members
reporting that
participation in
club activities had :
led to improvements in their health.

Exercise for Health - London Tigers

The project is aimed at women, children and young people. It engaged
193 children and 182 women in a series of sports, physical activities and
health-related workshops, resulting in:

o 84% of participating children reporting an improvement in their health
and well-being

e 91% of participating women reporting feeling less lonely.

This year the project recruited 11 new people onto the programme
and supported 22 existing young people. After attending wellbeing

1 sessions young people have reported the impact this has had on their
A lifestyle:

65% of young people reported an increase in their physical activity
levels.

79% reported that their health had improved.
75% reported improvements in their self-confidence and resilience.

I i
§ “Adapted archery is provi
be a lot of fun and

competitive /- ¢
¥ -

[ —

The project engaged 242 previously inactive children, young people and adults to participate in sports
and physical activities on a regular basis. They delivered 234 in-person sessions, totalling 448 hours of
delivery. 133 beneficiaries reported improved fitness and mental wellbeing.

"Page 105


https://newark.org.uk/healthy-active-together-heat/
https://newark.org.uk/healthy-active-together-heat/
https://newark.org.uk/healthy-active-together-heat/
https://newark.org.uk/healthy-active-together-heat/
https://www.stifford.org.uk/healthy-lifestyle-programme/
https://www.stifford.org.uk/healthy-lifestyle-programme/
https://www.londontigers.org/blank-4
https://www.rsbc.org.uk/for-young-people/
https://www.localoffertowerhamlets.co.uk/organisations/31944-royal-society-for-blind-children

Scheme E - Improved inclusion, health and wellbeing outcomes for disabled
people and people experiencing mental health issues.

There are four projects within this scheme.

L 1]
=

Therapeutic Support Groups for women
affected by Domestic Abuse

CORE Projects Get Active
Newspaper - Promoting
Healthy and Active Lifestyles

ICM Foundation CIC

Woman's Trust

Click on picture to access project video.

Improving Health and Wellbeing for Deaf and Hard of
Hearing people in Tower Hamlets

Upskill

Working Well Trust

Deafplus

Scheme E annual achievements included:

400 beneficiaries 95.5% of women evaluating 40 deaf and hard of hearing
supported by all therapeutic support reported

Scheme E projects improved knowledge of their rights

participants reported a positive
increase in their wellbeing

Projects work with adults with complex needs, resulting in better health outcomes and improved
life expectancy. As well as providing activities and support for users, projects funded under this
scheme have enabled participants to access relevant support services.

Project example
Upskill - Working Well Trust \

Client feedback included:

190 people affected by mental health
challenges completed short- and long-term
goal setting with peer support.

"Upskill has allowed me to gain
experience in areas that | never
knew | was interested in and

help me build my CV and e 165 of them achieved short term goals.
confidence in myself and my e 125 accessed wellbeing and training
skills." Participant feedback. e 65 accessed volunteering opportunities

Other projects in Scheme E:

Supported improvements in health and well-being of 42 deaf and hard of
hearing adults through a range of 30 events and well-being sessions.

e 100% of service users reported an improvement in their feelings of
isolation when accessing events over the past year.

e 20 beneficiaries reported improvements in their mental health and 10
beneficiaries participated in exercises that they had not been involved in before.

CORE Projects Get Active Newspaper - Promoting Healthy and Active Lifestyles ICM Foundation
Working with people with learning disabilities, enabling them to design and P
produce an accessible newspaper and putting on health events.

e Project evaluation shows 100% of participants had made new friendships,
increased confidence, and feel included in the project and events they
organised.

e Participants’ contribution towards the creation of each newspaper edition
has increased, as well as their skills to take on project tasks.

Paie 186"



https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcitywomen.us1.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3Dc669d3e70cc4ce0925eb681c2%26id%3D10a6c79d3b%26e%3D6aa190f6c7&data=05%7C01%7CHilary.Hughes%40towerhamlets.gov.uk%7C1d3adf970edb45d6bbe108db08f4eda9%7C3c0aec87f983418fb3dcd35db83fb5d2%7C0%7C0%7C638113620867206245%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=isUL6Iwh7BJvEKIFGm91LsiWL8ab2o%2BsawB3thon5gQ%3D&reserved=0
http://icmfoundation.org.uk/disability-services/
https://www.deafplus.org/health-and-wellbeing/
https://workingwelltrust.org/services/back-to-work/upskill-standard-employment-scheme/
https://workingwelltrust.org/services/back-to-work/upskill-standard-employment-scheme/
https://www.deafplus.org/health-and-wellbeing/
http://icmfoundation.org.uk/disability-services/

Theme 2 — Digital Inclusion and Awareness
Theme 2 has two schemes supporting five projects.
Scheme A: ICT skills and digital careers.

There are three projects within this scheme.

DigiTIES @online club network Tower Digital First

Limehouse Hamlets Wapping

Project Newham New Deal Bangladesh
Partnership Association

Residents gained ICT skills and knowledge, giving them the confidence to use digital devices to
access online activities, secure employment and move on to further education.

Older people were able to do more things online, from making GP appointments to accessing
online employment support. Using digital services for personal and professional purposes has
improved participants’ wellbeing and sense of connection.

Scheme A annual achievements included:

The three projects funded under

57 older people reported

25 older people report being

able to access health
information online

this scheme have supported a total
of 111 beneficiaries

being more confident in
using basic ICT skills

Project example:
D

Annual highlights included:jOutcomes included:

The project was successful e 192 older people have learned to

in securing additional use at least three ICT platforms.
support for beneficiariesby e 128 older people have learned to
providing them with tablets use a search engine to find health
and phones to help the information on NHS websites.

most vulnerable

e 96 older people report greater
participants get online.

confidence using ICT.
“AB reported feeling more confident and motivated to get online and use the internet. She felt
encouraged by her peers in the mixed group and engaged well.” Extract from case study.

Other projects:

@online club network Tower Hamlets
Newham New Deal Partnership

Resumed face to face sessions

Digital First

Wapping Bangladesh Association

Reported outcomes include increased levels of

with local partners, delivering an greater social integration and engagement.

e 8 out of 10 participants reported making
more friends and improving their social
contacts by attending more social events
throughout the year.

additional seven activities.

e 17 older residents reported
increased confidence and
ability to go online to do more
things. e 75% of older adults on the project reported

e 3 residents increased skills due an increase in the quality of life because of
to engagement in the project as volunteers. engaging in the Digital First project.

"Bage 107



https://limehouseproject.org.uk/thh-digital-confidence-it-course/
https://limehouseproject.org.uk/thh-digital-confidence-it-course/
https://newhamndp.org.uk/
https://www.wappingbangladeshassociation.org.uk/
https://newhamndp.org.uk/

Scheme B — Online Safety

The scheme’s priority is children and young peoples’ online safety. Activities raised awareness
of potential dangers online with children and supported parents and carers to implement
suitable prevention measures. We fund two projects under this scheme.

E-Safety Champions Building Digital Resilience
SocietyLinks 2
Sporting Foundation SPORTING FOUNDATION

Tower Hamlets

Scheme B annual achievements included:

64 project beneficiaries
reported making a specific
change at home to improve
e-safety

83 parents reported being

The 2 projects funded under
this scheme have supported a
total of 951 beneficiaries

more confident of
safeguarding procedures

Scheme B has empowered children to recognise and deal with the impact of online abuse,
resulting in young people speaking out and getting the help they need, including from their
families. Parents have gained skills and knowledge to keep their children safer online.

Project example:

E-Safety Champions - SocietyLinks Tower Hamlets
Annual highlights included: Outcomes included:

e 15 Project Champions reported feeling

Continues delivering its )
confident enough to make a change and

E-safety project, with an OuEEEERERRT A
elvere the itechape!
increased number of Safer Neighbourhood team Fi tell others to do so too.

T

e 45 Residents are more knowledgeable
about the potential dangers of online
activities, including social media, banking
transactions.

new participants,

partnerships and

initiatives taking place
this year.

e 100% of adults and young people
attending workshops were able to relay
the information learnt back to the staff
and group confirming that they
understood how to report and identify
cyber bullying.

Assisted digitally
excluded residents to
use IT to access advice
and obtain information
on how to save money.

Building Digital Resilience - Sporting Foundation

The project continues to deliver effectively, securing engagement from young people and their
parents.

e Enabled 215 parents and young people to be more aware of the relationship between social
media and on-line grooming and of other risks relating to on-line safety.
e 100% of participants reported increased awareness of risks pertaining to on-line activity.

e 83 parents reported being more confident of safeguarding procedures and can communicate

safety messages to young people.

Page 68"


https://www.societylinks.org.uk/
http://sportingfoundation.com/
https://www.societylinks.org.uk/

Theme 3 — Advice and Information

Theme 3 funds local advice and information services. East End Citizens Advice leads a
consortium of advice organisations to deliver a borough-wide integrated service for residents,
providing advice on welfare benefits, housing, debt, money management, employment,
immigration, consumer, family, personal, education and community care. The advice centres
supported by this LCF project are not-for-profit organisations offering free advice. All the centres
meet the requirements of Advice Quality Standard (AQS) and are independently audited.

Most of the advice centres make use of volunteers in some capacity. Within this theme we also
fund Island Advice Centre to support the development of the capacity and quality of the
borough’s advice services. The Tower Hamlets Advice Training and Capacity Building Project
recruits volunteers who it then trains to become advice workers. Services also includes
facilitation of the advice network, advice website updates, factsheets, and staff training.

5 advice volunteers

found paid work F ISLAND
@ ADVICE CENTRE

27 advice workshops
delivered to 508

Scheme Highlights Year 3

Legal Advice Centre

ooo participants on benefits University House
e 12,379 clients supported issues.
via phone and Skype
b i
16 Learning to Advise - = Limehouse Project
4.106 clients certificates were -

awarded (5 to volunteers
and 11 for staff

supported via online
provisions

USCGA-
Advice consortium . >

i Inspiring Today to Improve Tomorrow
 — 21,'402 clients partners
assisted through

<1z 22,693 hours of Em - Praxis)

. . for migrants and refugees
advice services

o
4,543 clients supported to account —nl—

b- HILDA'S
increase / maximise incomes.

r
£4,081,597 debt reduction/write offs J;ggﬁfndm ,
resulting in reduction in amounts of St. Peter’s
personal debt
Bromley
B s QD) tower Hamets
£22,062,653 client’s income increased C|'|'= Law Centre
and/or backdated.
deafs TOYNBEE

HALL

"Page 109


http://www.island-advice.org.uk/
http://www.legaladvicecentre.org.uk/
https://limehouseproject.org.uk/our-advice-services/
http://www.oceansomali.org.uk/what-we-do/welfare-advice-information
https://www.praxis.org.uk/get-help
https://sthildas.org.uk/advice/advice-service/
https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/lgnl/business/local_and_national_advice/st_peters_bengali_association.aspx
https://thlc.co.uk/
https://www.toynbeehall.org.uk/
https://eastendcab.org.uk/tower-hamlets/#:~:text=Citizens%20Advice%20Tower%20Hamlets%2C%2032%20Greatorex%20Street%2C%20London%2C,Mulberry%20Place%2C%205%20Clove%20Crescent%2C%20London%2C%20E14%202BG.
https://account3.org.uk/
https://www.ageuk.org.uk/eastlondon/our-services/information-and-advice/tower-hamlets-ia/
https://www.bbbc.org.uk/services/benefits-housing-debt/
https://www.deafplus.org/information-and-advice/

Theme 4 — Employment and Skills
Theme 4 has three schemes supporting nine projects.

Scheme A: Developing and embedding good practice in the workplace for
people with disabilities, learning difficulties and physical and mental health
barriers to work.

The project funded under this

47 cases directly led to a

Supported 98 cases relating to

scheme has supported a total
of 165 beneficiaries

disabled resident accessing
or retaining employment

employment matters raised by a
disabled Tower Hamlets resident

There is only one project funded under this theme.

THEN & NOW - Real
(o Annual highlights included: Outcomes included:

The project extended its reach to a greater e 22 organisations received one-

number of local employers. Across all to-one support and the
activities, including project’s one-to-one satisfaction rate has been 100%
advice service and two-hour shared e 85 participants agreed that
learning and development workshops, 50 learning and development
different organisations meaningfully workshops assisted them to
engaged with THEN & NOW. attain their inclusion goals

“Incredibly helpful in enabling us to make concrete actions for removing barriers in our
organisation... it meant a lot for the communities we work with and for”. Participant

Scheme B — Reducing barriers to employment for disadvantaged groups.
There are four projects within this scheme.

BAME Women's Employment
Support Programme
Stifford Centre Limited

Choices Tower Hamlets
St Giles Trust

Job Club
SocietyLinks

Developing Potential
Limehouse Project

Scheme B annual outcomes and achievements included:

20 young people
progressed into
employment,
apprenticeships or
traineeships

25 women reported
an increase in their
personal and
professional skills

304 beneficiaries

17 women gained
accredited
qualifications

supported by all
Scheme B projects

Projects in Scheme B have increased opportunities for women and young people by addressing
the barriers to employment they face. Projects have provided work experience, information,
advice and guidance and access to training that addressed individual needs. They have
resulted in participants gaining work-based accreditation and securing employment.

page £10°


http://www.real.org.uk/get-involved/join-our-then-and-now-project/
https://www.stifford.org.uk/womens-project/
https://www.stgilestrust.org.uk/
https://limehouseproject.org.uk/employment-training/
https://www.societylinks.org.uk/newpage01d15db6

Project example:

Choices Tower Hamlets St Giles Trust

This year, many referrals e 29young
received showed mental people showed improved
health being the top priority, levels of wellbeing and
instead of education, training mental health and/or
and employment. This led to accessing appropriate
the caseworker adapting and specialist support.
becoming a mentor, social e 10 young people progressed into and
worker and benefits advisor in completed training and education
order to address needs. courses.
“] feel like | can move forward, with support and really change my life...” Participant

Other Scheme B projects:

BAME Women's Employment Support Programme - Stifford Centre Limited

Delivered ESOL training to 12 e 28 participants reported that

unemployed women from Black, they have gained digital skills.

Asian & Multi-Ethnic e 32 participants felt able to

communities and accredited communicate in English.

training, in areas such as e 29 participants reported a

childcare and digital learning to boost in their confidence

16 women from the above levels

communities to enable them to e 30 participants felt they have

progress towards employment. increased employability skills.
“l have enjoyed the course immensely. My English is getting better, and | am confident to speak to

my GP and nurses. To enhance my English skills, | communicate in the English language with my
children at home. | am confident to ask questions and give answers openly”. Participant

Job Club - SocietyLinks Tower Hamlets Developing Potential — Limehouse Project

127 individuals accessed job club services this Supported 93 women
year, 75% of which were women. 15 participants from Black, Asian, and
secured an employment offer and 48 achieved an Multi-Ethnic
accredited outcome, including First Aid at Work, communities, who are
Health and Safety and IT skills. furthest from the labour
market, on personal skills
12 participants were young people Not in development to support
Education, Employment or Training (NEETS). them to progress into :
Three of these participants achieved training, employment and work. 16
apprenticeships and one gained employment. beneficiaries gain accredited qualifications.

Scheme C - Support focused on increasing access to arts and cultural
industries

This scheme aims to increase numbers of people participating in arts activities and initiatives
that lead to training and employment in the creative sectors. Projects in Scheme C have
provided opportunities for residents to access a career in the creative sector. Activities have
resulted in participants accessing industry level training and employment.

"Page 111


https://www.stgilestrust.org.uk/
https://www.stifford.org.uk/womens-project/
https://limehouseproject.org.uk/employment-training/

There are four projects within this scheme.

Artworks
Magic Me

Creative Communities
The Bromley by Bow Centre

Learning Live!
Auto Italia South East

ZOOM Film School
Four Corners Ltd

Scheme C annual outcomes and achievements included:

94 people participated 19 individuals 71 people increased
in arts projects for the secured access to industry
first time employment level training

191 beneficiaries
supported by all
Scheme C projects

Project example

Creative Communities - The Bromley by Bow Centre

Participants made good progress e 35 participants felt they can
throughout the year, including make a positive contribution in
sustainable job outcomes, sector specific their local communities through
arts training, arts placements, volunteering.
engagement in arts, reporting e 53 participants holistic needs
decreasing barriers and an increase in and wider barriers to
arts job readiness, with a positive impact employment have been
felt by family and friends. addressed.

“I feel as if someone has put new batteries into me”. Participant

Other Scheme C projects:

ZOOM Film School - Four Corners Ltd Artworks - Magic Me

Hamida, Jan and
Shaz are taking part
in Artworks, a
Community Arts
Training programme supporting talented
young people from Black, Asian & Multi-Ethnic
community and working-class backgrounds
living in Tower Hamlets to gain the knowledge,
skills, and confidence to access careers in the
arts sector.

Learning Live! - Auto Italia South East

96 young people from Tower Hamlets attended Technology workshops at Auto Italia. 72 of those

(0 ML P attended tours of local galleries and arts organisations. 89% of
\‘\\\‘ - surveyed participants from Year 3 of Learning Live! applied for places at
leading higher education providers including:

13 trainees on Four Corners’ ZOOM Film School
successfully completed their training in a camera,
production and .
editing
programme
accredited by
the Open College
Network.

Click on picture to access project video.

° University of Arts London - Central Saint Martins
. Chelsea College of Art
. Slade School of Fine Art - University College London

Page 117°


https://www.bbbc.org.uk/services/creative-arts/
https://magicme.co.uk/project/artworks-community-arts-trainee-programme/
https://www.bbbc.org.uk/services/creative-arts/
https://autoitaliasoutheast.org/
https://www.fourcornersfilm.co.uk/whats-on/zoom-film-school
https://vimeo.com/317074256
https://magicme.co.uk/project/artworks-community-arts-trainee-programme/
https://magicme.co.uk/project/artworks-community-arts-trainee-programme/
https://magicme.co.uk/project/artworks-community-arts-trainee-programme/
https://autoitaliasoutheast.org/

Theme 5 — Community Safety

Theme 5 has three schemes supporting six projects.

Scheme A — Reduction in the exploitation of children, young people and
other vulnerable groups.

Projects in Scheme A work in schools, including the Pupils Referral Unit for young people
excluded from mainstream school, and within the community. Participants’ have been provided
with positive opportunities resulting in them having the increased confidence, skills, and
vocabulary to understand what is happening to them and make positive life choices.

There are three projects within this scheme.

Build Young Influencers Schools and Community Resilience

Programme

Kazzum Arts Streets of Growth

Osmani Trust

Scheme annual outcomes and achievements included:
340 beneficiaries
supported by all scheme A
projects

88% of participants from the Pupils
Referral Unit attained increased
confidence

39 participants gained
ASDAN leadership
accreditation

Project example
Young Influencers - Streets of Growth

Annual highlights included: Outcomes included:

e 20 participants co-designed
and delivered two community

e 118 participants engaged.
e 28 completed Young Influencers

safety events, with over 200
training and completed social
action initiatives.

residents and other key
PI’E stakeholders involved.
e 5 participants co-produced and

100% of high-risk

hosted a Home Office Serious Violence Reduction Unit * % of high-ris .young
people worked with reported

conference.

. , , i . ) improved confidence in
e 5 participants trained in podcasting and presentation skills,

.. i moving away from harmful
resulting in 5 podcast community events. s
situations.

Other projects:

Build Schools and Community Resilience Programme
Kazzum Arts Osmani Trust

Ran 67 workshops in the Pupils Referral Unit, “I am more aware of my surroundings, triggers
across three groups reaching 31 young people, and my actions. | stay out of trouble and become
with 28 attending 50% or more sessions each more reasonable. | have learnt in life you need
term. to be more aware and always think positive. It
“[The sessions] made me feel more aware of taught me if you fail to prepare you prepare to
myself, helped with problem solving, and fail. | stay out of a lot of trouble. | try keep
helped understand myself better” (Inclusion family and friends out of trouble. | would like to
Group Participant) see more debates.” — Student from Morpeth

"Page 113


https://www.kazzum.org/build
http://www.streetsofgrowth.org/
http://www.osmanitrust.org/aims-objectives/projects/srp/
http://www.streetsofgrowth.org/

Scheme B — Improving the perception of young people in the community.

Providing activities that enable young people and older people to work together, projects funded
through scheme B have increased meaningful inter-generational contact. Older participants
clearly demonstrate they see the younger participants in a more positive way and are less wary.

Two inter-generational projects are funded under this scheme, enabling young people to be
seen to be a positive part of the community.

Into Focus photography
project

Mind the Gap

Leaders in Community
Four Corners

Scheme annual outcomes and achievements included:
193 beneficiaries supported by all 100% of older people engaged in the projects have a more
Scheme B projects positive view of young people.
Project example

Four Corners - Into Focus Photography Project

e Project activities were co- e 100% of gallery visitors identified
designed by participants, how young people make a positive
resulting in a diverse range contribution to community life.
of photography techniques o  Both the older and the younger
learnt and holding of three beneficiary age groups reported
bespoke exhibitions. feeling more confident of working

e School students engaging with people from the other age
with the project which group after participating in the
supported their educational project.
attainment.

“Being part of this project was an invaluable experience for me. A course like this helps you build
practical skills but also puts you within a creative community where different generations can learn
from each other.” Participant

Other project:

8] 76 activities with 1,348 attendances.
The elders and young people helped
. co-design a Queens Jubilee event,
which successfully saw over 200

attendees.

Page 114°


https://www.fourcornersfilm.co.uk/whats-on/into-focus
https://www.fourcornersfilm.co.uk/whats-on/into-focus
https://www.licprojects.org/leadership-projects/mind-the-gap/
https://www.licprojects.org/leadership-projects/mind-the-gap/
https://www.licprojects.org/leadership-projects/mind-the-gap/

Scheme C - Services for people affected by domestic violence or other
unsafe circumstances.

The priority of this scheme is services for people affected by domestic abuse and to increase
understanding of it in the wider community. It aims to increase the extent to which young
people and families, affected by domestic abuse, feel safe.

The project funded under this scheme is provided by Hestia.

Educational work takes place within a refuge designed to help women spot the signs of abuse
and prevent re-victimisation. Sessions also take place with children on keeping safe as well as
supporting trauma recovery.

Within the community the project provides domestic violence awareness raising events and
initiates campaigns that enable wider understanding of domestic abuse. It also provides safe
spaces for reporting.

Project annual outcomes and achievements included:

Since its launch in
September 2020

Delivered awareness Worked with 31
The project raising events within families within the
Online Safe Spaces
have received
1,134,614 visitors

supported 382 schools and groups, with domestic abuse
beneficiaries. over 116 residents refuge (31 mothers
attending and 47 children).

Families Safe and Secure in Tower Hamlets
Annual highlights included: Outcomes included:

Launched a partnership with e 90% of women attending awareness raising
HSBC, who now provide Safe events said their understanding of domestic
Spaces in 425 branches, abuse has increased.

including in Tower Hamlets;

bringing total Safe Spacesin e 80% of children who responded to Hestia’s
banks and pharmacies to Children and Family Work survey had

‘ over 7,400. increased feelings of safety.

‘l have a right to raise my children safely’, ‘l have a right to leave abuse’ and ‘I have a right to be me.’

Part of this funding supports Bright Sky. This is a safe, easy to use app and website that
provides practical support and information on how to respond to domestic abuse. Bright Sky
helps its users to spot the signs of abuse, know how to respond, and help someone find a safe
route to support. Click on the picture below to access the app.

Are you concerned that someone
you know one is experiencing

Access the free app and website,
which provide support and information on
how to respond to domestic abuse.

Use Bright Sky on a device you feel safe
using, and that only you have access to

Hestia.org/BrightSky

If you or a loved one are in ... - o i L
immediate danger, always call 999 i sl e

"Page 115


https://uk.bright-sky.org/en/home
https://www.hestia.org/tower-hamlets
https://www.hestia.org/brightsky
https://www.hestia.org/brightsky

Infrastructure & Capacity Building Fund

Tower Hamlets Voluntary and Community Sector Infrastructure Partnership

THVCS Infrastructure Partnership brings together Voluntary and Community Sector (VCS)
infrastructure support agencies — Tower Hamlets Voluntary and Community Sector (THCVS)
and Volunteer Centre Tower Hamlets (VCTH) - to increase the range and number of VCS
organisations that are well-run, resilient, and sustainable and to strengthen the VCS as key
public sector strategic delivery partners.

Overall, the Infrastructure Partnership has achieved the following outcomes:

. Increased proportion of organisations are well run and better managed
. Broader pool of VCS organisations accessing public service funding

. Increased resources in terms of funding, volunteers or in-kind support
. VCS organisations have better planning and resilience arrangements

P~ THCVS supports the VCS to have a greater impact for residents of the
z.) thCVS Borough. It achieves this by building the capacity of local VCS

organisations.

Council for Voluntary Service

Annual achievements included:

Published a In Development
fortnightly bulletin Funding surgeries
with funding THCVS supported five

Secured £1.1 million in
external funding to

Supported 119 VCS
organisations on

support partnership
work between local

VCS organisations.
W Volunteer Provides a comprehensive and responsive volunteering infrastructure
' service to all volunteer-involving organisations in Tower Hamlets.

Annual achievements included:

Delivered training to 53 Delivered quarterly
volunteer managers with 98% Peer Learning
of participants committed to sessions attended

307 interactions,
with 83% giving
positive feedback

information, with an organisations to win
average of 2,000 small pots of funding
recipients each issue. totalling £24,500.

18 organisations Registered 22
were supported by organisations with

making a change within their by 33 unique
organisation or taking an action Volunteer
because of the training Managers

31 best practice the Volunteering
sessions Hub

VCTH continued to manage and deliver the Volunteering Hub through the project, assisting in
the recovery process in the borough, linking volunteers to local education, employment and
training opportunities. Key achievements for the Hub in the year included:

o 82 VCS organisations advertised their volunteering roles through the Hub
o 175 VCS volunteering roles advertised through the Hub
o 664 new volunteer registrations with the Hub

VCTH also delivered a pilot through the project that trained residents of the borough from Black,
Asian & Multi-Ethnic communities in the role of a trustee for VCS organisations. The pilot
matched trainees to local VCS organisations looking for new trustees. 22 people were trained in
the role of trustee, with 17 of them being offered and accepting the role of trustee with a local
VCS organisation. Ten VCS organisations have recruited trustees through the pilot, with five
trustees joining more than one VCS organisation board.

page 116°


https://thcvs.org.uk/
https://www.vcth.org.uk/?option=com_content&task=view&id=116&Itemid=114

Geographical and Equalities Data

The graphs and tables below provide information on the protected characteristics of Local
Community Fund programme beneficiaries in October 2021-September 2022.

Residents Supported By Ward Cluster

s NW = NE =SW =SE

5,075 in the NW 5,672 in the NE 5,568 in the SW 6,614 in the SE
cluster (22.13%) cluster (24.74%) cluster (24.28%) cluster (28.85%)
(Bethnal Green, (Bow East / West, (Shadwell, St (Blackwall & Cubitt
Spitalfields & Bromley North / South, Dunstan’s, Stepney, Town, Canary
Banglatown, St Mile End) St Katharine & Wharf, Island
Peter's, Weavers) Wapping, Gardens, Lansbury,
Whitechapel) Limehouse, Poplar)

Council Ward of Residence

2,500
2,014
2,000 1,906
1,615 1,604
1500 1528 1,461 1,391
' 1,181 1,243 1,195
1,019
1,000 803 827
N | I I I I I I
& o“\o ,@f‘ & ‘éz’(j $ $ <</° $ S & Q,Q & s((b{\ 6@‘\% Q
KOO & S Y ~\°’o ¢ & & eé\ RN <~°v’° é“o ‘2°
< RS P @& &Y & b\$ s(\{& § (\,bk‘\ O N2 &
SN o o s & S G >
N ’bob X F «® Q\/r_)’b fz?b ¢ ®
& &8 N
< N &
& » @
ij (_’\. )

HaEe 7



Axis Title

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Age Group

6,000 5,621

4,905
5,000

4,310
4,005
4,000
3,203 3,224
3,000
2,000 1,770
1,480
1,000 759
I 547

Otol5 16to24 25to34 35to44 45to54 55to64 65to74 75to84  85and Not Say
over

Disabled Beneficiaries

4,858
2,866
2,725
2,391
1,077
782
630
Sensory Physical Learning Mental Health  Long-standing Other Prefer not to say
Impairment Impairment Disability Condition iliness or health
condition

Page 1 1g”



Ethnicity

12,000

10,245

10,000
8,000
6,000 5,632
5,040
4,000
1,863
2,000 1,597 1,483 {359 1923
i 777
I 5100 376 344 337 56
. H m m =
zc}'\‘ s S
V

18,000

15,780

16,000

14,000

12,000

10,828

10,000

8,000

6,000

5,099

4,000

2,000

Male Female Other Preferred not to say

"Page 119



Gender Identity The
Same As Assigned At Birth

25,000
20,228
20,000
15,000
10,000
5,543
5,000
172
Yes No Prefer Not To Say
Marriage & Civil Partnership Status
14,000
12,000 11,527
10,000
8,000
6,304
6,000
4,000 2,949
2,000 1,037
! 543
n 353 3 491 0 0 311
_ —-— [ | [ ] —-—
;\\be 0036 ;,(\‘Q i\zb\ @Q\ «&b @5\ @Qb {\\Q\ .{'&&’ S
S . S SR
) S & & 3 & & < & &
i N\ QP N Q’b(& <& >¢
(/\Q\\ \?/Q;b 4§ (—,\Q\Q A\\ (“Qj
D G & 2 &
(_}} Q’b <& < Qﬂ
N e QP ¥
\3 & > )
e,b & s X
X \‘ ,(\Qo
@ > B
il ¥ &
< & <
R

Page 130°



Pregnancy & Maternity
900 836
800
700
600
500
400
300

197

200
129

- -

Pregnant Breastfeeding Preferred Not To Say

Religion or Belief

14,000
13,215

12,000

9,840
10,000

8,000
6,000

4,000

2,107
2,000

64 740
55 137 239 14 54 35 H .
[ — - [

Agnostic  Buddhist Christian Hindu  Humanist Jewish Muslim Sikh No Other  Preferred
Religion  Religion not to say

"Page 121



14,000

12,000

10,000

8,000

6,000

4,000

2,000

18,000

16,000

14,000

12,000

10,000

8,000

6,000

4,000

2,000

8,791

Man

135

Gay man

Sex

12,919

Woman Intersex

Sexual Orientation

9,998
68 71
Gay woman Bisexual Heterosexual
/Lesbian

Page 127°

135

Other

63

Other

4,996

Prefer not to say

15,686

Preferred not to say



Agenda Item 6.5

Grants Determination Sub-Committee

26 April 2023

—

TOWER HAMLETS

Report of: Sharon Godman, Director Strategy,
Improvement & Transformation

Classification:
Unrestricted

Local Community Fund (LCF) Performance Report - October 2022 — December

2022

Lead Member Cllr Saied Ahmed, Cabinet Member for Resources
and the Cost of Living

Originating Officer(s) Afazul Hoque, Head of Corporate Strategy &
Communities
Mark Waterman, Senior VCS Development Officer

Wards affected All

Key Decision? No

Forward Plan Notice N/A

Published

Reason for Key Decision | N/A

Community Plan Theme | All

Executive Summary

The performance report for the Local Community Fund programme for the voluntary
and community sector covers the period October 2022 to December 2022 and
reports on the five themes of the LCF and the Infrastructure & Capacity Building
funding. The Project Summary (Appendix 2) gives an update by each project.

Recommendations:

The Grants Determination Sub Committee is recommended to:

1. Note the performance of the Local Community Fund (LCF) programme
as set out in 3.2 to 3.7 and Appendix 2 for October 2022 — December

2022

2. Note the performance of the Infrastructure & Capacity Building project as

set out in 3.9.

3. Note the current Red RAG rating for Real DPO’s two LCF projects due
to premises issues, as outlined in paragraph 3.2 (b).

1. REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

Page 123



11

1.2

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

The Grants Determination Sub Committee Terms of Reference sets out the
need to provide performance report to the Committee.

Regular performance updates ensure that the LCF themes and individual
projects are on track to achieve the targeted outcomes. Any issues that
arise can be addressed and appropriate remedial actions agreed. Where
necessary, this could include the reduction, withdrawal or reallocation of
funds to ensure that the overall Programme is making the most effective
use of resources and maximising the potential achievement of agreed aims
and objectives.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

Information relating to various aspects of project and monitoring activity is
contained within the report to provide Grants Determination Sub-Committee
(GDSC) with an overall understanding of how projects and organisations
have performed against the key elements of their Funding Agreements.

GDSC could request further information or alter the recommendations.

DETAILS OF THE REPORT

Background

The Mayor in Cabinet agreed on 31st July 2019 to a programme of funding for
voluntary and community sector (VCS) organisations from 1st October 20109.
This programme is called the Local Community Fund (LCF) with 50 projects
awarded funding totalling £9.31m up to 31 March 2023 to deliver activity
across five themes:

Inclusion Health and Wellbeing
Digital Inclusion and Awareness
Information Advice and Guidance
Employment and Skills
Community Safety.

At GDSC meeting on 9" March 2022 it was agreed that the above LCF
projects would be extended until September 2023 to ensure that council-
funded VCS services are in operation whilst the council develops new funding
options for the VCS to commence in October 2023. The cost of this extension
amounts to £1,329,616. The delivery of the LCF Programme has been
supported by the Infrastructure & Capacity Building Programme. At GDSC
meeting on 3" July 2019 it was agreed that funding of £780,000 from this
programme would be allocated between October 2019 to September 2022 to
Tower Hamlets Council for Voluntary Service (THCVS) to deliver
infrastructure support for local VCS organisations and support the VCS in
strategic partnership working. It was agreed at GDSC meeting on 25" January
2023 that funding for THCVS to deliver this programme would be extended
from October 2022 to September 2023, on the basis of a £260,000 grant.

Overview of October-December 2022

Page 124



(@)

(b)

3.3

(@)

(b)

LCF providers are responding to the cost of living crisis’ impact on its
beneficiaries. Funded organisations provided a range of responses:

o provision of advice on welfare benefits, money and fuel

o donations of food, clothes, toys and essentials to families

o liaison with food banks and other food providers to support food
donations to older beneficiaries

o establishing links between projects and warm spaces initiatives

o presentations on the cost of living crisis

o linking residents to web links offering advice in the crisis.

LCF projects are assigned a Red, Amber or Green rating (RAG rating) when
reporting to the GDSC on project performance - please see Appendix 1 for
more details. Of the 49 remaining LCF projects all were classed as Green for
the October 2022-December 2022 quarter, as was Tower Hamlets Council for
Voluntary Service’s (THCVS) Infrastructure & Capacity Building Project,
enabling all project payments to be made for that quarter. Two LCF projects,
managed by Real DPO, are now classified as Red, post-October to December
2022 quarter, due to premises issues — the NOW and THEN project and
Taking Control of Your Life project. A satisfactory agreement is not yet in
place between the council and Real DPO for its premises at Jack Dash House
on the Isle of Dogs. The council is liaising with Real DPO to reach a
satisfactory agreement.

Theme 1 Inclusion, Health and Wellbeing (27 projects)

Scheme A Children, Young People and Families (Eight projects)

This theme is focused on developing the confidence and life opportunities of

young people. Significant areas of progress included:

e Canaan Project’s Isle of Dogs project provided a range of activities to 125
young girls aged 11-19, across 70 sessions, in the Isle of Dogs, to
develop their confidence.

e 172 of the 192 beneficiaries (including 58 disabled young people) of Half
Moon Young People’s Theatre’s Professional Theatre and Inclusive
Participatory Drama for Young People project were involved in drama
performances at the end of term.

e The Yard Theatre’s Black Excellence at Night-time initiative worked with
the Theatre’s Tower Hamlets Teens LCF project to design a new drama-
based creative project for young people to develop a drama company.
The aim is to launch this company in 2023.

Scheme B — Older People (Seven projects)

Theme focuses on improving the health and wellbeing of older residents and

the quality of the care services they receive. Achievements included:

e 145 volunteers in Age UK East London’s Friend at Home project
continued to provide companionship and support to individual isolated,
housebound older people in the borough.

Page 125



(c)

(d)

(e)

3.4

)

20 people from the borough’s LGBT community, who are disabled and/or
have mental health support needs, reported better life satisfaction and
better quality of life three months after starting the project.

40 beneficiaries of St Hilda’s East Community Centre’s Older People's
'Feeling Good!" Wellbeing Project attended Black History month events in
October 2022.

Scheme C - Access, Information and Self-Management (Two projects)
Projects enable older and physically disabled residents to be better informed
and equipped to manage health and social care conditions. Examples of
successful project activity included:

e 17 beneficiaries of Globe Community Project’s Take Back Your Life

project reported a decrease in levels of pain catastrophising after
participation in five week mindfulness-based pain management course.

e 90% of the beneficiaries of Real DPO’s Taking Control of Your Life

project, who are disabled people, reported that they felt more
independent, with a better quality of life.

Scheme D - Healthy Living and Healthy Choices (Six projects)

Projects are concerned with making residents better informed, to enable them
to make healthier choices, and increasing engagement in physical activity.
Success has included:

London Tigers’ Exercise for Health (BAME Women, Children and Young
People) organised multi-sport and physical activities during the October
2022 half-term holiday.

Newark Youth London’s Healthy-Active-Together project supported 226
children, young people and adults with a range of sports and physical
activities.

The Bangladesh Youth Movement’s Live Healthy Enjoy Life project
increased awareness of health issues for 42 women from Bangladeshi
and other Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic communities.

Scheme E — Improved Inclusion, Health and Well-being Outcomes for
Disabled People and People Experiencing Mental Health Issues (Four
projects)

Theme is focused on improving health and care outcomes for disabled people
and people experiencing mental health issues. Achievements included:

DeafPlus’ Improving Health and Wellbeing for Deaf and Hard of Hearing
People in Tower Hamlets project delivered 11 activities to address health
inequalities and social isolation for its beneficiaries.

Working Well Trust’s Upskill project delivered one-to-one support to 92
borough residents with mental health support needs.

Theme 2 Digital Inclusion and Awareness

Scheme A: ICT Skills and Digital Careers (Three projects)

Limehouse Project’s DIgITIES project’s co production partnership with
Royal Foundation of St Katharines facilitated a new Thursday morning

Page 126



(b)

3.5

)

(b)

3.6

(@)

(b)

(c)

Tea and Coffee sessions, to provide a warm space bank, befriending and
social activities to support project beneficiaries.

e Wapping Bangladesh Association’s Digital First project enabled 11 older
adults to develop a better understanding and appreciation of learning how
to use computers and the internet.

Scheme B: Online Safety (Two projects)

e SocietyLinks Tower Hamlets E-Safety Champions project linked digitally
excluded residents to IT resources to address the cost of living crisis.

e Sporting Foundation’s Building Digital Resilience project enabled 18
parents and young people to be more confident in understanding the
relationship between social media and on-line grooming.

Theme 3 Advice and Information (Two projects)

End Citizens Advice Bureaux-led Advice Tower Hamlets Consortium:

e assisted 5,086 clients with social welfare advice

e supported 1,283 beneficiaries to increase or maximise their income.

e enabled £4,747,723 of beneficiaries’ income to be increased or backdated

e secured £1,087,987 in reduction or write off of personal debt for
beneficiaries.

Island Advice Centre’s Tower Hamlets Advice Training and Capacity Building
Project delivered 12 Advice Workshops on benefits issues to 187 people
working in the borough’s advice sector on a range of issues.

Theme 4 Employment and Skills

Areas of significant project achievement in delivering training and employment
support listed against each scheme below:

Scheme 4A: Developing and embedding good practice in the workplace
for people with disabilities, learning difficulties and physical and mental
health barriers to work (One project)

Real DPQO’s Then and Now project delivered its highest quarterly level of 73
hours of advice work to seven employers in Tower Hamlets on how to be
better employers of disabled people.

Scheme 4B: Reducing barriers to employment for disadvantaged groups

(Four projects)

e SocietyLinks’ Tower Hamlet’s Job Club enabled 15 beneficiaries to
access employment and provided employment support to 29 people who
were not in employment, education or training (NEET) and from workless
households.

e Stifford Centre Limited’s BAME Women's Employment Support
Programme delivered to its beneficiaries ESOL classes, Health & Social
Care and Teaching Assistant training, digital upskilling sessions and
business start-up training.

Page 127



(d)

3.7

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

3.8

3.9

Scheme 4C: Support focused on increasing access to art and cultural

industries (Four projects)

e Auto ltalia South East’s Learning Live! project delivered creative
technology workshops to 36 young people from working class
backgrounds from Black, Asian & Multi-Ethnic communities.

e Six trainees on Four Corners Ltd’s ZOOM Film School successfully
completed their training in a camera, production and editing programme
accredited by the Open College Network and one secured paid
employment.

Theme 5 Community Safety

Areas of significant project progress in delivering community safety outlined
below against each scheme.

Scheme A- Reduction in the exploitation of children, young people and

other vulnerable groups (Three projects)

e Osmani Trust’s Schools and Community Resilience Programme continued
to work with 29 young people identified as at risk of exclusion and
violence through school sessions, youthwork, plus mentoring support for
32 young people.

e Two of the Young Influencers on Streets of Growth’s Resilient Young
Leaders Programme won the category for the council’s Youth Awards.

Scheme B - Improving the perception of young people in the community

(Two projects)

e Eight beneficiaries on Four Corners Ltd’s Into Focus Photography project
worked together and co-designed a range of photographic activities.

e Leaders in Community’s Mind the Gap project hosted a Christmas event,
which was planned by its young leaders and elderly community members,
with over 100 attendees.

Scheme C - Services for people affected by domestic violence or other
unsafe circumstances (One project)

Hestia Housing and Support’s Families Safe and Secure in Tower Hamlets
project promoted awareness of domestic violence and sexual assault amongst
children and families and also delivered four community sessions.

Premises update

There are several LCF funded organisations that are based in Council-owned
buildings. It is a condition of funding that LCF organisations occupying Council
owned premises have an appropriate property agreement in place. No
payments to LCF projects for October 2022-December 2022 are currently
outstanding due to premises issues. As outlined in paragraph 3.2 (b) above,
payments are currently suspended for Real DPQO’s two LCF projects, post-
October to December 2022 quarter, due to the absence of an agreement
between this organisation and the council for its premises at Jack Dash House.

Infrastructure & Capacity Building

Page 128



Tower Hamlets Council for Voluntary Services (THCVS) is the lead
organisation in a partnership with Volunteer Centre Tower Hamlets (VCTH) to
deliver an Infrastructure and Capacity Building project, focusing on increasing
the range and number of VCS organisations in the borough that are well-run,
resilient and sustainable and strengthening the VCS as a key public sector
strategic delivery partner in Tower Hamlets. Its main achievements in October-
December 2022 included:

J supporting 59 VCS organisations, with 72% positive of these
organisations providing positive feedback on this support.

o assisting the council to hold two engagement events in December 2022
with the VCS on the Mayor’'s Community Grants Programme that is
scheduled to commence in October 2023.

o delivering training to 12 volunteer managers on a Volunteers and the Law
course and a peer learning session, Volunteers with Mental Health Issues.

. advertising 33 volunteering roles for 21 VCS organisations on the
Volunteer Hub and registering 173 volunteers on the Hub.

3.10 A summary of the progress of individual LCF programme projects and the
Infrastructure & Capacity Building project is outlined in Appendix 2 LCF
Project Summary October 2022 — December 2022.

4. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

4.1  The programme continues to deliver against the themes developed to address
identified equalities needs, successfully supporting people from a range of
protected characteristic groups, both through projects specifically addressing
the needs of these groups and projects with a generic beneficiary focus.

5. OTHER STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

5.1  This section of the report is used to highlight further specific statutory
implications that are either not covered in the main body of the report or are
required to be highlighted to ensure decision makers give them proper
consideration. Examples of other implications may be:

Best Value Implications,

Consultations,

Environmental (including air quality),

Risk Management,

Crime Reduction,

Safeguarding.

5.2 There are no other specific statutory implications relevant to consideration of
this report.

6. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

Page 129



6.1 There are no direct financial implications of this report. Appendix 2 details the
projects and programmes allocated within the overall grant budget of
£11.67M.

7. COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

7.1  The terms of reference of the Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee
require regular reporting where grants have been given based upon a general
delegation. This report complies with that requirement.

7.2  The Council is required to ensure it achieves statutory Best Value in the
delivery of its functions. Grants form part of that statutory framework and the
monitoring of the use of the grant and achieved outcomes assists in
compliance with the Best Value duty.

7.3  The Council was obliged by a previous Best Value review to ensure that use
of Council buildings was subject to an appropriate property use agreement.
Therefore, entering into such an agreement was made a mandatory part of
the relevant grant agreements. It is therefore lawful for the Council to withhold
payment until such time as the lease is concluded in accordance with the
grant terms.

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

Linked Report
e NONE

Appendices
e Appendix 1 - Local Community Fund Programme Management Arrangements
e Appendix 2 — LCF Project Summary October 2022 — December 2022

Background Documents — Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)
(Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012
e NONE

Officer contact details for documents:
N/A

Page 130



Appendix 1 - Local Community Fund Programme Management Arrangements

Each Local Community Fund project has a named VCS Development officer who
works with the projects to support the organisation and ensure the overall aims of the
programme are met.

Theme and thematic areas also have named officers and they work with other teams
/ directorates in the Council and the wider sector to ensure the LCF programme links
in with Council and wider borough aims and objectives.

RAG Rating — projects are assigned a Red, Amber or Green rating when reporting to
the Grants Determination Sub Committee on project performance, summary below
and Appendix 2.1 for more details.

RED

organisation has not signed funding agreement

significant planned delivery not taken place

serious project management issues

high risk that the project will not achieve planned outcomes

AMBER

significant underperformance against targets

some planned delivery not taken place

some project management issues

still able to achieve project outcomes over the lifetime of the project with
support

GREEN

on track to achieve project objectives
delivery taken place

any performance issues are resolved
satisfactory project management

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank



ceT abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022 Appendix 2

InfraTheme
/ Scheme

1- Inclusion, Health & Wellbeing
1A - Children, Young People & Families

Priorities:

1. Increase access to Youth Services
Provision of Early Help support to families

Outcomes:

2

3. Support for young carers

1. Children and young people, in particularly girls and young women:
a. have more confidence in themselves;
b. are more resilient, and
c. are able to, and do, access a range of spaces, activities and social opportunites across Tower Hamlets.

2. Girls and young women feel included, are able to participate in any service, and are more likely to train to become youth leaders and/or
develop their own initiatives.

3. Children and young people who may feel excluded from participating in mainstream services and activities (e.g from minority groups, who are
disabled, who are LGBTQJ, or who are carers for others) can participate in a range of activities and experiences.

4. Children, young people and their families are listened to and their input is considered and included in decision making.

5. Young carers are supported and included; their needs and concerns are understood and are taken into account at local and strategic levels.
6. Children under 5 grow up in positive family environments and are supported to thrive.
Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
Canaan Project/ | 01/10/2019 £115,240 | Canaan Project provides Monitoring demonstrates the GREEN
Canaan Project - | 30/09/2023 activities for young women following was reported by girls During this quarter the project worked
Isle of Dogs aged 11-19 on the Isle of attending lunch club: with 125 different young women
Dogs. Working with George across 70 different sessions.
Green’s school and Café e 97% feel welcome. Additional activities included two
Forever. Activities include e 97% feel safe. social events and three day trips: ice
cooking, craft, sports, and e 95% have tried new things. skating, trampolining, and climbing.
inspirational workshops at e 82% have met new people. Their lunch clubs are continuing to
its weekly lunch and after grow, involving 110 different young
school clubs, as well as 58% of those asked said they do not women across three weekly lunch
opportunities to join its attend any other out of school clubs during this quarter.
regular trips. activities.

The project is on track to achieve the
desired outcomes.




yeT obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
Half Moon Young | 01/10/2019 £152,853 | Professional theatre shows e 195 young people participated in | GREEN
People's Theatre | 30/09/2023 and inclusive participatory Youth Theatre sessions, 58 of
/ Professional drama opportunities for and whom were disabled or have All eight Youth Theatre groups had a
Theatre and with young people that additional needs. very successful autumn term and the
Inclusive informs, challenges, and end of term sharings attracted full
Participatory shapes their artistic e 172 Youth Theatre members houses.
Drama for Young potential. The activity is for performed in their end of term
People children and young people sharings for friends, family and The project is on track to achieve the

from 0-18 (or 25 for disabled members of the wider community | desired outcomes.

young people) from all in December 2022.

backgrounds and abilities

from across Tower Hamlets, | The project also worked with families

providing free access at Ocean and Collingwood Children

support to anyone who and Family Centres. Sessions received

needs it. positive feedback from the centres’

staff, parents and carers.

Look Ahead Care | 01/10/2019 £162,086 A specialist Domestic Abuse Four new children moved into the GREEN
and Support / 30/09/2023 Children’s Worker to support | refuge this quarter. This brings the There has been a new starter in the
Domestic Abuse children who are vulnerable | number of children living there up to Childcare Worker post supported by
Children's due to early exposure to 11. this funding. Outcomes for working
Worker domestic abuse. Providing with other organisations are not being

emotional support through
age-appropriate
engagement, e.g. play, to
address challenges faced by
children living at
organisation’s LBTH
Domestic Abuse Service and
in the community.

100% of the children are more
confident in expressing their needs
whether verbally, or by gestures.
Mums have been supported in
nurturing their children, given the
circumstances they endured before
coming to the service. They report an
increase in their children's wellbeing,
behaviour and confidence.

reported on. A meeting has been set
up with the council to address this.

Families have been supported with
the increase in their cost of living. This
includes donations of food, clothes,
toys and essentials. They are also
supported to access emergency
grants, vouchers and benefits.




GeT obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
Families went to Christmas fair at The project continues to be on track
Stepney Farm. to achieve the desired outcomes.
Newark Youth 01/10/2019 £80,725 Project aims to increase In this quarter, the project started the | GREEN
London / Girlsin | 30/09/2023 access to regular youth recruitment of a new cohort of project | This project has not had a main
Action services by girls and young beneficiaries. This was made difficult Project Officer in place for most of this
women, so that they develop | due to the main Project Officer leaving | quarter. The new worker has
their confidence and life at the end of September 2022. Seven recruited beneficiaries to the project
skills; make them resilient girls and young women registered by promoting it in local schools and
and enable them to onto the project. creating new partnerships. The
participate in a six month organisation continues working with
social action project and Seven weekly sessions were delivered. | the girls from the previous cohort.
other learning opportunities | The girls worked on areas of personal
in order that they can development. They started planning However, the project is still
develop their leadership, their social action project, whose progressing against its KPlIs.
communication, and focus will be on supporting local
organisational skills. people with the cost-of-living crisis.
Osmani Trust / 01/10/2019 £144,000 | Project aims to provide Seven new cases were taken on from | GREEN
Family 30/09/2023 through family mentoring a October 2022 alongside five existing A range of interventions were used to
Mentoring range of Early Help support cases. Three of these were closed support families. Key issues included
Project (FMP) to children, young people during the quarter. parent-child conflict, parental conflict,
Early Help and their families to help mental and physical health support

them overcome their
immediate challenges and
meet their needs in order for
them to thrive in healthy and
safe families.

e 10 families accessed services that
they did not access before

o 7 families stated that they have
developed confidence as a result of
engaging with the project

needs and school refusal. One family
was supported through terminal
illness and bereavement of parents.

The project is on track to achieve the
desired outcomes.




o¢T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
e 8 Parents reported improved
confidence in parental skills.
St Hilda's East 01/10/2019 £65,856 St. Hilda's Girls Driven Outcome measurements GREEN
Community 30/09/2023 Project is an inspirational demonstrates five members have Themed project activities included
Centre / St. initiative designed to either agreed or strongly agreed that World Mental Health Day, Black
Hilda's Girls support, inspire, drive girls the project has: History Month and Anti Bullying
Driven Project and young women to reach Week. Additionally, a Halloween
their full potential and ¢ helped their confidence event was held, and the girls
realise their authentic e improved their resilience. participated in an intergenerational
ambitious life goals. It Christmas party hosted by St Hilda’s.
enhances project Results included creating a social
beneficiaries’ core skills, media post about bullying and an The project is on track to achieve the
confidence, grit, motivation | artwork which reflects project desired outcomes.
and equality. beneficiaries’ favourite inspirational
guotes from around the world, which
was then put up in St Hilda’s café.
Stifford Centre 01/10/2019 £58,256 The Project runs a Young This quarter the project worked with GREEN
Limited / Stifford | 30/09/2023 Girl’s Club that offers 12 participants, providing cooking This project continues to work

Young Girl's
Project

disadvantaged young girls a
safe space in which they can
socialise, participate in a
range of activities that
encourage their wellbeing,
improve confidence and
learn skills that are useful for
their future development.

sessions in which the young people
cooked healthy Christmas dishes and
explored different cultural Christmas
celebration customs.

Topic discussions included mental
health and how to aid well-being with
one another. Project beneficiaries
also visited different places of faith,
sharing experience and ideas.

towards outcomes and KPlIs,
empowering participants to have
higher life aspirations by providing
opportunities for development,
resulting in increased confidence, life
skills and interests.




/€T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Dec 22

The Yard Theatre | 01/10/2019 £147,653 | Free, fortnightly youth The five young people supported into | GREEN

Ltd / Tower 30/09/2023 leadership workshops, employment last quarter remain The third round of Schools Programme

Hamlets Teens

weekly drama workshops,
summer masterclasses, and
schools’ performances for
Tower Hamlets teenagers.
Delivered at Tower Hamlets
assets, Hub67, The Yard, and
local schools, it increases
access to youth services,
improves participants’
health and wellbeing
through cultural activities,
and supports community
cohesion through public
events.

employed. All Yard Youth members
remain in full time education.

Black Excellence at Nighttime (BEAN)
have worked to design a new drama-
based creative project for young
people to develop a drama company.
The aim is to launch this in 2023.

When asked to respond to the prompt
‘I feel well’, the average score was
7.6/10 in agreement and in response
to ‘I feel purposeful in everyday life’,
an average score of 7.3/10.

visits took place. This included visits
to Wapping High School and Central
Foundation Girl’s School. Visits
included interactive workshops and
Question & Answer session about a

play.

There are 25 youth theatre
participants this new academic year,
with 80% being Tower Hamlets
students or residents.

Workshops enabled students to
explore a play’s themes and
symbolism.

This project continues to make good
progress against the KPIs.




g¢T obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Scheme:

1B - Older People

Priorities: 1.
2.

Ageing well and reducing social isolation
Provision of physical and health-promotion activities for older people

Outcomes: 1.

Reduced isolation and loneliness among older isolated adults, particularly those who are housebound, and those facing additional challenges
(e.g dementia, disability, limited English);

2. Older people are able to continue making a positive contribution to their communities;
3. Older people feel more included and integrated in their communities and are able to mix with people of different ages and from different
backgrounds to increase the sharing of skills, experience and knowledge both amongst older people, and between different generations;
4. People living with dementia are supported to participate as much as, and as long as possible. Carers of people living with dementia are
supported.
Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
Age UK East 01/10/2019 £294,960 | Caxton Hall is a dynamic e Number of new older people GREEN
London / 30/09/2023 activity centre led by older accessing services at Caxton Hall - 25 | The project is on track to achieve the
Caxton Hall, a people. It involves a café, desired outcomes.
dynamic opportunities to meet e Number of older people .
activity centre neighbours and connect to contributing to running the Hub Progress was made on the premises
led by older other people, both young Café—8 agreement between Age UK and the
people for the and old, in the community. council for the former organisation’s
whole e Number of older people feel more occupation O.f a Council-owned )
community. included and integrated as a result pre.mlses. This ha's enabled Council
L . officers to agree in September 2022
of participating in a community ) i )
cohesion project — 28. that the RAG rating of this project be
moved from Amber and then to Green.
In February 2023 Age UK and the
council agreed a lease for its premises.
Age UK East 01/10/2019 £252,418 Matching housebound older | ¢ Number of isolated, housebound GREEN
London / 30/09/2023 people who would like a bit older people are matched with a The project is on track to achieve the

Friend at Home

more company at home with
volunteers who would like to

Friend at Home and receive weekly
one-hour visits — 7

desired outcomes.




6ST abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Tower Hamlets
LGBT Support

lessen isolation and provide
mental health crisis
prevention support. Two
facilitated social support
groups, for older people,
people with mental health
needs or other disabilities,
Individual mental health
crisis prevention support

year and report on increased social
connections and increased social
activity and feeling less lonely — 10

e Number of disabled LGBT people or
those experiencing mental health
concerns attend either group or
individual support per year and
report better life satisfaction and

Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
share an enjoyable hour or e Project maintaining 145 matches Please see report on Caxton Hall
two of conversation and project above for progress on premises
company with them. e 100% of isolated, housebound older | agreement.
people reported an increase or
stabilisation of their well-being, as
measured by the Warwick-
Edinburgh Mental Wellbeing Scale.
Community of | 01/10/2019 £130,912 | The Vietnamese and Chinese | e Number of older people GREEN
Refugees from | 30/09/2023 Lunch and Social Club participating in diet & healthy The Project is on track to achieving the
Vietnam - East project provides healthy cooking habits sessions - 15 desired outcomes. Some of the
London / lunches and social and activities delivered this quarter
Viethamese health promotion activities e Number of people supported to included healthy eating sessions, Tai
and Chinese for people aged over 50, reduce isolation who live on their Chi exercise, indoor games and yoga
Lunch and from the Vietnamese and own or are housebound - 4 classes.
Social Club Chinese community in Tower
Hamlets. e Number of social and wellbeing
activities held at the centre & online
—46.
East London 01/10/2019 £110,470 LGBT Community Supportto |e Number of LGBT people over 50 GREEN
Out Project / 30/09/2023 enhance peer networks, accessing new social activity per The project is on track to achieving the

desired outcomes. The project has
delivered one to work support both in
person and remote.

The project has supported 19 new
people during this quarter.




ot T obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
provided. LGBT training better quality of life three months
available to other after start of service — 20
organisations.
e Number of training sessions
delivered to organisations — 2.
St Hilda's East 01/10/2019 £120,000 ‘Feeling Good!” wellbeing e Number of older people attending GREEN
Community 30/09/2023 project is based in Weavers the varied ‘Feeling Good!” activities | The Project is on track to achieving the
Centre / Older Ward and open to older programme — 40 desired outcomes. The project has built
People's people from throughout the good partnerships with other local
'Feeling Good!' borough, Monday-Friday. It e Number of people reported that organisations to deliver the various
Wellbeing provides nutritious lunches they felt less isolated and lonely- 24 | wellbeing activities.
Project and invigorating
opportunities - from indoor e Number of people reported an In October 40 members attended Black
sport, IT learning, singing, improvement in their health & History Month (BHM) events. They
art, intergenerational wellbeing — 32. celebrated with music and dance from
activities with around the world.
schoolchildren, outings and
quizzes. Feeling Good members did two joint
activities with Linkage Project e.g.:
Older People’s Day party and Christmas
Market trip to Kingston on Thames.
Tower Hamlets | 01/10/2019 £200,000 THFN provides befriending e Number of isolated older adults are | GREEN
Friends and 30/09/2023 and advocacy services to visited by a befriender advocate on In the last quarter most clients were
Neighbours older people in the borough. a fortnightly basis — 15 visited at home. Clients continue to
(THFN)/ Older Its team of befriender enjoy home visits as it allows for
Peoples advocates provides regular e More than 85% of adults the project | greater support, especially around
Befriending one to one support to interacts with report improved advocacy. The project has found a huge
Project people in their own homes, outcomes; reduced isolation, less upsurge in request for additional

assists with making

anxiety and are more confident.

support and the time taken in dealing




T T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Toynbee Hall’s existing
provision at its Wellbeing
Centre more inclusive and
responsive to needs and to
build stronger networks of
information sharing and
peer-support between users
and those not accessing
services.

e Number of social activities delivered
— 52 sessions (with 465 attendances)

e Number of user-led activities held at
the Wellbeing Centre — 42 (with 337
attendances).

Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
appointments and helps in e Number of older adults with with these concerns has meant that
accessing services. It also dementia are visited on a regular staff are spending more time with the
organises small group basis by a Befriender Advocate who | beneficiaries. The cost of living crisis is
outings locally. is a Dementia Champion —5. having an impact and the project is
liaising more with food banks and
other organisations that can provide
food for the people that it works with.
Toynbee Hall / | 01/10/2019 £165,656 | This project offers holistic e Number of health promotion GREEN
The Wellbeing | 30/09/2023 relational support to older sessions delivered — 20 (with 118 The project is on track to achieving the
Centre at people aged 50+ in Tower attendances) desired outcomes. It is progressing well
Toynbee Hall Hamlets. It aims to make and is exceeding the targets in the

areas of health promotion activity, user
led activity and social activity.




2T obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Scheme: 1C - Access, Information and Self-Management
Priorities: 1. Residents better informed/equipped to manage health conditions
Outcomes:

1. Residents of all ages are better informed/equipped to manage health conditions
2. Increased awareness of and access to local services, including crisis support
3. Residents and their families are aware of the benefits of healthy eating and eat more healthily

Organisation | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — Dec 22 RAG Rating / Comments
/ Project Date Amount
Globe 01/10/2019 | £112,189 | A mindfulness-based pain e Number of people per quarter report increased GREEN
Community 30/09/2023 management programme, knowledge, awareness and confidence to self- The project has
Project / Take addressing chronic pain/illness, manage health condition (through mindfulness, delivered against the
Back Your Life related social isolation and nutrition and exercise) — 19 KPIs for this quarter and
inactivity delivered by is on track to achieve
experienced, fully accredited e Number of people per quarter report increase in the lifetime targets and
Breathworks trainers. levels of pain self-efficacy after five week course - | project outcomes.
17
e Number of people per quarter report decrease in
levels of pain catastrophising after five week
course-17.
Real DPO Ltd | 01/04/2020 | £249,959 | The Taking Control of Your Llife | e Number of action plans produced — 8 GREEN
/ Taking 30/09/2023 project delivers creative (for October-December
Control of planning support alongside a e 90% of clients reported they felt more 2022. Project is currently
Your Life user-led co-production group, independent and had a better quality of service classified as Red due to
(TCOoYL) harnessing the views of people premises issue)

with lived experience of
disability. This project
maximises independence,
supporting people to make
decisions on how they want to

e 70% reported the new services accessed had a
positive effect on their life.

The project supports clients through providing high
level of support and in-depth time with them to make
information accessible. It provides home visits and

The project has received
positive feedback from
beneficiaries. It is on
track to achieve the

10




ey T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Organisation

Start / End

Grant

Appendix 2

/ Project

Date

Amount

Project Description

GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — Dec 22

RAG Rating / Comments

fulfil their ambitions and also
help “change the system”.

follows up with hard-to-reach clients who have
differing levels of engagement.

lifetime and project
outcomes.

11




v T obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Scheme: 1D - Healthy living and healthy choices
Priorities: 1. Residents better informed to make healthier choices
2. Increased engagement in physical activity
Outcomes: | 1. Increased participation in a wide range of culture, play, physical activity, leisure and sport that are inclusive of age, gender, disability, race and
mobility
2. More social opportunities for reducing isolation through participation in culture, play physical activity and sport.
3. Increased participation from marginalised groups
4. Creating opportunities for intergenerational relationships, shared experience through culture, play, physical activity, leisure and sport for all
above
Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
London Tigers / 01/10/2019 £170,960 Exercise for health project e % of Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic GREEN
Exercise for 30/09/2023 delivers a series of sports, communities’ children and young The project has delivered in-person
health: BAME physical activities and people attending project’s sport sessional activities on a weekly basis
women, children health-related workshops for and physical activities, including this quarter, with an additional
and young women, young people and health workshops, report improved | online session for those who
people children to make positive health and wellbeing - 84% preferred this option. This quarter’s

choices about their health
and wellbeing. It provides
pathways to stay involved,
excel in sports, and develop
healthier habits for life.

e % of Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic
communities” women attending
project’s sport and physical
activities report improved health
and wellbeing — 94%

e % of Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic
communities” women per year
attending the varied sports and
physical activities through the
project report feeling less isolated
and less lonely — 100%.

highlights included the October half
term holiday where the Project
organised multi-sports activity and
exercise fun days during the week.
The project also shared with
members useful links and resources
for warm spaces and foods for those
who were affected by the current
cost of living crisis.

12




GiT obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
MUDCHUTE 01/10/2019 £80,000 Mudchute’s unique natural e Consistent play leisure GREEN
ASSOCIATION / 30/09/2023 facilities provide a range of opportunities for children and The project has delivered on the KPls
Playing out at freely chosen play young people — 70 hours of play and has been able to reach/engage
Mudchute opportunities in a safe, provision delivered this quarter, with families and children. Activities
stimulating environment. attracting approximately 2,000 during the October half term were
Enabling children access to people well attended. Additional funding
participate in freely chosen, secured enabled the project to
innovative leisure and e Number of older people become provide donkey rides and animal
sporting activities will involved in a voluntary capacity, handling sessions free of charge. The
promote; exercise, healthy working with children to pass on project is on track to achieve the
eating, social and life skills life skills and experiences - 8 lifetime targets and project
through the process of outcomes.
‘Learning through Play’. e Number of participants from those
who do not usually take part in
social events, Black, Asian & Multi-
Ethnic community groups, those
with additional needs and girls /
women —15.
Newark Youth 01/10/2019 £112,456 The Healthy-Active-Together | e The Project has worked with 226 GREEN
London / 30/09/2023 (HeAT) project offers a wide children, young people and adults The project delivered six separate
Healthy-Active- range of sports and physical in this quarter, with 18 participants | sessions from four different
Together (HeAT) activities across the borough registering on the project for the locations in the borough. In total it

with the objective of
engaging inactive young
people (10 to 25) and their
families in regular sports and
physical activities to improve
health and wellbeing and
reduce isolation and
exclusion.

first time

e 18 participants who have taken part
in the programme have reported
significant improvement to their
health and wellbeing.

delivered 53 sports and fitness
sessions

Project is on track to achieve the
lifetime targets and project
outcomes.

13




ot T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
e 18 participants have stated that
they are less isolated and excluded
after enrolling onto the project.
Stifford Centre 01/10/2019 £320,109 A free membership health e Number of people become GREEN
Limited / Healthy | 30/09/2023 club with over 20 different members per annum — 118 this The health partnership project has
Lifestyle classes and groups per week, quarter delivered a wide array of health and
Partnership delivered by a consortium of wellbeing activities including yoga,
Programme VCS organisations. The e 95% of members reported higher aerobics, speed climbing, kayaking,
Health Club is suitable for all levels of wellbeing after six weeks volunteering on the farm and health
ages and participants design of membership information workshops in the
the activity program quarter. The project is on track to
alongside providers. e 95% of members have reported achieve the lifetime targets and
improved health and wellbeing project outcomes.
through adopting a healthier diet
e 95% of members report having a
better understanding of
maintaining a healthy lifestyle.
The Bangladesh 01/10/2019 £86,168 ‘Live Healthy, Enjoy Life’ will | e Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic GREEN
Youth Movement | 30/09/2023 operate from BYM’s community women to access health | The project is progressing well. It has

(BYM) / Live
Healthy Enjoy
Life [the Female
Health &
Development
Project]

Women'’s Centre providing
proactive and responsive
health development
activities which ensure
excluded women from Black,
Asian & Multi-Ethnic
communities and refugee
women develop healthy lives

and manage their own

support activities — 42

e Number of Black, Asian and Multi-
Ethnic community /Bangladeshi
women raising their awareness to a
range of health issues appropriate
to leading healthier lives — 42

delivered a wide variety of health
and wellbeing sessions that are
accessible and tailor made for
women from Black, Asian and Multi-
Ethnic communities. Women have
demonstrated increased personal
and social development during this
period of the project.

14




/T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
physical and mental health; e Numbers of women accessing the
peer volunteer befriending women’s forum — 6.
and development of social
networks alleviate isolation
and facilitate inclusion.
The Royal Society | 01/10/2019 £72,529.00 Live Active, Live Well Tower | ¢ Number of participants have shown | GREEN
for Blind Children | 30/09/2023 Hamlets will enable 60 blind an improvement in their physical The project has delivered a number

/ Live Active, Live
Well Tower
Hamlets

and partially sighted young
people aged 8-25 to gain the
confidence and motivation
to participate in physical
activities and inform their
ability to make healthier
choices over the project’s
first three years.

activity levels this quarter— 5

e Number of participants reported
improvements in their self-
confidence and resilience — 4

e Number of sessions delivered in the
borough — 3.

of in-person activities, one to ones
and 'check’ in calls this quarter. The
project is on track to achieve the
overall outcomes and lifetime
targets.

15




81T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Scheme 1E - Improved inclusion, health and well-being outcomes for disabled people and people experiencing mental health issues
Priorities: 1. Improved health outcomes for disabled people
2. People experiencing mental health issues are better supported
Outcomes: 1. More mainstream services are culturally inclusive, welcoming and accessible for disabled people and people experiencing mental health
issues from different ethnic backgrounds, different faith backgrounds, and who are LGBTQI
2. Adults with complex needs (i.e who have multiple issues affecting their lives) have better health outcomes
3. Disabled people and people experiencing mental health issues;
a) are more independent
b) are more aware of and more likely to participate in local services
c) have a better quality of life
4. People experiencing mental health issues have improved knowledge of where to access support, including peer support, social activities,
and activities that build confidence and develop resilience

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — Dec | RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount 22

deafPLUS / 01/10/2019 £180,856 | A borough wide health Deaf participant feedback has been GREEN

Improving Health | 30/09/2023 and wellbeing project that | positive, with ice skating and cinema During this quarter the project delivered
and Wellbeing addresses health trips. Participants reported feeling a 11 activities and events and reached and

for Deaf and
Hard of Hearing
people in Tower
Hamlets

inequalities, loneliness
and isolation, mental
health issues and barriers
to employment, lack of
confidence and self-
esteem by bringing deaf
and hard of hearing
people together across
communities.

strong sense of community and
belonging by being able to engage in
these activities with other deaf people,
rather than be the only deaf person.
Generally, this gave them a feeling of
belonging and reduced feelings of
isolation.

Participants at Mile End Leisure Centre
stated that they had learnt a lot of very
useful information which would help
them to make their workplace and
sport/leisure session more accessible for
any deaf attendees.

worked with 14 new clients and 25
participants overall. The project is
working with the council’s
communications team to improve
access to the LBTH website.

Activities included a talk on 'The Cost-of-
Living Crisis' and deaf awareness
training at Mile End Leisure Centre.

The project is on track to achieve their
lifetime targets, KPls and outcomes.

16




61T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — Dec | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount 22
ICM Foundation | 01/10/2019 £52,517 People with learning The project group’s members have GREEN
CIC / CORE 30/09/2023 disabilities aged 18+ from | recently been allocated job roles based | The project continues to progress well,
Projects Get Tower Hamlets work in on their strengths and each participant providing activities aimed at reducing
Active partnership with ICM has excelled in their role. Every member | barriers to employment for
Newspaper - Foundation. Three times of the group has demonstrated disadvantaged groups.
Promoting each year they design and | improvement in research and
Healthy and deliver 5,000 accessible communication. They produced the last | The focus of the next newspaper is to
Active Lifestyles newspapers on the theme | edition of the newsletter in October have less written content, with more
of health and wellbeing, 2022 and copies were distributed. There | images and articles embedded with a
distributed to continues to be positive feedback from Quick Response code, which will take
communities that reflects | readers regarding the content and how readers to a video of that newspaper
the borough's diversity. useful it is as a means of informing content.
people about free and affordable
activities. The project is on track to achieve
outcomes and lifetime targets.
100% of participants report that the
project continues to be beneficial in
terms of meeting people and increasing
their confidence levels and skills.
Woman's Trust / | 01/10/2019 £77,118 Therapeutic Support The projects first evening group GREEN
Therapeutic 30/09/2023 Groups providing a safe, completed this quarter and the second The ethnically diverse group of

Support Groups
for Women
Affected by
Domestic Abuse

moderated space for
female survivors of
domestic abuse to share
experiences and support
each other. Groups help
women recover their
mental health by reducing
isolation, learning from
shared experiences, being

is underway. 14 women registered, 12
attended at least once and 7 regular
attendees.

Participants reported moderate-very
significant improvements to:

e stress and anxiety
e confidence and self-esteem,

beneficiaries has explored racism and
how that has been a factor in the abuse
that members experienced. Another
common theme of the group was the
struggles some faced as single mothers.

This therapeutic project continues to
make good progress against KPIs,
enabling survivors to thrive and recover.

17




0GT abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

experience of mental
health by supporting
them to achieve their
goals by accessing new
opportunities and
including support from
their peers, enabling to
reconnect with the local
community.

to one support per quarter — 92

Number of over 50s residents with
mental health support needs had
initial engagement with Upskill- 23

Number of over 50s residents with
mental health support needs to
access one to one support towards
achieving short term goals — 16.

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — Dec | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount 22
empowered by supporting | e isolation
others and thereby e improved relationships with
gaining confidence and children.
independence.
Working Well 01/10/2019 £433,941 | Improve the wellbeing of e Number of residents with mental GREEN
Trust / Upskill 30/09/2023 people with lived health support needs accessing one | This quarter the project was very busy

with community events and
partnerships, as well as an increase in
referrals.

The Project is on track to achieve the
lifetime targets and project outcomes.

18




TGT abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Theme / 2 - Digital Inclusion and Awareness
Scheme: 2A - ICT Skills and Digital Careers
Priorities: 1. Access to ICT support and training for older people
2. Digital skill development for children and young people
a) Increase awareness of careers in the digital sector, and
b) Provide children and young people with the opportunity to develop the skills for the digital sector.
Outcomes: 1. Residents with limited digital/ICT skills, particularly older residents, disabled residents, those with English as a second language or other
barriers to digital inclusion:
a) Have increased confidence in using ICT, especially around security;
b) Are able to use digital methods to access services, find information, and communicate with others, and do so more regularly;
c) Have increased digital skills.
2.  Working age residents have greater awareness of digital careers, have increased digital skills, and have increased access to work and work

placements in the digital sector

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — | RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Dec 22

Limehouse 01/10/2019 | £71,197 The aim of DigiTIES workshopsis | e Number of older people have GREEN

Project / DigiTIES | 30/09/2023 to prevent digital exclusion in learned to use at least three ICT | The project continues to deliver
older adults in order to prevent platforms — 11 sessions at the Royal Foundation of
social isolation and increase St Katherine community centre,
their ability to access online e Number of older people have where a warm space is also
health related support. The learned to use a search engine to | provided, with tea and coffee
content of the workshop find health information on NHS providing an opportunity for people
includes how to use social websites - 11 to come together.
media, managing email
accounts, and accessing online e Number of older people report The project is on track to achieve
health related support services. greater confidence using ICT—9. | the funded outcomes.

Newham New 01/10/2019 | £78,080 @online club network will build e Number of older residents’ GREEN

Deal Partnership | 30/09/2023 the confidence of older residents report increased confidence Feedback showed that participants

/ @online club (over 50s) to go online using going on-line - 7 have already increased their
tablet devices, learning in small confidence and what they are able

19




ZGT obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022 Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
network Tower friendly groups, through taster e Number of older residents to do online. Case study supports
Hamlets sessions and eight-week or report able to go online to do the delivery of work for this period.
longer programmes of practical more things — 6
activities based on the needs The project is on track to achieve
and interests of participants. e Three feedback sessions with the funded outcomes.
hosting/referral organisations
per year— 3.
Wapping 01/10/2019 | £18,861 Digital First engages socially e Number of older adults develop | GREEN
Bangladesh 30/09/2023 isolated older adults from Black, a better understanding and The project has delivered on-line
Association / Asian & Multi-Ethnic appreciation of the potential and face-to-face group sessions.
Digital First communities aged 55+, but not benefits of learning to use
exclusively, living in Wapping computers and how to navigate | The project is on track to achieve
and Shadwell, who are not around the internet — 11 the funded outcomes.

computer literate and are
digitally excluded. The Project e More than 75% of older adults

delivers ICT and internet training report increase social contacts
that will help older adults to and community involvement as a
cope with facing key life result of accessing the project —
transitions or challenges. 9

¢ Number of older adults on the
project report able to use online
services to manage daily life
tasks — 7.

20



€GT abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Scheme: 2B - Online Safety
Priorities: 1. Children and young people online safety
Outcomes: Residents are aware of potential dangers online and implement suitable prevention measures

1.
2. Children, young people and their families know how to report online bullying and abuse
3. Older people are aware of how to identify online scams and how to keep themselves safe

Organisation | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22— | RAG Rating / Comments
/ Project Date Amount Dec 22
SocietyLinks 1/10/2019 | £23,192 | The E-Safety Champions project trains | ¢ Number of project Champions GREEN
Tower 30/09/2023 local women to become ‘champions’ reported feeling confident enough | The project delivered face to face
Hamlets / E- for e-safety in the community. Weekly to make a change and tell others group sessions during this period
Safety workshops cover all areas of online to do so too—15 and continued recruiting new
Champions safety. Once trained, the project’s participants onto the sessions.
champions go into schools and e Number of project participants
community groups to spread their reported taking a specific action The project is on track to achieve the
knowledge to young people and at home to improve online safety | funded outcomes.
parents/carers through presentations -22
and workshop
e 100% of adults and young people
who partook in workshops were
able to relay the information
learnt back to the staff and group
which confirmed that they
understood how to report and
identify cyber bullying — 80%.
Sporting 01/10/2019 | £35,213 | Sporting Foundation build the digital e Number of parents and young GREEN
Foundation/ | 30/09/2023 resilience of children and young people report being more The Digital Resilience programme
Building people and raise the awareness of confident in understanding the has been successful in meeting the
Digital online safety with parents, so that as relationship between social media | needs of parents and young people
Resilience families they are safe from risk and and online grooming — 18 who take part in it and the related

able to utilise digital resources,

project milestones.

21




vGT obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

managing them effectively and
reducing harm.

Number of parents and young
people report increased
awareness of risks pertaining to
on-line activity- 26.

The project is on track to achieve the
funded outcomes.

22




GGT obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Theme / 3 - Advice and Information

Scheme:

Priorities: This theme has a single priority, Social Welfare Advice and Information.

Outcomes: Reduce poverty across the spectrum of social welfare advice and information activity:

PNV RAWNPE

Increased access to social welfare advice and income from benefits

Improved personal budgeting, financial stability and reduction in personal debt
Reduction in the number of people negatively impacted by welfare reforms and housing repossessions
Individuals are more informed about their legal rights
Individuals are more informed about their housing rights
Increased employment security

Increased access to immigration/asylum advice and casework
Increased engagement of older people with social welfare advice services

Capacity building and training within the sector:

vk wnN e

Improved coordination and cooperation between advice providers

Increased integration of service both within the VCS advice sector and with services in other sectors
Increased number of local volunteers achieving a recognised advice training accreditation

Improved liaison and co-ordination with public sector agencies
Improved access to information for providers

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 | RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount —Dec 22

East End Citizens | 01/10/2019 | £3,696,408 | Advice Tower Hamlets provides e 5,086 clients have been GREEN

Advice Bureaux / | 30/09/2023 free, confidential, independent, assisted with social welfare Most partners in this consortium

Advice Tower
Hamlets

quality-assured advice services to
help Tower Hamlets residents
resolve the problems they face,
including welfare benefits, housing,
money/debt, employment,
immigration, consumer, education,
community care, family, personal
issues. This service is led by
Citizens Advice Tower Hamlets, in

advice

e 1,283 clients have been
supported to
increase/maximise incomes

e £4,747,723 of clients’ income
has increased/or backdated

are now providing face-to-face,
phone, Skype and teams
appointments and all partners are
inundated with clients due to the
very high demand and the cost of
living crisis.

The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.

23




9GT abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount —Dec 22
partnership with twelve local e £1,087,987 debt
advice agencies. reduction/write offs resulting
in reduction in amounts of
personal debt.
Island Advice 01/10/2019 | £200,000 The project improves capacity, 12 Advice Workshops to 187 GREEN
Centre / Tower 30/09/2023 training, quality and access to the participants on a range of issues, The project continues to support

Hamlets Advice
Training and
Capacity Building
Project

borough’s advice services. It
develops coordination and
cooperation between advice and
other sectors, providing
recruitment and training for
volunteers, facilitation of the
Tower Hamlets Community Advice
Network, updated website of
advice provision and information /
factsheets, coordination of
meetings, delivering formal
training.

such as benefits, housing,
homelessness, employment, and
immigration.

Tower Hamlets’ advice sector, with
provision of training, facilitating
advice networks and distributing
social welfare rights advice
information in the borough.

The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.

24




/ST abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

PWNPE

how to support them.

Disabled employees feel more comfortable and better supported in sustainable roles in the workplace
Disabled people have access to meaningful, relevant training and skills development
Tower Hamlets employers are more inclusive and employ more disabled people and people with mental health issues and are more aware of

Theme / 4 - Employment and Skills
Scheme: 4A - Developing and embedding good practice in the workplace for people with disabilities, learning difficulties and physical and mental
health barriers to work
Priorities: 1. Promoting ethical employer practices to focus on improving employment and progression opportunities for people with additional needs,
with an emphasis for employers on sustaining or improving business productivity.
Outcomes: More disabled people and people with mental health issues access work experience placements and employment opportunities

coproduction, to support
Tower Hamlets companies
develop the confidence and
capacity to be excellent
employers of disabled
people, and increase levels
of employment amongst
them. The project creates
communities of current and
potential workers and
employers, to drive positive
change.

the engagement — 17

e The project has provided 73 hours
of one-to-one support to seven
employers and has achieved 100%
satisfaction rate from them.

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 - RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Dec 22

REAL DPO / 01/04/2020 | £463,690 A holistic package of e  Number of organisations engaged | GREEN

THEN & NOW 30/09/2023 services, underpinned by in each quarter and the nature of | (for October-December 2022. Project

is currently classified as Red due to
premises issue)

During this quarter, the project
delivered 73 hours of advice work
through its one-to-one service to
employers, which surpasses any figure
that it had previously reported on.

The project is on track to achieve their
lifetime targets.

25




8GT abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Scheme:

4B - Reducing barriers to employment for disadvantaged groups

Priorities:

Reducing barriers to employment for disadvantaged groups

Employment and volunteering opportunities for older people
Employment skills for vulnerable young people and those who are NEET (not in education, employment or training)
Employment and skills for young people at risk of achieving poor outcomes

Outcomes:

Pl

N

Young people have increased life skills, employability skills, communication /presentation and interview skills and confidence, and have
access to mentoring, work experience and internships
Older people gain life skills and secure employment and/or voluntary roles
Potential entrepreneurs/business founders have access to independent support and advice and increased knowledge of business and
financial planning
Increased opportunities for women who are far from the labour market or on a low salary to develop their confidence, soft skills, and work
ready skills to access employment or start their own business.

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
Limehouse 01/10/2019 | £201,181 An integrated programme of Women who attend accredited GREEN
Project / 30/09/2023 personal skills development, course will complete and gain This quarter the project has built
Developing designed to enable women to make | certifications- 6. new partnerships to provide in-
Potential informed choices on their futures, house ESOL/functional skills courses
supporting them into training, and additional supplementary
volunteering and work. This project courses to help participants
links with existing provision and progress onto the workforce and
acts as a progression route self-employment.
forwards for new opportunities for
women in Tower Hamlets. The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.
SocietyLinks 01/10/2019 | £61,184 This project delivers two weekly job | The number of people who are GREEN
Tower Hamlets / | 30/09/2023 club sessions run by its experienced | NEETs and/or from workless During this quarter the project

Job Club

employment support worker. The
sessions will include access to
computers and tailored
employment support, including

households) who access
employment support to assist their
employment prospects - 29

worked with many individuals on a
one to one basis over a period of
time, as well as some who attended
sporadically to update their CV,

26




6GT abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
creating a CV, accessing emails, job | Beneficiaries obtain an accredited access the internet to complete
searching, applications and using training outcome (Level 2) - 12 applications and to get feedback on
Universal Job Match. personal statements.
The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.
St Giles Trust / 01/10/2019 | £227,200 | Supporting NEET Young people who | Five young people showed GREEN
Choices Tower 30/09/2023 are facing multiple disadvantages improved levels of mental health This quarter, overall, was quieter
Hamlets to access education, skills and wellbeing due to reduction of regarding referrals and outcomes,
development and employment. The | barriers to employment, increased with five referrals, two employment
project delivers credible, consistent | confidence in their future and outcomes and two training
and holistic work, via individualised | access to specialist mental health outcomes.
one-to-one support, supporting the | support as required.
young person to address and The project is on track to achieve its
overcome barriers to raise their Number of young people progress lifetime targets.
aspirations and towards reaching into and complete training and
their potential. education courses — 5.
Stifford Centre 01/10/2019 | £121,512 This project runs a training Women from Black, Asian and GREEN
Limited / BAME 30/09/2023 programme to help long-term Multi-Ethnic communities gain The project continued to support

Women's
Employment
Support
Programme

unemployed and economically
inactive, isolated and
disenfranchised women from Black,
Asian and Multi-Ethnic
communities and improve their job
prospects. The focus is on carers
and single parents of Bengali,
Somali and Black, Asian and Multi-
Ethnic community heritage with
limited English language,

volunteering experience by the end
of the year and report that they
have gained confidence—5

Project has supported learners to
grow in confidence, resilience and
self-awareness. It enables learners
to engage with a range of
professionals, gaining insights and

local, long-term unemployed and
economically inactive women from
Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic
communities through:

e support in creating and updating
their CVs

e mock interview sessions

e job search support

e ESOL classes

27




09T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022 Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Dec 22
confidence and secondary practical advice and transferable e Health & Social Care and
education for community learning. | skills to carry through their careers. Teaching Assistant training

o digital upskilling sessions
e business start-up training.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

28



T9T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Scheme: 4C - Support focused on increasing access to art and cultural industries
Priorities: 1. Support focused on increasing access to art and cultural industries
Outcomes: 1. Increased opportunities in the arts and cultural industries for people from Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic communities, women, disabled
people, working class people, older people;
2. Increased access to industry relevant training;
3. Increase in people participating in arts projects for the first time
Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — Dec | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount 22
Auto lItalia 01/10/2019 | £44,000 Learning Live! is a training and Workshops delivered this quarter — GREEN
South East / 30/09/2023 mentoring programme designed to 8 This quarter the project continued
Learning Live! support young people in Tower its Creative Technologies activity
Hamlets progress into higher Number of participants that with participants in order to upskill
education courses, with the aim to attended workshops — 36. them in the creative sector.
increase access into the art and
cultural industries. The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.
Four Corners 01/10/2019 | £325,493 | ZOOM Film School works with 90 Number of participants successfully | GREEN
Ltd / ZOOM 30/09/2023 disadvantaged residents - completed their accredited training | This quarter, eight beneficiaries
Film School particularly people from Black, Asian | programme - 6 began their training in person at

and Multi-Ethnic communities,
women and disabled people -

to nurture their creative talent,
increase confidence and self-esteem,
and enable them to acquire the
practical skills, experience and
industry knowledge needed to move
into work in the creative industries.

Number of trainees gained paid
employment — 1.

Four Corners, with the tutors and
equipment, and began pre-
production for their film shoot with
the charity Stitches in Time.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

29




29T obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — Dec | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount 22
Magic Me / 01/10/2019 | £110,385 | Artworks is a new traineeship e Number of community partners | GREEN
Artworks 30/09/2023 delivered by arts charity Magic Me, identified/contacted for This quarter, three trainees
identifying and supporting talented recruitment pathways — 3 graduated from the Artworks
Tower Hamlets residents from Black, Trainee scheme.
Asian and Multi-Ethnic communities | ¢ Number of trainees
and working-class backgrounds to recruited/selected for work The project is on track to achieve its
gain the knowledge, skills and placement — 7. lifetime targets.
confidence to access careers in
community arts coordination and
producing.
The Bromley by | 01/10/2019 | £231,128 | The project will equip at least 180 Number of participants from target | GREEN
Bow Centre / 30/09/2023 people from under-represented groups are enrolled and assessed — The project worked with

Creative
Communities

communities to increase their
participation and readiness for
employment in the creative sector. It
will do this through a flexible
community-based programme of
engagement, needs assessment,
practical group work and 1:1s,
combining personal and core skills
development, with individual
support.

10

Number of participants identified as
having not previously engaged in an
arts/culture activity, state they have
now participated in such an activity.
-10

Number of local people from target
groups secure an arts related work
placement within 3 months of
completion — 2.

participants to produce textile story
cloths for eventual exhibition as well
as holding a Cost of Living Crisis Talk
at Bromley by Bow Centre.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

30




€97 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Theme / 5 — Community Safety

Scheme: 5A - Reduction in the exploitation of children, young people and other vulnerable groups
Priorities: 1. Reduction in the exploitation of children and young people, and vulnerable groups
Outcomes: 1. Children, young people and other vulnerable people:

a) Have increased confidence and critical thinking skills;
b) Have an increased understanding of what a safe relationship is, what exploitation is, and how to spot the signs of abuse and exploitation;
c) Have an emotional and actual vocabulary to articulate what is happening to them;
d) Are better able to challenge and support each other around relationships.

Organisation | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22— | RAG Rating / Comments

/ Project Date Amount Dec 22

Kazzum Arts/ | 01/10/2019 £72,631 Build supports young people Face to face delivery was not dueto | GREEN

Build 30/09/2023 excluded from mainstream take place this school term. In this final year it was expected the
education, currently educated at a project would deliver 16 weekly
pupil referral unit (PRU) in Tower Facilitators have begun developing sessions to two groups of young
Hamlets. Students in this setting are | induction activities and remote people between April 2022 and July
at risk of exploitation and coercion activities which will be used in the 2023 at the London East Alternative
into criminal activity. Through a future. Provision (LEAP).
programme of creative activities, the
project develops participants’ All expected KPI’s, targets and
confidence, emotional, literacy and outcomes to date achieved.
interpersonal skills.

Osmani Trust | 01/10/2019 £143,821 | This project: The school project continues to GREEN

/ Schools and | 30/09/2023 1. transforms and changes the support 29 young people identified The project delivered to two cohorts

Community
Resilience
Programme

attitudes and behaviour of
secondary school children;
improving their confidence, critical
thinking skills and emotional
intelligence.

2. delivers a peer programme
engaging young people as
ambassadors to their peers, changes

as at risk of exclusion and violence,
through school sessions, youthwork
and mentoring. Mentoring
benefitted 32 young people.

Measuring interventions
demonstrates that they have had a

of workshops in schools. (Langdon
Park school and Oakland School). It
also continued to provide a peer
programme through group sessions,
1-2-1 mentoring and casework.

Project is on track to meet its
targets.

31




9T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22— | RAG Rating / Comments
/ Project Date Amount Dec 22
attitude, promotes understanding, positive impact on the young
increase community cohesion, and people.
ultimately empowers young people.
Project supported three peer
workers into employment.
Streets of 01/10/2019 £103,264 | The programme is an innovative, Project’s Young People Award GREEN
Growth / 30/09/2023 impactful initiative led by and for Ceremony recognised the Six new young people in this quarter,
Young young people (15-19 years) to achievements and progression of 30 | joining 19 young leaders involved
Influencers enable them to build skills and young people who over the last year | ¢ e July. 100% of the young
Programme capacity to feel safe, confident, and have made significant positive

responsible when demonstrating the
community safety and positive
change they want to see in their
neighbourhoods.

changes and contributed to social
action initiatives.

Two Young Influencers were put
forward for the LBTH Youth Awards
and won their category.

Projects this quarter included eight
young influencers co-producing and
developing a short film for young
people in relation to weapon
carrying and anti-knife crime.

people engaged have lived
experience of harm and trauma.

Project is on track to overachieve
expected targets.

32




GoT abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Scheme: 5B — Improving the perception of young people in the community
Priorities: 1. Improving the perception of young people in the community
Outcomes: Children and young people are, and are seen to be, a positive part of the community

1.
2. Increased community cohesion and sense of belonging
3. Residents, especially older people, people feel less wary of children and young people

Organisation / | Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 -
Project Date Amount Dec 22 RAG Rating / Comments
Four Corners 01/10/2019 | £66,336 | Into Focus offers an Eight participants worked together GREEN
Ltd / Into 30/09/2023 intergenerational photography and co-designed activities Participants attended 12 workshops,
Focus project for 24 people each year (12 throughout the project. They edited including photo-walks, portrait
photography young people aged 14-25 years and and selected prints for framing, co- studio shoots, print workshops,
project 12 over-50s). Groups will create work | designed their exhibition and learnt photogram, collage and picture
for a final exhibition, focusing on how to install their work in the framing workshops.
social perceptions and gallery. They also held a participants’
misconceptions between older and reception on Saturday 17 December | This intergenerational project
younger people to promote positive | 2022 and sixty-two guests completed | continues to make good progress
attitudes and increasing mutual gallery visitor questionnaires. against KPlIs.
understanding.
Leaders in 01/10/2019 | £78,161 | A group of young people recruited by | 100% of project participants report GREEN
Community / 30/09/2023 LiC collaborate with older people to feeling more positive about their Young leaders and elderly
Project design a programme of activities and | community and an increased sense community members worked
Connect celebrations, which enable long-term | of belonging, compared to their together to put on a Christmas event
social connections to be made, and views before participating in the for the community this quarter.
ideas and points of view to be project. They all report that they
exchanged. The outcomes of the have formed more positive social Project is on schedule to meet its
activities are shared with the wider connections with other people across | targets.
community. their local area.

33




99T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Scheme: 5C - Services for people affected by domestic violence or other unsafe circumstances
Priorities: 1. Services for people affected by domestic violence
Outcomes: 1. More residents, particularly families and young people, are aware of the different forms that domestic violence and sexual abuse (DVSA) can

take, know how to report it, and where to access support.

2.  Young victims and witnesses of Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault (DVSA are supported to recognise and report it.
Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — Dec 22 RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount
Hestia Housing 01/10/2019 | £92,400 | This project supports 100% of adults who attended the projects ‘Whatis | GREEN
and Support / 30/09/2023 families who have Domestic Abuse’ session reported that they Four sessions of the Freedom

Families Safe and
Secure in Tower
Hamlets

experienced DVSA and
who are living in a local
refuge to address the
trauma they have
faced and to learn
about what a healthy
relationship looks like.
It also raises
awareness amongst
the Tower Hamlets
community of DVSA
and how to report it.

understood the different types of domestic abuse
and felt confident to use and share the
organisation’s Brightsky app to report on domestic
abuse.

Two workshops targeting young people were
attended by 25 participants. 100% of them reported
being confident in their understanding of what a
healthy relationship looked like and what was and
was not acceptable. This was up from 0% at the
start of the session.

Project partner Nour has been promoting domestic
abuse awareness on its social media accounts, with
content reaching audiences between several
hundred to several thousand.

Programme were provided to the
women living in the refuge.

Hestia also delivered four
community events, attended by 65
women, 25 young people, and 30
children.

A session at the William Davies
School entitled ‘Raising Awareness
of Domestic Abuse’ also took
place.

The project is on schedule to meet
its KPIs.

34




/9T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Services (THCVS)
/ Infrastructure
and Capacity
Building Project

(VCS) infrastructure support
agencies in Tower Hamlets to
increase the range and number of
VCS organisations that are well-
run, resilient and sustainable; and
to strengthen the VCS as a key
Public Sector Strategic Delivery
Partner in Tower Hamlets.

Partner:

Tower Hamlets Council for
Voluntary Service

Volunteer Centre Tower Hamlets.

e Number of volunteer managers
being trained — 12

e Number of VCS organisations with
improved volunteering practices —
4

e Number of VCS organisations
advertised their volunteering roles
through the Volunteering Hub: 21

e Number of volunteering roles
advertised on behalf of VCS
organisations on the Hub: 33

Fund: Infrastructure and Capacity Building Support
Priorities: 1. Skills exchange and accessible training
2. Making organisations ready to respond to new funding opportunities
3. Fundraising support for smaller, volunteer led organisations without staff
4. Developing quality assurance
5. Managing assets for community benefit
6. Developing resilience and supporting organisations through periods of transition
Outcomes: 1. Broader pool of organisations accessing public service funding
2. Increased proportion of organisations achieving recognised quality assurance standards
3. VCS more resilient with more sustainable funding base
4. Organisations supporting each other
Organisation / Start /End | Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — Dec 22 RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount
Tower Hamlets 01/10/2019 | £1,040,000 | THVCS Infrastructure Partnership | ¢ Number of VCS organisations GREEN
Council for 30/09/2023 brings together the main supported — 59 The partnership project is making
Voluntary Voluntary and Community Sector good progress against its KPls.

35




89T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — October 2022 — December 2022

Appendix 2

Organisation /
Project

Start / End
Date

Grant
Amount

Project Description

GDSC Progress Summary — Oct 22 — Dec 22

RAG Rating / Comments

e Number of new registrations on
the Volunteering Hub: 173.

36




Agenda Item 6.6

Grants Determination Sub-Committee

06 July 2023

—

TOWER HAMLETS

Report of: Sharon Godman, Director Strategy,
Improvement & Transformation

Classification:
Unrestricted

Local Community Fund (LCF) Performance Report — January 2023 — March 2023

Executive Summary

The performance report for the Local Community Fund programme covers the
period January 2023 to March 2023 and reports on the five themes of the LCF and
the Infrastructure & Capacity Building funding. The Project Summary (Appendix 2)

gives an update by each project.

Recommendations:

The Grants Determination Sub Committee is recommended to:

1. Note the performance of the Local Community Fund (LCF) programme
as set out in 3.2 to 3.7 and Appendix 2 for January 2023 — March 2023

2. Note the performance of the Infrastructure & Capacity Building project as

set out in 3.9.

3. Note the current Red RAG rating for Real DPQO’s two LCF projects due
to premises issues, as outlined in paragraph 3.2 (b).

1. REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

1.1  The Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee (GDSC) Terms of
Reference sets out the need to provide performance report to the

Committee.

1.2  Regular performance updates ensure that the LCF themes and individual
projects are on track to achieve the targeted outcomes. Any issues that
arise can be addressed and appropriate remedial actions agreed. Where
necessary, this could include the reduction, withdrawal or reallocation of
funds to ensure that the overall Programme is making the most effective
use of resources and maximising the potential achievement of agreed aims

and objectives.

Page 169



2.1

2.2

3.1

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

Information relating to various aspects of project and monitoring activity is
contained within the report to provide GDSC with an overall understanding
of how projects and organisations have performed against the key elements
of their Funding Agreements.

GDSC could request further information or alter the recommendations.

DETAILS OF THE REPORT

Background

The Mayor in Cabinet agreed on 31st July 2019 to a programme of funding for
voluntary and community sector (VCS) organisations from 1st October 20109.
This programme is called the Local Community Fund (LCF) with 50 projects
awarded funding totalling £9.31m up to 31 March 2023 to deliver activity
across five themes:

Inclusion Health and Wellbeing
Digital Inclusion and Awareness
Information Advice and Guidance
Employment and Skills
Community Safety.

At GDSC meeting on 9" March 2022 it was agreed that the above LCF
projects would be extended until September 2023 to ensure that Council-
funded VCS services are in operation whilst the Council develops new
funding options for the VCS to commence in October 2023 (now re-
scheduled to commence in November 2023). The cost of this extension
amounts to £1,329,616.

The delivery of the LCF Programme has been supported by the
Infrastructure & Capacity Building Programme. At GDSC meeting on 3" July
2019 it was agreed that funding of £780,000 from this programme would be
allocated between October 2019 to September 2022 to Tower Hamlets
Council for Voluntary Service (THCVS) to deliver infrastructure support for
local VCS organisations and support the VCS in strategic partnership
working. It was agreed at GDSC meeting on 25™ January 2023 that funding
for THCVS to deliver this programme would be extended from October 2022
to September 2023, on the basis of a £260,000 grant.

Cabinet agreed at its meeting on 29" March 2023 to authorise the Chief
Executive to agree to an extension of four weeks for current core Council grant
funded VCS services — the Local Community Fund (LCF) and the
Infrastructure & Capacity Building programmes - beyond their scheduled end
date of 30" September 2023. This was agreed to enable these services to
remain in operation until the new Mayor's Community Grant Programme starts

Page 170



3.2

(@)

(b)

3.3

(@)

(b)

in November 2023. This extension was subsequently confirmed by the Chief
Executive for the whole month of October 2023 at a total cost of £241,304.
The Council is expecting its VCS funded projects operating in October 2023
to be delivering on a basis which is proportionate to a standard month of
activity for individual projects.

Overview of January-March 2023

LCF providers are making good progress towards delivering their Key
Performance Indicators (KPIs) and project outcomes, enabling local
residents to fulfil their potential and access required support. They have
supported local residents in need during the cost of living crisis.

LCF projects are assigned a Red, Amber or Green rating (RAG rating) when
reporting to the GDSC on project performance - please see Appendix 1 for
more details. Of the 49 LCF projects 47 were classed as Green for the
January 2023-March 2023 quarter, as was Tower Hamlets Council for
Voluntary Service’s (THCVS) Infrastructure & Capacity Building Project,
enabling payments to be made for these projects for that quarter. Two LCF
projects, managed by Real DPO have, post October 2022-December 2022
quarter, been classified as Red due to premises issues — the NOW and
THEN project and Taking Control of Your Life projects. A satisfactory
agreement is not yet in place between the Council and Real DPO for its
premises at Jack Dash House on the Isle of Dogs. The Council is liaising
with Real DPO to reach a satisfactory agreement.

Theme 1 Inclusion, Health and Wellbeing

This theme involves five schemes focusing on promoting wider health and
well-being for local residents, including a range of services targeted at specific
protected characteristic groups:

o Scheme 1A - Children, Young People and Families (Eight projects)

o Scheme 1B — Older People (Seven projects)

o Scheme 1C — Access, Information and Self-Management (Two
projects)

o Scheme 1D — Healthy Living and Healthy Choices (Six projects)

o Scheme 1E — Improved Inclusion, Health and Well-being Outcomes for
Disabled People and People Experiencing Mental Health Issues (Four
projects)

Notable project achievements in January-March 2023 quarter included:

o Canaan Project - Isle of Dogs project launched a new girl’s lunch clubs
in St Pauls Way Trust School in partnership with East London
Tabernacle

o Newark Youth London’s Girls in Action project organised two foodbank

days with partners - one on the Isle of dogs and one on Stepney

Page 171



o Age UK East London’s Caxton Hall project enabled 31 older people to
feel more included and integrated through participation in a community
cohesion project

o Tower Hamlets Friends and Neighbours’ Older People’s Befriending
Project distributed over 200 gift packs to beneficiaries, many of whom
live alone and who spent Christmas without any company

o London Tigers / Exercise for health. BAME Women, Children and
Young People project celebrated International Women's Day, where its
female beneficiaries were recognised for their efforts to participate in
workout classes and other events.

34 Theme 2 Digital Inclusion and Awareness

€) This theme involves two schemes whose focus includes promoting access to
IT training and support for older people, digital skills development for
children and young people and promoting on-line safety for children and
young people.

o Scheme 2A - ICT Skills and Digital Careers (Three projects)
o Scheme 2B - Online Safety (Two projects)

(b) Areas of project progress in January-March 2023 included:

o Limehouse Project’s DigiTIES project enabled eight older people to
make new friends and learn how to use communication platforms, such
as Skype and WhatsApp

o 11 older people on Wapping Bangladesh Association’s Digital First
project developed a better understanding and appreciation of the
benefits of learning how to use computers and navigate around the
internet

o SocietyLinks Tower Hamlets’s E-Safety Champions project trained
eight women to become e-champions in the community.

35 Theme 3 Advice and Information (Two projects)

(@) This theme has two projects, one providing direct social welfare advice to
residents and the other providing capacity building and training for VCS
providers and volunteers in this sector.

(b) End Citizens Advice Bureaux-led Advice Tower Hamlets Consortium:
o assisted 5,351 clients with social welfare advice
o supported 1,514 beneficiaries to increase or maximise their income.
o enabled £4,543,298 of beneficiaries’ income to be increased or
backdated

Page 172



(c)

3.6

(@)

(b)

3.7

(@)

o secured £1,190,861 in reduction or write off of personal debt for
beneficiaries.

Island Advice Centre’s Tower Hamlets Advice Training and Capacity
Building Project delivered 11 Advice Workshops on benefits issues to 174
people working in the borough’s advice sector on a range of issues.

Theme 4 Employment and Skills

This theme involves three schemes focusing on supporting people from
socially excluded communities to access skills and employment
opportunities:

o 4A - Developing and embedding good practice in the workplace for
people with disabilities, learning difficulties and physical and mental
health barriers to work (One project)

o 4B - Reducing barriers to employment for disadvantaged groups (Four
projects)

o 4C - Support focused on increasing access to art and cultural industries
(Four projects)

Project achievements in January-March 2023 included:

o Real DPQO’s Then and Now project delivered its highest quarter total of
one-to-one support for employers (118 hours) to enable them to be
more confident and competent in employing disabled people

o five beneficiaries of SocietylLinks Tower Hamlets’s Job Club obtained
Level 2 qualifications

o 14 socially and economically disenfranchised beneficiaries on Stifford
Centre’s BAME Women's Employment Support Programme completed
ESOL training and felt able to communicate in English

o seven trainees on Magic Me’s Artworks project - which supports
residents from black, Asian and multi-ethnic communities and working
class backgrounds to gain knowledge, skills and confidence to access
careers in the arts — were recruited or selected for relevant work
placements

o six beneficiaries on Four Corners Ltd’s ZOOM Film School successfully
completed their accredited training programme.

Theme 5 Community Safety

This theme involves three schemes whose work includes promoting
community safety for children and young people, bringing young and old
people together and supporting victims of domestic violence:

Page 173



(b)

3.8

3.9

o 5A - Reduction in the exploitation of children, young people and other
vulnerable groups (Three projects)

o 5B - Improving the perception of young people in the community (Two
projects)

o 5C - Services for people affected by domestic violence or other unsafe
circumstances (One project).

Significant areas of project progress in January-March 2023 included:

o 100% of the 26 young people who received education and support from
Osmani Trust’'s Schools and Community Resilience Programme
showed an improvement in attitudes and outlook on life

o six of the young leaders on Streets of Growth’s Young Influencers
Programme planned and led on a leadership scholarship exchange trip
to Belfast and the development of a young people led film to explore
the issues and consequences of exploitation and harm

o young people on the Leaders in Community’s Project Connect
responding to older beneficiaries’ concerns about local littering by
cleaning up the local area and improving the local environment

o Hestia Housing and Support’s Families Safe and Secure in Tower
Hamlets project delivering 11 community awareness events, attended
by 184 adults and 26 children, on Domestic Violence Survivor
Assessment.

Premises update

There are several LCF funded organisations that are based in Council-
owned buildings. It is a condition of funding that LCF organisations
occupying Council owned premises have an appropriate property agreement
in place. As outlined in paragraph 3.2 (b) above, payments are currently
suspended for Real DPO’s two LCF projects, post-October to December
2022 quarter, due to the absence of an agreement between this organisation
and the Council for its premises at Jack Dash House.

Infrastructure & Capacity Building

Tower Hamlets Council for Voluntary Services (THCVS), in partnership with
Volunteer Centre Tower Hamlets (VCTH), delivers an Infrastructure and
Capacity Building project, focusing on increasing the range and number of
VCS organisations in the borough that are well-run, resilient and sustainable
and strengthening the VCS as a key public sector strategic delivery partner.
Its main achievements in January-March 2023 included:

o supporting 43 VCS organisations, with 88% positive of these
organisations providing positive feedback on this support.

o delivering training to 26 volunteer managers, courses covering
volunteer management and recruitment

Page 174



3.10

4.1

5.1

5.2

6.1

o advertising volunteering roles on behalf of 49 VCS organisations
o advertising 83 unique volunteering roles on behalf of VCS
organisations

A summary of the progress of individual LCF programme projects and the

Infrastructure & Capacity Building project is outlined in Appendix 2 LCF
Project Summary January 2023 — March 2023.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

The programme continues to deliver against the themes developed to
address identified equalities needs, successfully supporting people from a
range of protected characteristic groups, both through projects specifically
addressing the needs of these groups and projects with a generic beneficiary
focus.

OTHER STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

This section of the report is used to highlight further specific statutory
implications that are either not covered in the main body of the report or are
required to be highlighted to ensure decision makers give them proper
consideration. Examples of other implications may be:

Best Value Implications,
Consultations,

Environmental (including air quality),
Risk Management,

Crime Reduction,

Safeguarding.

There are no other specific statutory implications relevant to consideration of
this report.

COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

There are no direct financial implications of this report. Appendix 2 details the
projects and programmes allocated within the overall grant budget of
£11.68M.

COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

Page 175



7.1  The terms of reference of the Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee
require regular reporting where grants have been given based upon a general
delegation. This report complies with that requirement.

7.2  The Council is required to ensure it achieves statutory Best Value in the
delivery of its functions. Grants form part of that statutory framework and the
monitoring of the use of the grant and achieved outcomes assists in
compliance with the Best Value duty.

7.3  The Council was obliged by a previous Best Value review to ensure that use
of Council buildings was subject to an appropriate property use agreement.
Therefore, entering into such an agreement was made a mandatory part of
the relevant grant agreements. It is therefore lawful for the Council to withhold
payment until such time as the lease is concluded in accordance with the
grant terms.

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

Linked Report
e NONE

Appendices
e Appendix 1 - Local Community Fund Programme Management Arrangements
e Appendix 2 — LCF Project Summary January 2023 — March 2023

Background Documents — Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)
(Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012
e NONE

Officer contact details for documents:
N/A

Page 176



Appendix 1 - Local Community Fund Programme Management Arrangements

Each Local Community Fund project has a named VCS Development officer who
works with the projects to support the organisation and ensure the overall aims of the
programme are met.

Theme and thematic areas also have named officers and they work with other teams
/ directorates in the Council and the wider sector to ensure the LCF programme links
in with Council and wider borough aims and objectives.

RAG Rating — projects are assigned a Red, Amber or Green rating when reporting to
the Grants Determination Sub Committee on project performance, summary below
and Appendix 2.1 for more details.

RED

organisation has not signed funding agreement

significant planned delivery not taken place

serious project management issues

high risk that the project will not achieve planned outcomes

AMBER

significant underperformance against targets

some planned delivery not taken place

some project management issues

still able to achieve project outcomes over the lifetime of the project with
support

GREEN

on track to achieve project objectives
delivery taken place

any performance issues are resolved
satisfactory project management

Page 177



This page is intentionally left blank



6.1 abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Theme / 1- Inclusion, Health & Wellbeing
Scheme 1A - Children, Young People & Families
Priorities: 1. Increase access to Youth Services
2. Provision of Early Help support to families
3. Support for young carers
Outcomes: | 1. Children and young people, in particularly girls and young women:
a. have more confidence in themselves;
b. are more resilient, and
c. are able to, and do, access a range of spaces, activities and social opportunites across Tower Hamlets.
2. Girls and young women feel included, are able to participate in any service, and are more likely to train to become youth leaders and/or
develop their own initiatives.
3. Children and young people who may feel excluded from participating in mainstream services and activities (e.g from minority groups, who are
disabled, who are LGBTQJ, or who are carers for others) can participate in a range of activities and experiences.
4. Children, young people and their families are listened to and their input is considered and included in decision making.
5. Young carers are supported and included; their needs and concerns are understood and are taken into account at local and strategic levels.
6. Children under 5 grow up in positive family environments and are supported to thrive.
Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
Canaan Project/ | 01/10/2019 £117,641 | Canaan Project provides Overall, in one or more dimension: GREEN
Canaan Project- | 31/10/2023 activities for young women e 32 young women demonstrated The project worked with 186 different

Isle of Dogs

aged 11-19 on the Isle of
Dogs. Working with George
Green’s school and Café
Forever. Activities include
cooking, craft, sports, and
inspirational workshops at
its weekly lunch and after
school clubs, as well as
opportunities to join in
regular trips.

increased confidence, (self-talk,
assertive decision-making, ability
to vocalise strengths and
weaknesses in a healthy way, self-
care).

e 15 young women demonstrated
an increased knowledge of how to
build and maintain positive
relationships.

e 32 young women demonstrated
increased development of hopes
and aspirations.

young women this quarter. In January
the project launched a new girl’s lunch
clubs in St Pauls Way Trust School in
partnership with East London
Tabernacle. It introduced girls’
football at Canary Wharf College.
Alongside regular activities the project
ran two trips for 30 young women
during this quarter.

The project demonstrates continued
progress in achievements towards
expected KPls




08T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Mar 23

Half Moon Young | 01/10/2019 £156,037 | Professional theatre shows The three youngest groups do not GREEN

People's Theatre | 31/10/2023 and inclusive participatory return for the summer term, so they This quarter involved 190 Youth

/ Professional drama opportunities for and | completed their impact measurement | Theatres members, 59 of whom are

Theatre and with young people that forms at the end of March. disabled or have additional needs.

Inclusive informs, challenges, and e To begin with 78% said they 83% of them attended at least 80% of

Participatory shapes their artistic ‘definitely’ felt confident about the sessions.

Drama for Young potential. The activity is for starting Youth Theatre, but at the

People children and young people end 100% felt confident about From January to March, the project
from 0-18 (or 25 for disabled being in Youth Theatre. also worked with John Smith and
young people) from all e Initially 15% participants said they | Meath Gardens Children and Family
backgrounds and abilities felt unsure about making friends Centres providing creative play.
from across Tower Hamlets, at Youth Theatre, and 21% felt Sessions were well-attended and
providing free access unconfident about talking to enjoyed by all, with positive feedback
support to anyone who people that didn’t know, at the from families.
needs it. end 93% said they have made new

friends at Youth Theatre. The project demonstrates continued
progress in achievements towards
expected KPIs.
Look Ahead Care | 01/10/2019 £165,463 A specialist Domestic Abuse In house Therapy is offered for the GREEN
and Support / 31/10/2023 Children’s Worker to support | women supported by the project. Two | The worker supported families with

Domestic Abuse
Children's
Worker

children who are vulnerable
due to early exposure to
domestic abuse. Providing
emotional support through
age-appropriate
engagement, e.g., play, to
address challenges faced by
children living at
organisation’s LBTH
Domestic Abuse Service and
in the community.

Play Therapists support the children.

Staff have observed the supported
children look happier, engaged, and
feel safe and comfortable in their
surrounding with a routine in place.
They are also interacting with
different members of staff and
forming a good bond and trust.

school applications, school uniform
applications and arranges a school
visit before child starts school.

A new family has been introduced.
The project organised an event for
International Women’s Day that
included activities for both the
children and women.




T8T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
The project demonstrates continued
achievements in progress towards
most expected KPIs and funded
outcomes.
Newark Youth 01/10/2019 £82,406 Project aims to increase Increase in girls and young women GREEN
London / Girlsin | 31/10/2023 access to regular youth accessing youth services and activities, | Project delivered 13 weekly sessions
Action services by girls and young with: from Hailebury Youth Hub to 20 active
women, so that they develop | ¢ 13 new participants registering for | participants. During this quarter the
their confidence and life the project during the quarter and | focus was on delivery of social action
skills; make them resilient 65% of all participants attending projects focusing on the cost-of-living
and enable them to each session. crisis. The project participants were
participate in a six month e 20 participants delivered social involved in organising two foodbank
social action project and action projects for others, days, one on the Isle of Dogs, in
other learning opportunities increasing their leadership skills partnership with Docklands
in order that they can and setting up their own Community Initiative and Just Smiles,
develop their leadership, initiatives. and the other in Stepney, in
communication, and e 11 participants increased their partnership with Redcoat Community
organisational skills. accredited qualifications by Centre and Just Smiles.
achieving an Award Scheme
Development and Accreditation The project demonstrates continued
Network (ASDAN) Leadership progress in achievements towards
course. expected KPIs.
Osmani Trust / 01/10/2019 £147,000 | Project aims to provide Outcomes reported for the eight GREEN
Family 31/10/2023 through family mentoring a families actively engaging with the In this period 11 families were
Mentoring range of Early Help support project included: referred to the project by social
Project (FMP) to children, young people services, school social workers, clinical
Early Help and their families to help e 100% of parents reporting a better | therapists. Out of the 11 families,

them overcome their
immediate challenges and
meet their needs in order for

understanding of their
children/young person.

eight of them actively engaged with
the project.




28T obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
them to thrive in healthy and | ¢ four parents felt more confident Regular weekly mentoring sessions
safe families. with exploring different strategies | took place for both parents and young
for dealing with behaviour issues. | people. The total number of young
people who had mentoring was 10.
e eight parents felt they were more
confident in dealing with The project demonstrates continued
parenting issues as well as progress in achievements towards
knowing where to go for further expected KPls.
help.
St Hilda's East 01/10/2019 £67,228 St. Hilda's Girls Driven Staff report weekly sessions have GREEN
Community 31/10/2023 Project is an inspirational enabled the girls to build confidence In this period the project worked with
Centre / St. initiative designed to and resilience around each other and | St Margaret's House on a theatre
Hilda's Girls support, inspire, drive girls to build a healthy and strong project whereby the girls have been

Driven Project

and young women to reach
their full potential and
realise their authentic
ambitious life goals. It
enhances project
beneficiaries’ core skills,
confidence, grit, motivation,
and equality.

relationship as a group. The girls feel
safe enough to discuss issues and
problems with their peers and provide
support and help where needed.

e five participants reported an
increase in confidence

e five girls and young women have
developed skills through activities
and workshops to be a support
system for others

e Participants were involved in an
intergenerational activity.

creating a play to showcase at St
Hilda’s. They took part in workshops
led by expert facilitators that will
result in a performance in May.

Other activities included an
intergenerational International
Women'’s Day event resulting in over
80 participants, including older Tower
Hamlets residents and young girls.

The project demonstrates continued
progress in achievements towards
expected KPIs.




€8T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
Stifford Centre 01/10/2019 £59,470 The Project runs a Young 10 girls participated with 100% GREEN
Limited / Stifford | 31/10/2023 Girl’s Club that offers participants reporting they feel less This quarter the girls project ran
Young Girl's disadvantaged young girls a isolated and happier because of healthy workshops. 10 girls
Project safe space in which they can | accessing the activities. participated.
socialise, participate in a
range of activities that The project demonstrates continued
encourage their wellbeing, progress in achievements towards
improve confidence and expected KPIs.
learn skills that are useful for
their future development.
The Yard Theatre | 01/10/2019 £150,729 Free, fortnightly youth In this second term of the academic GREEN
Ltd / Tower 31/10/2023 leadership workshops, year, the project began a second Yard Youth experimented with a new

Hamlets Teens

weekly drama workshops,
summer masterclasses, and
schools’ performances for
Tower Hamlets teenagers.
Delivered at Tower Hamlets
assets, Hub67, The Yard, and
local schools, it increases
access to youth services,
improves participants’
health and wellbeing
through cultural activities,
and supports community
cohesion through public
events.

round of bench marking with
participants. When asked to respond
to the prompt ‘I feel well’, the average
score was 7.9 in agreement (an
increase of 4% from the last quarter)
and in response to ‘I feel purposeful in
everyday life’, an average score of 7.8
(an increase of 7% from the last
quarter).

The five young people supported with
employment last year are still in work.

structure this quarter, working in
three session modules exploring
different forms of theatre-making,
inviting a guest artist who specialises
in the form for each module.
Feedback has been positive from
participants and facilitators. Co-
production activities has resulted in
drawing up plans for a new theatre
programme for 15 - 19-year-olds
called The Playground.

The project demonstrates continued
progress in achievements towards
expected KPIs.




8T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Scheme:

1B - Older People

Priorities: 1.
2.

Ageing well and reducing social isolation
Provision of physical and health-promotion activities for older people

Outcomes: 1.

Reduced isolation and loneliness among older isolated adults, particularly those who are housebound, and those facing additional challenges
(e.g dementia, disability, limited English);

2. Older people are able to continue making a positive contribution to their communities;
3. Older people feel more included and integrated in their communities and are able to mix with people of different ages and from different
backgrounds to increase the sharing of skills, experience and knowledge both amongst older people, and between different generations;
4. People living with dementia are supported to participate as much as, and as long as possible. Carers of people living with dementia are
supported.
Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
Age UK East 01/10/2019 £301,105 | Caxton Hall is a dynamic e Number of new older people GREEN
London / 31/10/2023 activity centre led by older accessing services at Caxton Hall - 25 | In February 2023 Age UK and the
Caxton Hall, a people. It involves a café, council agreed a lease for its premises.
dynamic opportunities to meet e Number of older people
activity centre neighbours and connect to contributing to running the Hub The project is on track to achieve the
led by older other people, both young Café -7 desired outcomes.
people for the and old, in the community.
whole e Number of older people feel more
community. included and integrated as a result
of participating in a community
cohesion project —31.

Age UK East 01/10/2019 £257,677 Matching housebound older | ¢ Number of isolated, housebound GREEN
London / 31/10/2023 people who would like a bit older people are matched with a The project is on track to achieve the

Friend at Home

more company at home with
volunteers who would like to
share an enjoyable hour or
two of conversation and
company with them.

Friend at Home and receive weekly
one-hour visits — 14

e Project maintaining 80 matches
between beneficiaries and
volunteers

desired outcomes.




GgT abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
e 100% of isolated, housebound older

people reported an increase or

stabilisation of their well-being, as

measured by the Warwick-

Edinburgh Mental Wellbeing Scale.
Community of | 01/10/2019 £133,639 | The Vietnamese and Chinese | ¢ Number of older people GREEN
Refugees from | 31/10/2023 Lunch and Social Club participating in diet & healthy Activities delivered this quarter include
Vietnam - East project provides healthy cooking habits sessions - 15 healthy eating sessions, Tai Chi
London / lunches and social and exercise, indoor games and meditation
Vietnamese health promotion activities e Number of people supported to classes.
and Chinese for people aged over 50, reduce isolation who live on their
Lunch and from the Vietnamese and own or are housebound - 4 The project is on track to achieve the
Social Club Chinese community in Tower desired outcomes.

Hamlets. e Number of social and wellbeing

activities held at the centre & online

—49,
East London 01/10/2019 £112,771 LGBT Community Supportto |e Number of LGBT people over 50 GREEN
Out Project / 31/10/2023 enhance peer networks, accessing new social activity per Overall the project is progressing well.

Tower Hamlets
LGBT Support

lessen isolation and provide
mental health crisis
prevention support. Two
facilitated social support
groups, for older people,
people with mental health
needs or other disabilities,
Individual mental health
crisis prevention support
provided. LGBT training

year and reporting on increased
social connections, increased social
activity and feeling less lonely — 10

e Number of disabled LGBT people or
those experiencing mental health
concerns attend either group or
individual support per year and
report better life satisfaction and
better quality of life three months
after start of service — 40

The project regularly promotes the
groups and the opportunity for
training. It has delivered one-to-one
work support both in person and
remotely.

The project has supported 22 new
people during this quarter.

The project is on track to achieve the
desired outcomes.




0gT abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
available to other
organisations. e Number of training sessions
delivered to organisations — 3.
St Hilda's East 01/10/2019 £122,500 | ‘Feeling Good!” wellbeing e Number of older people attending GREEN
Community 31/10/2023 project is based in Weavers the varied ‘Feeling Good!’ activities | The Sadler's Wells partnership group
Centre / Older Ward and open to older programme — 40 performed at St Hilda’s International
People's people from throughout the Women's Day event, as well as at
'Feeling Good!' borough, Monday-Friday. It e Number of people reported that Sadler's Wells Theatre at their 'Get Into
Wellbeing provides nutritious lunches they felt less isolated and lonely -34 | Dance' festival. Staff reported it was
Project and invigorating amazing to see how much the group
opportunities - from indoor e Number of people reported an have bonded and grown in confidence
sport, IT learning, singing, improvement in their health & since starting the project, performing
art, intergenerational wellbeing — 10. in front of a large audience.
activities with
schoolchildren, outings and The Project is on track to achieve the
quizzes. desired outcomes.
Tower Hamlets | 01/10/2019 £204,167 | THFN provides befriending e Number of isolated older adults are | GREEN
Friends and 31/10/2023 and advocacy services to visited by a befriender advocate on Progress towards all targets is going
Neighbours older people in the borough. a fortnightly basis — 15 well. This is generally a quiet period as
(THFN)/ Older Its team of befriender weather restrictions prevent outings.
Peoples advocates provides regular e Number of older adults with However, clients are still escorted to
Befriending one to one support to dementia are visited on a regular dementia related activities. The focus is
Project people in their own homes, basis by a Befriender Advocate who | thus on activities that can be

assists with making
appointments and helps in
accessing services. It also
organises small group
outings locally.

is a Dementia Champion —15.

e Number of older people taking up
volunteering opportunities to
provide support to other older
people - 2

undertaken at home with the client,
that help stimulate the brain. During
this period, THFN distributed over 200
gift packs as many clients live alone
and spent Christmas without company.




/8T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
The project find this gives a boost to
the beneficiaries’ mental health.
The Project is on track to achieve the
desired outcomes.
Toynbee Hall / | 01/10/2019 £169,107 | This project offers holistic e Number of individuals (older people) | GREEN
The Wellbeing | 31/10/2023 relational support to older attending health promotion sessions | The project is progressing well and is
Centre at people aged 50+ in Tower at the Wellbeing Centre — 34 (with exceeding the targets in the areas of
Toynbee Hall Hamlets. It aims to make 274 attendances). health promotion activity, user led

Toynbee Hall’s existing
provision at its Wellbeing
Centre more inclusive and
responsive to needs and to
build stronger networks of
information sharing and
peer-support between users
and those not accessing
services.

e Number of social activities delivered

— 54 sessions (with 487 attendances)

e Number of user-led activities held at

the Wellbeing Centre — 42 (with 299
attendances).

activity and social activity.

The project is on track to achieve the
desired outcomes.




88T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Scheme: 1C - Access, Information and Self-Management
Priorities: 1. Residents better informed/equipped to manage health conditions
Outcomes:

1. Residents of all ages are better informed/equipped to manage health conditions
2. Increased awareness of and access to local services, including crisis support
3. Residents and their families are aware of the benefits of healthy eating and eat more healthily

Organisation | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — Mar 23 RAG Rating / Comments
/ Project Date Amount
Globe 01/10/2019 | £114,526 | A mindfulness-based pain e Number of people per quarter report increased GREEN
Community 31/10/2023 management programme, knowledge, awareness and confidence to self- The project has
Project / Take addressing chronic pain/illness, manage health condition (through mindfulness, delivered well against
Back Your Life related social isolation and nutrition and exercise) — 8 the KPIs for this quarter.
inactivity delivered by
experienced, fully accredited e Number of people per quarter report increase in The project is on track to
Breathworks trainers. levels of pain self-efficacy after five week course - | achieve the desired
6 outcomes.
e Number of people per quarter report decrease in
levels of pain catastrophising after five week
course - 8.
Real DPO Ltd | 01/04/2020 | £255,166 | The Taking Control of Your Llife | e Number of action plans produced — 15 RED
/ Taking 31/10/2023 project delivers creative (For Jan-Mar 2023.
Control of planning support alongside a e 90% of clients reported they felt more Project is currently
Your Life user-led co-production group, independent and had a better quality of service classified as Red due to
(TCOoYL) harnessing the views of people premises issue)

with lived experience of
disability. This project
maximises independence,
supporting people to make
decisions on how they want to

e 80% reported the new services accessed had a
positive effect on their life.

The project supports clients through providing high
level of support and in-depth time with them to make
information accessible. It provides home visits and

The project has received
positive feedback from
beneficiaries.

10




68T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation
/ Project

Start / End
Date

Grant
Amount

Project Description

GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — Mar 23

RAG Rating / Comments

fulfil their ambitions and also
help “change the system”.

follows up with hard-to-reach clients who have
differing levels of engagement.

The project is on track to
achieve the desired
outcomes.

11




06T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Scheme: 1D - Healthy living and healthy choices
Priorities: 1. Residents better informed to make healthier choices
2. Increased engagement in physical activity
Outcomes: | 1. Increased participation in a wide range of culture, play, physical activity, leisure and sport that are inclusive of age, gender, disability, race and
mobility
2. More social opportunities for reducing isolation through participation in culture, play physical activity and sport.
3. Increased participation from marginalised groups
4. Creating opportunities for intergenerational relationships, shared experience through culture, play, physical activity, leisure and sport for all
above
Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
London Tigers / 01/10/2019 £174,522 Exercise for health project e % of Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic GREEN
Exercise for 31/10/2023 delivers a series of sports, communities’ children and young The project has delivered in-person
health: BAME physical activities and people attending project’s sport activities on a weekly basis this
women, children health-related workshops for and physical activities, including quarter, with additional online
and young women, young people and health workshops, report improved | sessions.
people children to make positive health and wellbeing - 95%

choices about their health
and wellbeing. It provides
pathways to stay involved,
excel in sports, and develop
healthier habits for life.

e % of Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic
communities” women attending
project’s sport and physical
activities report improved health
and wellbeing — 92%

e % of Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic
communities” women per year
attending the varied sports and
physical activities through the
project report feeling less isolated
and less lonely — 82%.

The key highlight of this quarter was
celebrating International Women's
Day where the women participating
in the project were recognised for
the efforts they made to participate
in the workout classes and other
events.

The project is on track to achieve the
desired outcomes.

12




T6T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
MUDCHUTE 01/10/2019 £81,667 Mudchute’s unique natural e Consistent play leisure GREEN
ASSOCIATION / 31/10/2023 facilities provide a range of opportunities for children and The project has continued to be
Playing out at freely chosen play young people — 85 hours of play extremely popular and very well
Mudchute opportunities in a safe, provision delivered this quarter, attended throughout the winter
stimulating environment. attracting approximately 1,900 months, despite some very cold and
Enabling children access to people often extremely wet weather.
participate in freely chosen, February was an extremely busy
innovative leisure and e Number of children who do not month as the project ran a half term
sporting activities will usually interact in social events play scheme that attracted hundreds
promote; exercise, healthy outside of school or home will of participants each day.
eating, social and life skills participate in the project each year
through the process of -25 Staff have noticed recently how very
‘Learning through Play’. many neurodivergent children are
e Number of participants from those | attending and particularly at half
who do not usually take part in term.
social events, Black, Asian & Multi-
Ethnic community groups, those The project is on track to achieve the
with additional needs and girls / desired outcomes.
women — 50.
Newark Youth 01/10/2019 £114,799 The Healthy-Active-Together | e The Project has worked with 150 GREEN
London / 31/10/2023 (HeAT) project offers a wide children, young people and adults In this quarter the project delivered
Healthy-Active- range of sports and physical this quarter, with 25 participants eight separate sessions from five
Together (HeAT) activities across the borough registering on the project for the different locations in the borough. In

with the objective of
engaging inactive young
people (10 to 25) and their
families in regular sports and
physical activities to improve
health and wellbeing and

first time

e Number of participants report
improved health and wellbeing - 25

total the project delivered 64 sports
and fitness sessions. Due to exams
taking place in St. Pauls Way School
Sports Hall and Ramadan 2023, the
project had to cancel some of the
sessions towards the end of March
as majority of the participants were

13




26T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
reduce isolation and e Number of participants report less | fasting and did not want to engage
exclusion. isolation after enrolling onto the in sports and physical activities.
project —11.
The project is on track to achieve the
desired outcomes.
Stifford Centre 01/10/2019 £326,778 A free membership health e Number of people become GREEN
Limited / Healthy | 31/10/2023 club with over 20 different members per annum — 108 this The health partnership project has
Lifestyle classes and groups per week, guarter delivered a wide array of health and
Partnership delivered by a consortium of wellbeing activities, including yoga,
Programme VCS organisations. The e 90% of members reported higher aerobics, speed climbing, kayaking,
Health Club is suitable for all levels of wellbeing after six weeks volunteering on the farm and health
ages and participants design of membership information workshops in the
the activity program quarter.
alongside providers. e 90% of members have reported
improved health and wellbeing The project is on track to achieve the
through adopting a healthier diet desired outcomes.
e 88% of members report having a
better understanding of
maintaining a healthy lifestyle.
The Bangladesh 01/10/2019 £87,963 ‘Live Healthy, Enjoy Life’ will | e Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic GREEN
Youth Movement | 31/10/2023 operate from BYM's community women to access health | The project is progressing well. It has

(BYM) / Live
Healthy Enjoy
Life [the Female
Health &
Development
Project]

Women'’s Centre providing
proactive and responsive
health development
activities which ensure
excluded women from Black,
Asian & Multi-Ethnic
communities and refugee

women develop healthy lives

support activities —41

e Number of Black, Asian and Multi-
Ethnic community /Bangladeshi
women raising their awareness to a
range of health issues appropriate
to leading healthier lives — 41

delivered a wide variety of health
and wellbeing sessions that are
accessible and tailored for women
from Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic
communities. Project participants’
have demonstrated increased
personal and social development
during this period.

14




€6T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
and manage their own e Numbers of women accessing the The project is on track to achieve the
physical and mental health; women’s forum — 6. desired outcomes.
peer volunteer befriending
and development of social
networks alleviate isolation
and facilitate inclusion.
The Royal Society | 01/10/2019 £74,040 Live Active, Live Well Tower | ¢ Number of participants report GREEN
for Blind Children | 31/10/2023 Hamlets will enable 60 blind improvements in their self- In this quarter two new young

/ Live Active, Live
Well Tower
Hamlets

and partially sighted young
people aged 8-25 to gain the
confidence and motivation
to participate in physical
activities and inform their
ability to make healthier
choices.

confidence and resilience — 4

e Number of participants report that
their health has improved - 3

e Number of sessions delivered in the
borough — 3.

people enrolled onto the project,
which delivered three sessions in the
borough. The project continued to
carry out regular one-to-one calls
with young people, ensuring they
are receiving the support they need.
It also built on its links within the
borough through increased
engagement work with Children and
Family Centres as well as
consultations with young people.

The project is on track to achieve the
desired outcomes.

15




v6T obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Scheme 1E - Improved inclusion, health and well-being outcomes for disabled people and people experiencing mental health issues
Priorities: 1. Improved health outcomes for disabled people
2. People experiencing mental health issues are better supported
Outcomes: 1. More mainstream services are culturally inclusive, welcoming and accessible for disabled people and people experiencing mental health

issues from different ethnic backgrounds, different faith backgrounds, and who are LGBTQI
2. Adults with complex needs (i.e who have multiple issues affecting their lives) have better health outcomes
3. Disabled people and people experiencing mental health issues;
a) are more independent
b) are more aware of and more likely to participate in local services
c) have a better quality of life
4. People experiencing mental health issues have improved knowledge of where to access support, including peer support, social activities,

and activities that build confidence and develop resilience

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary — Jan 23 — Mar | RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount 23

deafPLUS / 01/10/2019 £184,624 | A borough wide health Feedback from participants has been GREEN

Improving Health | 31/10/2023 and wellbeing project that | positive and demonstrated movement 11 activities delivered to deaf and hard
and Wellbeing addresses health in line with funded outcomes. of hearing people in Tower Hamlets.

for Deaf and
Hard of Hearing
people in Tower
Hamlets

inequalities, loneliness
and isolation, mental
health issues and barriers
to employment, lack of
confidence and self-
esteem by bringing deaf
and hard of hearing
people together across
communities.

e 10 service users reported an
improvement in their feelings of
isolation when accessing events.

e two families accessed the various
half term and school holiday
activities.

e 10clients reported a positive
increase in their health and
wellbeing.

This quarter the organisation provided
its Face Yoga course, three events - one
of which targeted families with younger
children - and Thursday afternoon
Wellbeing sessions that included “What
is exercise?” “Breast Cancer
Awareness”, “Heart Disease Prevention’
and “Weight and Obesity”. The project
also delivered a deaf awareness course
to Better - a sport and leisure group.

The project demonstrates continued
progress in achievements towards
expected KPIs.

4

16




G6T obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — Mar | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount 23
ICM Foundation | 01/10/2019 £53,611 People with learning The spring edition of the newspaper was | GREEN
CIC / CORE 31/10/2023 disabilities aged 18+ from | printed at the end of March and has The project is continuing co-production
Projects Get Tower Hamlets work in been distributed. The group are activities, including reviewing feedback
Active partnership with ICM currently working on the summer from other organisations about the
Newspaper - Foundation. Three times edition. videos included in the spring edition of
Promoting each year they design and the newspaper and whether people
Healthy and deliver 5,000 accessible e 100% of the newspaper group have found them useful, alongside the
Active Lifestyles newspapers on the theme report they feel more confident and | articles in the newspaper. It will use this
of health and wellbeing, less socially isolated. information to develop the digital
distributed to aspect of the newspaper.
communities that reflects | ¢  Overall, for all activities, 98% of
the borough's diversity. participants report feeling more The project demonstrates continued
informed. achievements towards expected KPIs.
Woman's Trust/ | 01/10/2019 £78,724 Therapeutic Support 80% of the five participants completing | GREEN
Therapeutic 31/10/2023 Groups providing a safe, questionnaires reported improvements | Three groups completed their sessions

Support Groups
for Women
Affected by
Domestic Abuse

moderated space for
female survivors of
domestic abuse to share
experiences and support
each other. Groups help
women recover their
mental health by reducing
isolation, learning from
shared experiences, being
empowered by supporting
others and thereby
gaining confidence and
independence.

in stress and anxiety levels.

One woman said: “I feel more confident,
less alone, more able to talk about
things, not as sad.” One woman said:
“Having someone else to talk to and not
feeling so alone was really positive for
me.” Another said: “Sharing my feelings
and thoughts with others that are like
me was so helpful.”

this quarter and a new group was
started, helping existing women that
would benefit from ongoing support.
Other reported positive impacts of the
provision include participants taking up
new career pathways and significant
increases in confidence levels

The project demonstrates continued
progress in achievements towards
expected KPIs.

17




96T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — Mar | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount 23

Working Well 01/10/2019 £442,981 | Improve the wellbeing of e Number of residents with mental GREEN

Trust / Upskill 31/10/2023 people with lived health support needs accessing one | This quarter has seen continued

experience of mental
health by supporting
them to achieve their
goals by accessing new
opportunities and
including support from
their peers, enabling to
reconnect with the local
community.

to one support per quarter —47

e Number of over 50s residents with
mental health support needs offered
access to peer support, following
initial engagement with Upskill- 23

e Number of over 50s residents with
mental health support needs to
access one to one support towards
achieving short term goals — 14.

increase in beneficiary engagements
with Upskill. Upskill have also continued
with partnerships in the community,
including Age UK, supporting over 50s
back into various opportunities and
activities, including volunteering in their
local area. Referrals have also continued
across a range of organisations, both
primary and secondary care
organisations and other voluntary
partners.

The project is on track to achieve the
desired outcomes.

18




/6T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Theme / 2 - Digital Inclusion and Awareness
Scheme: 2A - ICT Skills and Digital Careers
Priorities: 1. Access to ICT support and training for older people
2. Digital skill development for children and young people
a) Increase awareness of careers in the digital sector, and
b) Provide children and young people with the opportunity to develop the skills for the digital sector.
Outcomes: 1. Residents with limited digital/ICT skills, particularly older residents, disabled residents, those with English as a second language or other
barriers to digital inclusion:
a) Have increased confidence in using ICT, especially around security;
b) Are able to use digital methods to access services, find information, and communicate with others, and do so more regularly;
c) Have increased digital skills.
2.  Working age residents have greater awareness of digital careers, have increased digital skills, and have increased access to work and work

placements in the digital sector

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — | RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Mar 23

Limehouse 01/10/2019 | £72,680 The aim of DigiTIES workshopsis | e Number of older people have GREEN

Project / DigiTIES | 31/10/2023 to prevent digital exclusion in learned to use at least three ICT | The project continues to develop

older adults in order to prevent
social isolation and increase
their ability to access online
health related support. The
content of the workshop
includes how to use social
media, managing email
accounts, and accessing online
health related support services.

platforms — 8

e Number of older people made
new friends and learned how to
use communication platforms,
such as Skype and WhatsApp - 8

e Number of older people have
learned to use a search engine to
find health information on NHS
websites - 8

co-production partnerships to
provide supplementary support to
its beneficiaries, enabling them to
get on-line support during the cost
of living crisis. In January 2023 it
secured 16 refurbished smartphones
from the Good Thing Foundation for
socially excluded beneficiaries,
including data bundles of 40GB data
and free calls and texts for six
months.

The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.

19




86T obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

exclusively, living in Wapping
and Shadwell, who are not
computer literate and are
digitally excluded. The Project
delivers ICT and internet training
that will help older adults to
cope with facing key life
transitions or challenges.

computers and how to navigate
around the internet — 11

e Number of older adults report
increase social contacts and
community involvement as a
result of accessing the project —
9

e Number of older adults on the
project report being able to use

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
Newham New 01/10/2019 | £79,707 @online club network will build e Number of older residents’ GREEN
Deal Partnership | 31/10/2023 the confidence of older residents report increased confidence Project commenced a new
/ @online club (over 50s) to go online using going on-line—5 programme at St Hilda’s East
network Tower tablet devices, learning in small Community Centre on Thursday
Hamlets friendly groups, through taster e Number of older residents afternoons.
sessions and eight-week or report able to go online to do
longer programmes of practical more things — 6 Organisation has been successful in
activities based on the needs securing external funding for follow-
and interests of participants. e Feedback sessions with up lifeskills training for residents
hosting/referral organisation — 1. | who may have participated in the
project.
The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.
Wapping 01/10/2019 | £19,254 Digital First engages socially e Number of older adults develop | GREEN
Bangladesh 31/10/2023 isolated older adults from Black, a better understanding and The project has delivered seven
Association / Asian & Multi-Ethnic appreciation of the potential sessions with 11 participants. There
Digital First communities aged 55+, but not benefits of learning to use has been a 98% success rate in

terms of beneficiaries gaining digital
knowledge.

The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.

20




66T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation /
Project

Start / End
Date

Grant
Amount

Project Description

GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 -
Mar 23

RAG Rating / Comments

online services to manage daily
life tasks — 10.

21




00¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Scheme: 2B - Online Safety
Priorities: 1. Children and young people online safety
Outcomes: Residents are aware of potential dangers online and implement suitable prevention measures

1.
2. Children, young people and their families know how to report online bullying and abuse
3. Older people are aware of how to identify online scams and how to keep themselves safe

Organisation | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — | RAG Rating / Comments
/ Project Date Amount Mar 23
SocietyLinks 1/10/2019 | £23,675 | The E-Safety Champions project trains | ¢ Number of women training to GREEN
Tower 31/10/2023 local women to become ‘champions’ become e-safety champions, The project developed a new focus
Hamlets / E- for e-safety in the community. Weekly including completing test required | in the quarter on app security,
Safety workshops cover all areas of online for certificate - 8 enabling individual locks to be
Champions safety. Once trained, the project’s placed on apps on mobile phones.
champions go into schools and e Number of project participants This enabled mothers on the project
community groups to spread their reported taking a specific action to prevent their children from
knowledge to young people and at home to improve online safety | accessing particular social media
parents/carers through presentations -13 platforms.
and workshop
e 100% of adults and young people | The project is on track to achieve the
participating in project reported funded outcomes.
improved ability to report cyber
bullying and on-line abuse.
Sporting 01/10/2019 | £35,946 | Sporting Foundation build the digital o Number of parents have GREEN
Foundation/ | 31/10/2023 resilience of children and young increased confidence in Equality, diversity, safeguarding and
Building people and raise the awareness of understanding the relationship mental health wellbeing is discussed
Digital online safety with parents, so that as between social media and online in project sessions. The negative
Resilience families they are safe from risk and grooming — 22 influence of “Youtube Influencers”

able to utilise digital resources,
managing them effectively and
reducing harm.

e Number of children and young
people have increased confidence
in understanding the relationship

on young people was discussed in
project sessions this quarter.

The project is on track to achieve the
funded outcomes.

22




TOg abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

between social media and online
grooming —31

23




20z abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Theme / 3 - Advice and Information

Scheme:

Priorities: This theme has a single priority, Social Welfare Advice and Information.

Outcomes: Reduce poverty across the spectrum of social welfare advice and information activity:

PNV RAWNPE

Increased access to social welfare advice and income from benefits

Improved personal budgeting, financial stability and reduction in personal debt
Reduction in the number of people negatively impacted by welfare reforms and housing repossessions
Individuals are more informed about their legal rights
Individuals are more informed about their housing rights
Increased employment security

Increased access to immigration/asylum advice and casework
Increased engagement of older people with social welfare advice services

Capacity building and training within the sector:

vk wnN e

Improved coordination and cooperation between advice providers

Increased integration of service both within the VCS advice sector and with services in other sectors
Increased number of local volunteers achieving a recognised advice training accreditation

Improved liaison and co-ordination with public sector agencies
Improved access to information for providers

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount - Mar 23

East End Citizens | 01/10/2019 | £3,773,417 | Advice Tower Hamlets provides e 5,351 clients have been GREEN

Advice Bureaux/ | 31/10/2023 free, confidential, independent, assisted with social welfare Most project partners are now

Advice Tower
Hamlets

quality-assured advice services to
help Tower Hamlets residents
resolve the problems they face,
including welfare benefits, housing,
money/debt, employment,
immigration, consumer, education,
community care, family, personal
issues. This service is led by
Citizens Advice Tower Hamlets, in

advice

e 1,514 clients have been
supported to
increase/maximise incomes

e f4,543,298 of clients’ income
has been increased/or
backdated

working from their main offices or
from member of staffs’ home, as
most have adopted a hybrid
system of working. This has
allowed most partners to now
meet clients in the office on a face-
to-face basis, as well as attending
outreach projects. All partners are

24




€0¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount - Mar 23
partnership with twelve local e £1,190,861 debt facing high demands due to the
advice agencies. reduction/write offs resulting cost-of-living crisis.
in reduction in amounts of
personal debt. The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.
Island Advice 01/10/2019 | £204,167 The project improves capacity, e 11 Advice work training GREEN
Centre / Tower 31/10/2023 training, quality and access to the workshops were delivered The project continues to

Hamlets Advice
Training and
Capacity Building
Project

borough’s advice services. It
develops coordination and
cooperation between advice and
other sectors, providing
recruitment and training for
volunteers, facilitation of the
Tower Hamlets Community Advice
Network, updated website of
advice provision and information /
factsheets, coordination of
meetings, delivering formal
training.

e 174 participants attended the
sessions.

successfully deliver Learning to
Advise training and advice work
training workshops, plus send
monthly welfare rights information
emails to over 500 professionals.

The project is on track to achieve
the funded outcomes.

25




0z abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

PWNPE

how to support them.

Disabled employees feel more comfortable and better supported in sustainable roles in the workplace
Disabled people have access to meaningful, relevant training and skills development
Tower Hamlets employers are more inclusive and employ more disabled people and people with mental health issues and are more aware of

Theme / 4 - Employment and Skills
Scheme: 4A - Developing and embedding good practice in the workplace for people with disabilities, learning difficulties and physical and mental
health barriers to work
Priorities: 1. Promoting ethical employer practices to focus on improving employment and progression opportunities for people with additional needs,
with an emphasis for employers on sustaining or improving business productivity.
Outcomes: More disabled people and people with mental health issues access work experience placements and employment opportunities

coproduction, to support
Tower Hamlets companies
develop the confidence and
capacity to be excellent
employers of disabled
people, and increase levels
of employment amongst
them. The project creates
communities of current and
potential workers and
employers, to drive positive
change.

e The project has provided 118
hours of one-to-one support to
eight employers and has achieved

100% satisfaction rate from them.

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Mar 23

REAL DPO / 01/04/2020 | £473,351 A holistic package of e Number of organisations engaged | RED

THEN & NOW 31/10/2023 services, underpinned by by the project in the quarter —23 | (For January-March 2023 project is

currently classified as Red due to
premises issue)

During this quarter, the project

delivered a record-breaking 118 hours
of advice work through its one-to-one
service to employers, which surpasses
its previous highest figure of 78 hours.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

26




G0z abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Scheme: 4B - Reducing barriers to employment for disadvantaged groups
Priorities: 1. Reducing barriers to employment for disadvantaged groups
2. Employment and volunteering opportunities for older people
3. Employment skills for vulnerable young people and those who are NEET (not in education, employment or training)
4. Employment and skills for young people at risk of achieving poor outcomes
Outcomes: 1. Young people have increased life skills, employability skills, communication /presentation and interview skills and confidence, and have
access to mentoring, work experience and internships
2. Older people gain life skills and secure employment and/or voluntary roles
3. Potential entrepreneurs/business founders have access to independent support and advice and increased knowledge of business and
financial planning
4. Increased opportunities for women who are far from the labour market or on a low salary to develop their confidence, soft skills, and work

ready skills to access employment or start their own business.

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — | RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Mar 23

Limehouse 01/10/2019 | £205,372 An integrated programme of Women who attend the business GREEN

Project / 31/10/2023 personal skills development, start-up workshop/1:1 support The project has continued to see
Developing designed to enable women to make | session will go on to register as self- | many individuals further affected by
Potential informed choices on their futures, employed — 5. the widening skills, social,

supporting them into training,
volunteering and work. This project
links with existing provision and
acts as a progression route
forwards for new opportunities for
women in Tower Hamlets.

The project continued partnership
working with East London Advanced
Technology Training to provide in-
house ESOL/functional skills
courses. It delivered CPD-accredited
course in Food Hygiene for six
clients to support them to be job
ready and to foster their aspirations
to start up their own food/cooking
business.

employability, and digital skills gap.
It has been flexible in supporting
clients’ journeys for their own
personal and professional
development. The project has also
ensured that health and well-
being/safeguarding checks took
place for clients and adapted
support where necessary.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

27




90¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

development and employment. The
project delivers credible, consistent
and holistic work, via individualised
one-to-one support, supporting the
young person to address and
overcome barriers to raise their
aspirations and towards reaching
their potential.

barriers to employment, increased
confidence in their future and
access to specialist mental health
support as required.

Number of young people progress
into and complete training and
education courses — 1

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
SocietyLinks 01/10/2019 | £62,459 This project delivers two weekly job | The number of people that have GREEN
Tower Hamlets/ | 31/10/2023 club sessions run by its experienced | gained accredited outcomes (Level | Job club has had a steady flow of
Job Club employment support worker. The 2) through training courses - 5 service users this quarter, including
sessions will include access to a higher number of female
computers and tailored The number of people that access beneficiaries. Many of these
employment support, including employment after attending the job | women have joined SocietyLinks’
creating a CV, accessing emails, job | club -2 pre-ESOL or childcare classes. Two
searching, applications and using of the beneficiaries on the second
Universal Job Match. course have secured support work
positions in schools and nurseries.
The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.
St Giles Trust / 01/10/2019 | £231,933 | Supporting NEET Young people who | Five young people showed GREEN
Choices Tower 31/10/2023 are facing multiple disadvantages improved levels of mental health The project has seen a drop in the
Hamlets to access education, skills and wellbeing due to reduction of number of referrals this quarter, in

comparison to last quarter. The
project caseworker has continued
to advocate the service to potential
referral partners, as well as
reminding existing ones of the
support available to their clients, as
an offset for the lack of outcomes
and decreased number of referrals.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

28




/0¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — | RAG Rating / Comments

Project Date Amount Mar 23

Stifford Centre 01/10/2019 | £124,044 | This project runs a training Socially and economically GREEN

Limited / BAME 31/10/2023 programme to help long-term disenfranchised BAME Women This quarter the project has started

Women's
Employment
Support
Programme

unemployed and economically
inactive, isolated and
disenfranchised women from Black,
Asian and Multi-Ethnic
communities and improve their job
prospects. The focus is on carers
and single parents of Bengali,
Somali and Black, Asian and Multi-
Ethnic community heritage with
limited English language,
confidence and secondary
education for community learning.

complete ESOL training and feel
able to communicate in English - 14

BAME women gain volunteering
experience by the end of the year
and report that they have gained
confidence - 4

with a new group of women.
Following assessments and 1-2-1s,
beneficiaries have shown an
interest in Skills Development
Training, in addition to their regular
courses. The main aim of the
programme is to facilitate the
integration of BAME women into
the community, whilst empowering
them to identify their own needs,
create their own solutions and
make their own choices so that they
have lasting improvements to the
quality of their life.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

29




80¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Scheme: 4C - Support focused on increasing access to art and cultural industries
Priorities: 1. Support focused on increasing access to art and cultural industries
Outcomes: 1. Increased opportunities in the arts and cultural industries for people from Black, Asian and Multi-Ethnic communities, women, disabled

people, working class people, older people;
2. Increased access to industry relevant training;

3. Increase in people participating in arts projects for the first time

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — Mar | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount 23
Auto ltalia 01/10/2019 | £44,917 Learning Live! is a training and Workshops/sessions delivered this GREEN
South East / 31/10/2023 mentoring programme designed to quarter —5 This quarter the project continued
Learning Live! support young people in Tower with its Creatives Futures sessions
Hamlets progress into higher with students in order to upskill
education courses, with the aim to them in regard to the creative
increase access into the art and industries sector.
cultural industries.
The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.
Four Corners 01/10/2019 | £332,274 | ZOOM Film School works with 90 Number of participants successfully | GREEN
Ltd / ZOOM 31/10/2023 disadvantaged residents - completed their accredited training | This quarter seven beneficiaries
Film School particularly people from Black, Asian | programme - 6 began their training at Four Corners

and Multi-Ethnic communities,
women and disabled people -

to nurture their creative talent,
increase confidence and self-esteem,
and enable them to acquire the
practical skills, experience and
industry knowledge needed to move
into work in the creative industries.

Number of participants who can
demonstrate knowledge of key
entry-level jobs in the creative
media industry - 4

and started pre-production for their
shoot with the charity Poplar Union.
This training covered production,
camera, composition, lighting
editing and sound. Beneficiaries
were assigned tasks to support the
concepts and theory of the training
and shot a promotional video for
Poplar Union.

30




60¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Creative
Communities

communities to increase their
participation and readiness for
employment in the creative sector. It
will do this through a flexible
community-based programme of
engagement, needs assessment,
practical group work and 1:1s,
combining personal and core skills
development, with individual
support.

22

Number of participants identified as
having not previously engaged in an
arts/culture activity state they have
now participated in such an activity.
-22

Number of local people from target
groups secure an arts related work

Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — Mar | RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount 23
The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.
Magic Me / 01/10/2019 | £112,685 | Artworks is a new traineeship Number of trainees GREEN
Artworks 31/10/2023 delivered by arts charity Magic Me, recruited/selected for work This quarter, three trainees were
identifying and supporting talented placements — 7 recruited and onboarded. They will
Tower Hamlets residents from Black, be completing their traineeship at
Asian and Multi-Ethnic communities | Number of trainees have the end of April 2023.
and working-class backgrounds to increased knowledge of
gain the knowledge, skills and community arts The project is on track to achieve its
confidence to access careers in administration and lifetime targets.
community arts coordination and coordination -4
producing.
Number of people report increased
confidence and skills in applying for
jobs in the arts and cultural
industries - 5
The Bromley by | 01/10/2019 | £235,943 | The project will equip at least 180 Number of participants from target | GREEN
Bow Centre / 31/10/2023 people from under-represented groups are enrolled and assessed — In this quarter, the project’s alumni

were offered to deliver some
creative taster sessions including
bracelet making, botanical flowers
water colour painting and block
printing.

The project is on track to achieve its
lifetime targets.

31




0T¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation /
Project

Start / End
Date

Grant
Amount

Project Description

GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — Mar
23

RAG Rating / Comments

placement within 3 months of
completion -1

32




TT¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Theme / 5 — Community Safety

Scheme: 5A - Reduction in the exploitation of children, young people and other vulnerable groups
Priorities: 1. Reduction in the exploitation of children and young people, and vulnerable groups
Outcomes: 1. Children, young people and other vulnerable people:

a) Have increased confidence and critical thinking skills;
b) Have an increased understanding of what a safe relationship is, what exploitation is, and how to spot the signs of abuse and exploitation;
c) Have an emotional and actual vocabulary to articulate what is happening to them;
d) Are better able to challenge and support each other around relationships.

Organisation | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
/ Project Date Amount Mar 23
Kazzum Arts/ | 01/10/2019 £72,631 Build supports young people There were no planned weekly GREEN
Build 30/09/2023 excluded from mainstream sessions this quarter in line with During this quarter co-production
education, currently educated at | application and project funding. activities took place with students and
a pupil referral unit (PRU) in other key stakeholders to develop
Tower Hamlets. Students in this sessions taking place up to the end the
setting are at risk of exploitation end of July. In addition, the project
and coercion into criminal has worked with the head of the
activity. Through a programme inclusion unit and facilitators to
of creative activities, the project develop its offer in order to meet the
develops participants’ needs of autistic young people and
confidence, emotional, literacy those identifying as non-binary.
and interpersonal skills.
The project demonstrates continued
progress on achievements towards
expected KPIs.
Osmani Trust | 01/10/2019 £146,817 | This project: e 26 young people received GREEN
/ Schoolsand | 31/10/2023 1. transforms and changes the education and mentoring support | The project worked in two secondary

Community
Resilience
Programme

attitudes and behaviour of
secondary school children;
improving their confidence,
critical thinking skills and
emotional intelligence.

from the project

e 100% show an improvement in
attitudes and outlook on life

schools with two new cohorts and
successfully completed the
programme by providing workshops,
1-2-1 mentoring, supporting families
and conducting detached work outside

33




ZT¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation | Start /End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
/ Project Date Amount Mar 23
2. delivers a peer programme e 81% demonstrated they can make | the school facilities during home
engaging young people as positive life choices when they times.
ambassadors to their peers, leave the project
changes attitude, promotes Work also took place with the two
understanding, increase e 81% demonstrated they have a peer groups from last quarter,
community cohesion, and basic understanding on personal providing youth activities, youth
ultimately empowers young and legal consequences of violent | residential and community social
people. crime / Anti-Social Behaviour action projects.
when they leave project.
The project demonstrates continued
progress on achievements towards
expected KPIs.
Streets of 01/10/2019 £105,415 | The programme is an innovative, | ¢ 100 young people are actively GREEN
Growth / 31/10/2023 impactful initiative led by and involved in the programme, Increased work with schools resulted
Young for young people (15-19 years) working on initiating social action | in 80 referrals of new young people to
Influencers to enable them to build skills projects, supporting each other to | the organisation. All the young people
Programme and capacity to feel safe, maintain positive lifestyles, received coaching and assessment

confident, and responsible when
demonstrating the community
safety and positive change they
want to see in their
neighbourhoods.

including 25 new participants this
quarter.

e 80 young people received
leadership and life skills support
and training, such as exploitation
awareness, healthy relationships
etc

e 100% of participants have made
positive progression over the last
12 months of the leadership
programme, with demonstrated

sessions and training. 25 progressed
onto the project and completed
intensive leadership skill training this
quarter. Ten of the new young leaders
are co-producing a social action
project to take place in April.

Six young leaders planned and led on a
leadership scholarship exchange trip to
Belfast and the development of a
young people-led film to explore the
issues and consequences of
exploitation and harm.

34




€T¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation
/ Project

Start / End
Date

Grant
Amount

Project Description

GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 -
Mar 23

RAG Rating / Comments

reduced harm and positive
progression

e 15 young people completed a
Healthy Relationships training
course, which they will be able to
train/ facilitate with their peers.

The project demonstrates continued
progress in achievements towards
expected KPIs.

35




v T abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Scheme: 5B — Improving the perception of young people in the community
Priorities: 1. Improving the perception of young people in the community
Outcomes: Children and young people are, and are seen to be, a positive part of the community

1.
2. Increased community cohesion and sense of belonging
3. Residents, especially older people, people feel less wary of children and young people

Organisation / | Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 -
Project Date Amount Mar 23 RAG Rating / Comments
Four Corners 01/10/2019 | £67,718 | Into Focus offers an Between 9 February and 30 March, all | GREEN
Ltd / Into 31/10/2023 intergenerational photography 12 participants attended eight Project 7 started on 9 February 2023
Focus project for 24 people each year Thursday afternoon workshops. They and 13 workshops will run until 4 May,
photography (12 young people aged 14-25 learnt camera skills and lighting with an exhibition scheduled between
project years and 12 over-50s). Groups techniques during two portrait studio 11-20 May 2023. 12 participants were
will create work for a final workshops, plus photograms, picture selected with equal numbers of older
exhibition, focusing on social editing and exhibition printing during and younger participants.
perceptions and misconceptions six darkroom workshops.
between older and younger The project demonstrates continued
people to promote positive Tracking of outcomes is due to take progress in achievements towards
attitudes and increasing mutual place next quarter. expected KPIs.
understanding.
Leaders in 01/10/2019 | £79,790 | A group of young people The project successfully promoted GREEN
Community / 31/10/2023 recruited by LiC collaborate with inter-generational connections and 430 beneficiary attendances at project
Project older people to design a fostered a sense of community, with events and activities this quarter.
Connect programme of activities and both older and young people Younger participants volunteered in
celebrations, which enable long- benefitting from the joint experiences. | elders’ group in exercise and coffee
term social connections to be One of the older people stated “We’re | morning sessions.
made, and ideas and points of really enjoying using the new words
view to be exchanged. The the young people have been teaching | Overall, the project successfully
outcomes of the activities are us!” promoted intergenerational
shared with the wider connections and fostered a sense of
community. Younger participants fed back that community.
they learned a lot from the elders and

36




GT¢ obed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Organisation /
Project

Start / End
Date

Grant
Amount

Project Description

GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 -
Mar 23

RAG Rating / Comments

appreciated the opportunity to

In addition, the young people also
heard that the elders were unhappy
with some littering around the area.
They acted and spent a few hours
cleaning the area.

connect with a different generation.

The project demonstrates continued
progress in achievements towards
expected KPIs.

37




9T¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023 Appendix 2
Scheme: 5C - Services for people affected by domestic violence or other unsafe circumstances
Priorities: 1. Services for people affected by domestic violence
Outcomes: 1. More residents, particularly families and young people, are aware of the different forms that domestic violence and sexual abuse (DVSA) can
take, know how to report it, and where to access support.
2.  Young victims and witnesses of Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault (DVSA are supported to recognise and report it.
Organisation / Start / End Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 — Mar 23 RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount
Hestia Housing 01/10/2019 | £94,325 | This project supports The Freedom programme continues to be delivered | GREEN
and Support / 31/10/2023 families who have to women living in the refuge. With former As well as the work in the refuge

Families Safe and
Secure in Tower
Hamlets

experienced DVSA and
who are living in a local
refuge to address the
trauma they have
faced and to learn
about what a healthy
relationship looks like.
It also raises
awareness amongst
the Tower Hamlets
community of DVSA
and how to report it.

residents moving on from the refuge the project
has enabled a new group of families to flee to the
refuge and to safety.

e 94% of the children participating in the project
activities this quarter demonstrate improved
levels of self-confidence.

e 100% of attendees at community awareness
events reported greater understanding of
domestic abuse.

there were 11 community
awareness events on Domestic
Violence Survivor Assessment this
quarter, attended by 184 adults
and 26 children.

The community element of the
project has also been active at
promoting the work on social
media.

The project demonstrates
continued progress in
achievements towards expected
KPls.

38




/T¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2

Fund: Infrastructure and Capacity Building Support
Priorities: 1. Skills exchange and accessible training
2. Making organisations ready to respond to new funding opportunities
3. Fundraising support for smaller, volunteer led organisations without staff
4. Developing quality assurance
5. Managing assets for community benefit
6. Developing resilience and supporting organisations through periods of transition
Outcomes: 1. Broader pool of organisations accessing public service funding
2. Increased proportion of organisations achieving recognised quality assurance standards
3. VCS more resilient with more sustainable funding base
4. Organisations supporting each other
Organisation / Start /End | Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23
Tower Hamlets 01/10/2019 | £1,040,000 | THVCS Infrastructure Partnership | ¢ Number of VCS organisations GREEN
Council for 31/10/2023 brings together the main supported — 43 The partnership project is making
Voluntary Voluntary and Community Sector good progress against its KPls.
Services (THCVS) (VCS) infrastructure support e Number of volunteer managers
/ Infrastructure agencies in Tower Hamlets to being trained — 26
and Capacity increase the range and number of
Building Project VCS organisations that are well- e Number of VCS organisations with
run, resilient and sustainable; and improved volunteering practices —
to strengthen the VCS as a key 7
Public Sector Strategic Delivery
Partner in Tower Hamlets. e Number of VCS organisations
advertised their volunteering roles
Partner: through the Volunteering Hub - 49
Tower Hamlets Council for
Voluntary Service e Number of volunteering roles
Volunteer Centre Tower Hamlets. advertised on behalf of VCS
organisations on the Hub - 83

39




8T¢ abed

Local Community Fund — Project Summary — January 2023 — March 2023

Appendix 2
Organisation / Start /End | Grant Project Description GDSC Progress Summary —Jan 23 - RAG Rating / Comments
Project Date Amount Mar 23

e Number of new registrations on

the Volunteering Hub: 173.

40




Agenda Iltem 6.7

Grants Determination Sub Committee

L2

26" April 2023
TOWER HAMLETS

Classification:
Report of: Sharon Godman, Director of Strategy, | Unrestricted
Improvement and Transformation

VCS Funding Awarded Under Delegated Authority

Executive Summary

This report provides an update on funding awarded to Voluntary and Community
Sector (VCS) organisations under delegated authority since the last meeting of the
Sub-Committee.

Recommendations:
Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee is recommended to:

1. Note the update on funding awarded to Voluntary and Community Sector
(VCS) organisations under delegated authority since the last meeting.

1 REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

1.1  There are several funding programmes to support VCS organisations in the
borough where decisions are made under delegated authority by officers
following evaluation of applications by Council officers or the East End
Community Foundation on the Council’s behalf. These decisions are
presented to the Sub-Committee for noting in line with the Sub-committee’s
terms of reference.

2 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

2.1  The Council could decide not to provide funding to VCS organisations
through its various programmes. However, to do this would be contrary to
the agreed policy to support VCS activities in the borough set out in the VCS
Strategy 2020-2024.

Page 219



3.1

(@)

(b)

(€)

DETAILS OF THE REPORT

Small Grants Programme and Older People’s Services Fund

The Small Grants Programme was established to ensure that local people and
community groups will continue to be able to get funding to support community
initiatives — people getting together to get things done. The programme is
intended to make funds available to support grass roots activity in local
communities that will help make life better in Tower Hamlets and achieve the
changes set out in the Tower Hamlets Plan and the Strategic Plan. By
establishing a single grants programme with different themes or activities to be
funded, the Council is trying to make sure local groups seeking funds will have
a one stop shop to get to the funds best suited to their needs.

The programme has five themes that constitute the main programme and four
that are focused themes as detailed below:

Main themes

1. Innovation - to encourage innovation or pilot something new, especially
where there is a gap;

2. Prevention - to promote grass roots activity to reduce the need for statutory
services;

3. Neighbourhood action - to promote local neighbourhood initiatives

4. Community cohesion - to develop community resilience, promote cultural
opportunities and reduce social isolation, and

5. Partnership working - making the sector more effective through closer
partnership working within the sector and across sectors.

Focussed Themes

Loneliness - Reducing the impact of loneliness and isolation.

Access and Participation — to establishing access and participation

schemes to provide referral gateways for people from BAME communities.

8. Community Support Services for Older People — to combat social
isolation of older people through the provision of community-based support
services. This theme is administered separately from the other Small
Grants Programme themes as an Older People’s Services Fund.

9. Cohesion Events — to fund street parties and other events focusing on

community cohesion and bringing communities together to address issues

of loneliness and isolation — This is one off funded by the Covid Recovery

Funding the Council established in 2021.

NO

EECF conducted a grants application process for Round 3 of Small Grants
Programme 2022-2023 between October 2022-January 2023. £10.000 of this
round of the Programme was reserved for grants of £350 to £500 to support
organisations to host events to celebrate the coronation of King Charles Il —
e.g., street parties and community celebrations. Funding has been approved
for the following projects:

Page 220



(d)

3.3

(@)

(b)

(€)

(d)

3.4

(@)

(b)

(c)

o Small Grants Fund Themes 1 to 5: 20 projects with total grant award of

£94,126

o Theme 6 Loneliness: four projects with total grant award of £16,500

o Theme 7 Access and Participation: one project with total grant award of
£5,000

o Coronation Events: 19 projects with total grant award of £9,290.

Please see Appendix A — Small Grants Programme Grants Awarded
Round 3 2022-2023 for information on individual Small Grants Programme
projects approved in Round 3 2022-2023.

Innovation Fund

The Council is keen to encourage and support innovation in the sector and
acknowledged that this would require some funding to enable the sector to pilot
new initiatives and approaches to service delivery and support.

The Innovation Fund supports VCS organisations to "test and learn” new ways
of working, new initiatives and new delivery models that if successful could be
scaled up and commissioned more formally.

Further details can be found on the Spacehive Tower Hamlets and the Tower
Hamlets Innovation Fund web pages with more information available in the
factsheet.

Since the last meeting of the Sub-Committee there have been no additional
awards of funding from the Innovation Fund under delegated authority.

Emergency Funding

The Emergency Funding is grant support from the Council to local VCS
organisations based in Tower Hamlets who are facing a significant loss of
council funding. Organisations can apply for one-off grants up to £10,000.
Applicants must clearly demonstrate the need for the funding and the fact that
they are facing an unforeseen emergency.

Since the last meeting of the Sub-Committee one organisation has been
assessed and awarded funding from the Emergency Fund budget for April
2022-March 2023, under delegated authority.

Organisation Total Emergency Funding
Approved
Chisenhale Dance Space £1,188

Further details of the organisations awarded are set out in Appendix B.

Page 221


https://www.spacehive.com/movement/our-tower-hamlets
https://www.spacehive.com/profile/londonboroughoftowerhamlets#funds
https://www.spacehive.com/profile/londonboroughoftowerhamlets#funds
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fpreview-lbtower.cloud.contensis.com%2FDocuments%2FGrants_and_benefits%2FTower-Hamlets-Innovation-Fund-Crowdfunding-factsheet.docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK

3.5

(@)

(b)

(c)

4.1

5.1

Community Benefit Rent Reduction

The Community Benefit Rent Reduction (CBRR) scheme was set up by the
Council to acknowledge the value of the work carried out by voluntary and
community organisations leasing its premises through a reduction in the rent
payable. The council charges an appropriate ‘market’ level rent for its
premises and organisations can apply for up to 80% of this as a rent
reduction.

CBRR is only available for short leases of three to five years. To qualify,
organisations need to meet several criteria relating to governance,
management and quality standards. Full details of the scheme are set out on
the council’s website at the CBRR page.

There have been no further leases agreed since the last Sub-Committee
meeting.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

All grants awarded need to demonstrate how they meet the needs of our
diverse communities and support the council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.
Equalities data is collected as part of the monitoring process, and this will be
reported as part of the annual reporting process.

OTHER STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

This section of the report is used to highlight further specific statutory
implications that are either not covered in the main body of the report or are
required to be highlighted to ensure decision makers give them proper
consideration. Examples of other implications may be:

Best Value Implications,

Consultations,

Environmental (including air quality),

Risk Management,

Crime Reduction,

Safeguarding.

Data Protection / Privacy Impact Assessment.

6 COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

6.1

This report notes the update on funding awarded to voluntary and community
sector (VCS) organisations under delegated authority. The total of grants
awarded and agreed rent reductions are contained within approved budgets.

Page 222


https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/lgnl/advice_and_benefits/voluntary_organisations/voluntary_organisations.aspx

7 COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

7.1 The grants and information noted in this report are in line with approvals
previously made and the terms of reference for this sub-committee. There are no
other legal implications in this report.

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

Linked Report
e NONE

Appendices
Appendix A — Small Grants Programme
Appendix B — Emergency Funding

Background Documents — Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)(Access
to Information)(England) Regulations 2012
e NONE.

Officer contact details for documents:
Or state N/A

Page 223



This page is intentionally left blank



Gee obed

Appendix A- Small Grants Programme - Grants Awarded Round 3 (2022-2023)

Themes 1to 5

No Organisation Theme Project Summary Estimated | Grant Award
Number of (Es)
Beneficiaries
1 Babel Theatre Prevention The Orpheus Project - Between May- 25 £5,000
November 2023, the group will deliver
workshops once a week over 12 weeks in
creativity and connection with recruited young
men aged 16-30. The project will also offer
three subsidised trips to arts events at other
Tower Hamlets venues.
2 Bags of Taste Prevention Bags of Taste Mentored home cooking 60 £5,000

courses — This project is a mentored home
cooking courses for 60 vulnerable households
in Tower Hamlets. Sessions will take place in
people's homes, supporting practical cookery
skills and using utensils and facilities on hand,
with low-cost ingredients to create healthy
meals, alongside a peer support network on
WhatsApp.




9¢e¢ abed

Themes 1to 5

No Organisation Theme Project Summary Estimated | Grant Award
Number of (Es)
Beneficiaries
3 Barnes Community Free Primary Schools Programme - The 3,300 £3,825
Children's Cohesion project will deliver six author and illustrator
Literature events at the Genesis Cinema in Bethnal Green
Festival CIC with capacity for 550 local primary school
children in each session. The programme is
offered free to every state primary school in the
borough and will be promoted through the
Tower Hamlets Department of Education and
the Tower Hamlets School Library Service.
Themes 1to 5
No Organisation Theme Project Summary Estimated | Grant Award
Number of (Es)
Beneficiaries
4 Bromley by Bow | Prevention Stroudley Youth Project - The organisation 30 £5,000

Community
Organisation
(BBBCO)

will be running a weekly youth session for
individuals between 16-24 years old. The
session will include a range of activities that will
help build personal skills and make social
connections. The session will be run by a youth
worker and volunteers from the local community
who have had similar life experiences to the
young people accessing the project.




/ze abed

5 British Innovation Connected Creative Communities - The 50 5,000
Bangladeshi organisation is looking to organise a Black
Fashion Council Asian & Multi-Ethnic community creative
network, bringing those already in the fashion
industry, as well as those looking to get into it,
together for regular monthly networking,
learning and sharing events
Themes 1t0 5
No Organisation Theme Project Summary Estimated | Grant Award
Number of (Es)
Beneficiaries
6 Bubble Club CIC | Community Bubble Club Inclusive Events — This project 969 £5,000
Cohesion will offer a programme of activities for

individuals with learning and/or physical
disabilities. There will be six club nights
showcasing local musicians, DJs, other
performance artists and a range of inclusive
activities to an audience of 200-300. Alongside
the six club nights, participants will be invited to

take place in up to 36 co-production workshops.

Volunteers will support the sessions and club
nights.




gze obed

Themes 1to 5

No Organisation Theme Project Summary Estimated | Grant Award
Number of (Es)
Beneficiaries
7 Canary Wharf Innovation Girls Safe Space through Basketball — This 40 £4,995
Football project is to deliver taster basketball sessions
Academy for girls only. The sessions will take place for
two hours over a period of 26 weeks at a local
girl’s school, the Central Foundation Girls
School. Participants will be recruited from the
school, as well as from the wider community.
8 Emmott Close Community “Home is where the heart is”- project 25 £1,000
Senior Citizens | Cohesion sessions would include beat making, writing a
Club track, writing bars, singing, mixing tracks and
performance skills. The final session will be a
chance for the young people to perform their
pieces, expressing their own experiences, as
well as the history and culture of Tower
Hamlets, by incorporating historical/cultural
specifics of the area into their work throughout
the sessions. The event will showcase the
diverse range of cultures and identities found in
Tower Hamlets.
9 Island House Prevention REFRESH - Body, Mind and Spirit - 100 £5,000
Community Island House Community Centre is applying to
Centre continue to provide a range of free classes to

improve the mental, physical and spiritual
health of local people. Classes have been
running since July 2021 and currently include
Mindfulness, two levels of Yoga and Boxercise.
In the last six months of 2022, the applicant has




6¢¢ abed

Themes 1to 5

No

Organisation

Theme

Project Summary

Estimated
Number of
Beneficiaries

Grant Award
(Es)

provided 76 free classes to 479 attendees. Four
hours of classes will be provided over a period
of 21 weeks.

10

Limehouse Girls
Football Club

Prevention

Female Player and Coach Development
Programme — This project is to support female
student volunteers to train as FA coaches,
achieving a Level 1 Coach Certification. Once
qualified, the organisation can pay the students
to coach the Foundation groups including Minis
(ages 6-10) and the single parent volunteer can
coach U12s for 90 mins/ per week and attend
matches.

90

£5,000

11

Ocean
Regeneration
Trust (ORT)

Innovation

Ocean Women's Peer Support Group — This
project will deliver a weekly peer support group.
ORT will develop and train up to five to six
women, to become peer supporters, and train
another five to six women to become outdoor
befrienders, who will provide a one-to-one
befriending service to those in most need,
followed by weekly walks.

25

£4,999




0gg abed

Themes 1to 5

No Organisation Theme Project Summary Estimated | Grant Award
Number of (Es)
Beneficiaries
12 Roman Road Community Tread the Bow Heritage Trail - Roman Road 120 £5,000
Trust Cohesion Trust (RRT) will work with Applied Stories to
produce two resident-inspired scripts for four
walking tours of Bow Heritage Trail in Summer
2023. The project will recruit volunteers for
script writing, recruit participants for walks by
visits to organisations/groups and conduct four
guided walks with mid-point and end evaluation.
13 Sketch Appeal Prevention The Art Club- The organisation would like to 120 £4,450
CIC put on "Time Art Club" which will take place
every other Wednesday as part of St Margaret's
House Wellbeing Wednesdays. The club will be
open to 15 people each session and main
target audience will be for individuals who are
out of work, retired or students.
14 St Peter's Community Bangladeshi Women Intergeneration Club - 50 £5,000
Community Cohesion St. Peter's Bangladeshi Women Intergeneration
Wellbeing Club program will provide older Bangladeshi
Projects women with regular contact, emotional and

social support, particularly for those who are
vulnerable to or facing mental-health problems.
The project will help to alleviate loneliness and
isolation and increase social participation.




T¢e abed

Themes 1to 5

No

Organisation

Theme

Project Summary

Estimated
Number of
Beneficiaries

Grant Award
(Es)

15

The City & East
London
Bereavement
Service
(CELBS)

Prevention

Community Bereavement Support - The
organisation would like to co-design a
bereavement service for residents of Tower
Hamlets that will lead to increased support to
individuals from ethnic minority communities
and individuals with complex mental health
needs. The project would take place at St.
Margaret's House, among other locations in the
borough.

64

£4,615

16

The Oitij-jo
Collective

Community
Cohesion

Petticoat Lane Community Festival - The
Oitij-jo Collective is planning ten workshops to
contribute to a free, one-day multi-arts festival
in Petticoat Lane in September 2023. The
workshops are a way to connect cultures and
develop intergenerational relationships, finding
commonalities between lived and cultural
experiences, as an accessible and
approachable way of getting involved and
feeling integrated in the festival.

100

£5,938

17

True You Today

Prevention

Workshops for Survivors - The organisation
will work with a team of local freelance artists
and teachers to support gendered abuse
survivors. The project will consist of aerial
classes, dance classes, photography classes.

126

£4,990




Zse obed

Themes 1to 5

No

Organisation

Theme

Project Summary

Estimated
Number of
Beneficiaries

Grant Award
(Es)

18

True Cadence

Innovation

Coast 2 Coast Masterclass - The organisation
is proposing a user-led project for 20 young
people (16-25) where they will develop and
perform an EP (extended-play record) over 12-
months at the Shadwell Centre in Tower
Hamlets. They will write, produce and perform
three songs which will be inspirational, but also
address issues affecting young people such as
love, mental health, knife crime and poverty.

20

£5,000

19

Udichi Shilpi
Gosthi

Community
Cohesion

London Bengali Book Fair 2023 - The
organisation would like to host the 14th London
Bengali Book Fair and Cultural Festival. A free
event organised in partnership with Bangladesh
Cultural Ministry, Tower Hamlets Council and
the United Bengali Cultural Forum. It is open to
all Tower Hamlet residents and will bring
together Bengali poets, writers, artists,
performers and cultural activists. 32 arts
organisations will take part along with 110
artists.

2,300

£5,000

20

Will Crooks
Tenants and
Residents
Association

Innovation

Sensory play club - Funding will be used to
open a sensory play club for 10 children with
autism aged 8-13 and their parents. The club
will run on Saturdays and will be delivered by a
play specialist.

10

£4,314




cge abed

Themes 1to 5

No Organisation Theme Project Summary Estimated | Grant Award
Number of (Es)
Beneficiaries
Totals 7,624 £94,126




yez abed

Themes 6- Loneliness

No

Organisation

Theme

Project Summary

Estimated
Number of
Beneficiaries

Grant Award
(Es)

Beyond Sight
Loss

Loneliness

Relieving Loneliness Project - The
organisation is looking to recruit a project
worker to establish and coordinate regular
fortnightly activities for individuals who are
visually impaired and partially sighted in Tower
Hamlets. The activities will be established
through consultation with services users.

70

£4,000

Christ Apostolic
Church Vineyard
of Comfort

Loneliness

Christ Apostoic Church Vineyard of Comfort
The project will deliver three-months (April —
June 2023) of activities and community
counselling with mothers and toddlers and older
people. Specifically, the project will offer
mothers and toddlers 12 places per week for 12
weeks and offer older people 10 places per
week over 12 weeks.

50

£4,500

Olive Tree
Education (OTE)

Loneliness

SUKOON LONELINESS PROJECT - This
project will continue the work of a previous
grant, awarded in August 2022. The project
reached 35 older women from the Bangladeshi

25

£4,000




Gee obed

Themes 6- Loneliness

No

Organisation

Theme

Project Summary

Estimated
Number of
Beneficiaries

Grant Award
(Es)

community, providing two sessions a week of a
walking group, activities such as board games
and provision of nutrition advice and food over
three months. The project provides a range of
activities to support health and address
loneliness.

SimpleGifts:
Unitarian Centre
for Social Action

Loneliness

Bethnal Green All Together - This project
aims to bring diverse communities together who
may not otherwise have a chance to meet and
learn more about each other in social
engagement and build positive relationships. It
will provide weekly two hour chai and chat
sessions for women who are lonely/isolated and
from marginalised communities.

60

£4,000

Totals

205

£16,500




9g¢ abed

Theme 7 Access & Participation

No Organisation Theme Project Summary Estimated | Grant Award
Number of (Es)
Beneficiaries
1 Olive Tree Access & BME female A & E Project- The aim of the 50 £5,000

Education (OTE)

Participation

project is to engage young women from Black,
Asian & Multi-Ethnic communities in exercise
sessions and social activities, whilst also providing
a space for them to access information and
guidance on a range of topics. The organisation
will also refer the young women out to social
activities, health services and training
opportunities held by other local organisations.
The organisation will also support the young




women by providing them with training on writing
CVs and interview techniques.

Totals 50 £5,000
o
QD
«Q
D
N
w
\l
King's Coronation Events Fund
No Organisation Event Date(s) | Project Summary Estimated | Grant Award
Number of | (Es)
Beneficiaries
1 Bromley by Bow | 07/05/2023 BBBCO Coronation BBQ 200 £440.00
Community The organisation will deliver a Community BBQ
Organisation Day (5-6 hours) with free food and drinks for the
(BBBCO) local community. The event will be managed by

volunteers and advertised to the local community,




g¢e abed

King's Coronation Events Fund

No Organisation Event Date(s) | Project Summary Estimated | Grant Award
Number of | (Es)
Beneficiaries
using the applicant's marketing platforms and the
marketing details of their members.
2 Canary Wharf 06/05/2023 Coronation Celebration Event - Canary Wharf 100 £500.00
Football Football Club will hold a community day event to
Academy promote community cohesion and re-connect local
communities. The grant will be used to purchase
multi-sports equipment, refreshments/food,
face/Henna painting artists and decorations.
3 Cyprus Area 07/05/2023 Coronation Party - Cyprus Area Project Panel 200 £500.00
Project Panel will organise a Party for residents of Southern
(CAPP) Housing in Cyprus Street Estate, Cyprus Street
and Royston Street to celebrate the coronation of
King Charles IlI.
4 Friends of 07/05/2023 Coronation Back Garden Party - Friends of 200 £500.00
Columbia Columbia will create a community street party with
opportunities for people of all ages, incomes,
ethnicities and genders to contribute, take part
and have fun.
5 Jesuit Refugee | 06/05/2023 Community Kitchen Coronation Celebration — 30 £500.00

Services UK

The project will deliver a community kitchen
programme for asylum seekers to bring refugees
and local community members together through
shared activities. The pilot will run for six weeks,




6c¢ abed

King's Coronation Events Fund

No

Organisation

Event Date(s)

Project Summary

Estimated
Number of
Beneficiaries

Grant Award
(£s)

culminating in an event during the Coronation
weekend for the local community and wider
refugee community.

Leaders in
Community

08/05/2023

Kings Coronation Picnic at Teviot - The group
will deliver a free communal picnic/fun day at
Teviot Community Centre. The event will provide a
platform for diverse communities and user groups
to share a space and celebrate shared values of
community spirit, togetherness, and inclusivity.

100

£500.00

Lincoln Area
Regeneration
Group

05/05/2023

Tea and Tales - Coronation Family Tea Dance —
The Project will host the intergenerational tea
dance for local residents, featuring live musicians,
refreshments and an opportunity for residents to
unite and break down barriers by caring and
sharing their stories of the local community, how it
has changed over the course of the late Queen's
reign and why the King's Coronation is important
to them.

60

£500.00

London Sportif

08/05/2023

Coronation celebration for Mums and children
The organisation will deliver a ‘Coronation
celebration for Mums and children’ in the open
grass area at Weaver's Field. The key target
group will be the adult females in particular mums

60

£500




Ot’¢ abed

King's Coronation Events Fund

No

Organisation

Event Date(s)

Project Summary

Estimated
Number of
Beneficiaries

Grant Award
(£s)

although open for others to reconnect with their
local communities.

Look Ahead
Care, Support
and Housing

06/5/23 -
08/5/23

The King Charles lll Coronation Celebrations-
The grant will be used to organise celebrations at
two of Look Ahead's services in Tower Hamlets.
One of the services is a complex needs service for
individuals impacted by severe mental health
challenges and the other is a day-care centre for
people with learning and physical disabilities.
Residents will help to plan the events, cook with
staff and decorate, developing new skills and
healthy eating habits.

60

£500

10

Neighbours In
Poplar

05/05/2023

King's Coronation-_60 elderly clients from all
communities will celebrate the King’s coronation,
involving dressing in regal attire and enjoying Hi-
Tea with petite cakes and sandwiches (afternoon
tiffin). Transport will be available for clients who
need it.

60

£500

11

Ocean
Regeneration
Trust

05/05/2023

Ocean Estate King's Commonwealth
Coronation Party — The project will invite
members of the Ocean Estate and wider
community to come along and eat together, whilst
learning about different countries from around the
world. People will be encouraged to bring dishes

30

£495




Tt abed

King's Coronation Events Fund

No

Organisation

Event Date(s)

Project Summary

Estimated
Number of
Beneficiaries

Grant Award
(£s)

from their own cultures and communities to share,

but basic food and drink will also be provided.

12

Osmani Trust

06/05/2023

Kings Coronation Celebration Party (Blackwall

Reach)

The organisation will deliver a party in the
Blackwall Reach. The celebration day will include
bouncy castle, kids’ entertainment, arts, crafts,
games, competitions, henna and face painting for
children. There will also be a food festival and
different communities will display their traditional
food for everyone else to taste.

100

£500

13

Patriot Square
and Mayfield
House Tenants
Residents
Association
(TRA)

05/5/23 -
08/5/23

Patriot Square and Mayfield House Coronation

Street party - The organisation will host a
traditional East End Street party in the middle of
Patriot Square. Residents will be asked to
contribute in some way. The TRA can provide
some food and drink for everyone, so that an
ability to contribute is not a barrier to attendance
and enjoyment, as well as contributing to some of
the fixed costs.

375

£500

14

St Dunstans &
All Saints,
Stepney PCC

08/05/2023

Community Party for the King's Coronation -
This intergenerational event will again be open to
the whole community in and around Stepney. The
event will include a community picnic, children's

450

£500.00




2 abed

King's Coronation Events Fund

No Organisation Event Date(s) | Project Summary Estimated | Grant Award
Number of | (Es)
Beneficiaries
games and crafts, a dog show, live music provided
by local music organisations including East
London Community Band, community choir and
church bell ringers.
15 Swadhinata 06/05/2023 Coronation Party 100 £500.00
Trust The applicant will hold an event for residents of
Weaver House to celebrate the King's coronation
with each other as friends and neighbours. Funds
will be used to pay for five musical band members
to play live music.
16 Vallance 06/05/2023 Old Montague Street Coronation Street Party 75 £500
Community Provision of food, plates, cutlery etc for a street
Sports party held on and around Old Montague Street in
Association Tower Hamlets
17 Wapping 07/05/2023 King Charles lll Coronation Event Party — The 150 £500
Bangladesh organisation will hold a Wapping Community get
Association together event to celebrate the coronation of King

Charles 11l. The event will bring together people of
different ages, social and racial backgrounds and
will comprise of short talks on the Royal Family
and monarchy, with opportunities for local people
to express their views and understanding.




e abed

King's Coronation Events Fund

No

Organisation

Event Date(s)

Project Summary

Estimated
Number of
Beneficiaries

Grant Award
(£s)

18

Wapping
Coronation Party

07/05/2023

Wapping Coronation Street Party

The applicant would like to hire a stage and sound
system for live music and performances from the
local area and to give attendees a commemorative
badges or coins.

500

£500

19

Young at Heart
Coffee Club

08/05/2023

Celebrate King Charles's lll Coronation

The organisation will hold a lunch to celebrate
King Charles Ill Coronation. Attendance will
consist of those who attend the Club's regular
weekly sessions. Invites will be extended to some
other residents all of whom, due to their limited
mobility or illness, are unable to leave their homes
without their carers.

30

£355.00

Totals

2,880

£9,290




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B — Emergency Funding

=2

TOWER HAMLETS

Emergency Funding
Award:
£1,188.00

Date Applied:
16 December 2022

Date Awarded:
20" February 2023

Emergency Funding
Emergency Funding Award

Chisenhale Dance Space
Total award - £1,188.00

Organisation Details

Background

Chisenhale Dance Space (CDS) Charity no. 288149. Limited company no. 1740641
is a dance and performance organisation based in Tower Hamlets. It submitted
an Emergency Funding application to the Council to support a number of
interventions to help this organisation respond to the the cost of living crisis and
a slower than anticipated recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic.

The council approved an Emergency Funding award for CDS to support one of
the above proposed interventions - £1,198 to enable CDS to purchase 12 electric
heaters @ £99 per unit to reduce its use of gas and thus its future energy costs.
The council judged that this element of the application was reasonable,
particularly as the additional heating secured would allow CDS to hire out for use
space at its premises and maximise the organisation’s income.

The Council did not recommend Emergency Fund support for the other areas of

CDS’ application as it believed that they did not meet the criteria for support from
the Fund.

Page 245



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6.8

Grants Determination Sub Committee

L2

6t July 2023
TOWER HAMLETS

Classification:
Report of: Sharon Godman, Director of Strategy, | Unrestricted
Improvement and Transformation

VCS Funding Awarded Under Delegated Authority

Executive Summary

This report provides an update on funding awarded to Voluntary and Community
Sector (VCS) organisations under delegated authority since the last meeting of the
Sub-Committee.

Recommendations:
Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee is recommended to:

1. Note the update on funding awarded to Voluntary and Community Sector
(VCS) organisations under delegated authority since the last meeting.

1 REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

1.1  There are several funding programmes to support VCS organisations where
decisions are made under delegated authority by officers. These decisions
are presented to the Sub-Committee for noting in line with the Ccommittee’s
terms of reference.

2 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

2.1  The Council could decide not to provide funding to VCS organisations
through its various programmes. However, to do this would be contrary to
the agreed policy to support VCS activities in the borough set out in the VCS
Strategy 2020-2024.

Page 247



3.1

(@)

(b)

3.2

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

3.4

)

(b)

DETAILS OF THE REPORT

Local Community Fund and Infrastructure & Capacity Building
Programmes

Cabinet agreed at its meeting on 29" March 2023 to authorise the Chief
Executive to agree to an extension of four weeks for current core Council grant
funded VCS services — the Local Community Fund (LCF) and the Infrastructure
& Capacity Building programmes - beyond their scheduled end date of 30t
September 2023. This was agreed to enable these services to remain in
operation until the new Mayor's Community Grant Programme starts in
November 2023. This extension was subsequently confirmed by the Chief
Executive for the whole month of October 2023 at a total cost of £241,304. The
Council is expecting its VCS funded projects operating in October 2023 to be
delivering on a basis which is proportionate to a standard month of activity for
individual projects.

Appendix A outlines the extension funding for 48 LCF projects and the
Infrastructure & Capacity Building project for October 2023. One organisation
did not take up this offer of extension funding for its LCF project.

Innovation Fund

The Council is keen to encourage and support innovation in the sector and
acknowledged that this would require some funding to enable the sector to pilot
new initiatives and approaches to service delivery and support.

The Innovation Fund supports VCS organisations to "test and learn” new ways
of working, new initiatives and new delivery models that if successful could be
scaled up and commissioned more formally.

Further details can be found on the Spacehive Tower Hamlets and the Tower
Hamlets Innovation Fund web pages with more information available in the
factsheet.

Since the last meeting of the Sub-Committee there have been no additional
awards of funding from the Innovation Fund under delegated authority.

Emergency Funding

The Emergency Funding is grant support from the Council to local VCS
organisations based in Tower Hamlets who are facing a significant loss of
council funding. Organisations can apply for one-off grants up to £10,000.
Applicants must clearly demonstrate the need for the funding and the fact that
they are facing an unforeseen emergency.

Since the last meeting of the Sub-Committee one organisation has been

assessed and awarded funding from the Emergency Fund budget under
delegated authority.

Page 248


https://www.spacehive.com/movement/our-tower-hamlets
https://www.spacehive.com/profile/londonboroughoftowerhamlets#funds
https://www.spacehive.com/profile/londonboroughoftowerhamlets#funds
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fpreview-lbtower.cloud.contensis.com%2FDocuments%2FGrants_and_benefits%2FTower-Hamlets-Innovation-Fund-Crowdfunding-factsheet.docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK

(c)
3.5

(@)

(b)

(c)

4.1

5.1

Organisation Total Emergency Funding
Approved
Globe Community Project £7,749

Further details of the organisation awarded is set out in Appendix B.
Community Benefit Rent Reduction

The Community Benefit Rent Reduction (CBRR) scheme was set up by the
Council to acknowledge the value of the work carried out by VCS
organisations leasing its premises through a reduction in the rent payable.
The council charges an appropriate ‘market’ level rent for its premises and
organisations can apply for up to 80% of this as a rent reduction.

CBRR is only available for short leases of three to five years. To qualify,
organisations need to meet several criteria relating to governance,
management and quality standards. Full details of the scheme are set out on
the council’s website at the CBRR page.

There have been no further leases agreed since the last Sub-Committee
meeting.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

All grants awarded need to demonstrate how they meet the needs of our
diverse communities and support the council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.
Equalities data is collected as part of the monitoring process, and this will be
reported as part of the annual reporting process.

OTHER STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

This section of the report is used to highlight further specific statutory
implications that are either not covered in the main body of the report or are
required to be highlighted to ensure decision makers give them proper
consideration. Examples of other implications may be:

Best Value Implications,

Consultations,

Environmental (including air quality),

Risk Management,

Crime Reduction,

Safeguarding.

Data Protection / Privacy Impact Assessment.

Page 249


https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/lgnl/advice_and_benefits/voluntary_organisations/voluntary_organisations.aspx

6 COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

6.1 This report notes the update on funding awarded to voluntary and community
sector (VCS) organisations under delegated authority. The total of grants
awarded and agreed rent reductions are contained within approved budgets.

7 COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

7.1 The grants and information noted in this report are in line with approvals
previously made and the terms of reference for this sub-committee. There are no
other legal implications in this report.

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

Linked Report

e NONE
Appendices
Appendix A — VCS Organisation Receiving Extended Council Funding in
October 2023

Appendix B — Emergency Funding
Background Documents — Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)(Access
to Information)(England) Regulations 2012
e NONE.

Officer contact details for documents:
Or state N/A

Page 250



Appendix A — Appendix A — VCS Organisation Receiving Extended Council

Funding in October 2023

Local

Community Fund and

Infrastructure and Capacity Building Fund
extension for four weeks — 15t October - 315t October 2023

Local Community Fund Programme

Organisation

Project

Fun

ding for

October 2023

(Es)
Age UK East London Friend at Home 5,259
Age UK East London Caxton Hall, a dynamic activity 6,145
centre led by older people for the
whole community.
Auto ltalia South East Learning Live! 917
Canaan Project Canaan Project - Isle of Dogs 2,401
Community of Refugees from | Vietnamese and Chinese Lunch 2,727
Vietnam - East London and Social Club
deafPLUS Improving Health and Wellbeing 3,768
for Deaf and Hard of Hearing
people in Tower Hamlets
East End Citizens Advice Advice Tower Hamlets 77,009
Bureaux
East London Out Project Tower Hamlets LGBT Support 2,301
Four Corners Ltd ZOOM Film School 6,781
Four Corners Ltd Into Focus photography project 1,382
Globe Community Project Take Back Your Life 2,337
Half Moon Young People's Professional Theatre and 3,184
Theatre Inclusive Participatory Drama for
Young People
Hestia Housing and Support | Families Safe and Secure in 1,925
Tower Hamlets
ICM Foundation CIC CORE Projects Get Active 1,094
Newspaper - Promoting Healthy
and Active Lifestyles
Island Advice Centre Tower Hamlets Advice Training 4,167
and Capacity Building Project
Kazzum Arts Build 0!
Leaders in Community Project Connect 1,628
Limehouse Project DIigiTIES 1,483
Limehouse Project Developing Potential 4,191
London Tigers Exercise for health: BAME 3,562
women, children and young
people
Look Ahead Care and Domestic Abuse Children's 3,377
Support Worker
Magic Me Artworks 2,300

1 Organisation turned down extension to October 2023 as it did not make operational sense to continue

project for one further month.

Page 251




Organisation

Project

Funding for
October 2023

(Es)
MUDCHUTE ASSOCIATION | Playing out at Mudchute 1,667
Newark Youth London Girls in Action 1,682
Newark Youth London Healthy-Active-Together (HeAT) 2,343
Newham New Deal @online club network Tower 1,627
Partnership Hamlets
Osmani Trust Family Mentoring Project (FMP) 3,000
Early Help
Osmani Trust Schools and Community 2,996
Resilience Programme
Real DPO Ltd Taking control of your life 5,207
Real DPO Ltd NOW and THEN 9,660
SocietyLinks Tower Hamlets | E-Safety Champions 483
SocietyLinks Tower Hamlets | Job Club 1,275
Sporting Foundation Building Digital Resilience 734
St Giles Trust Choices Tower Hamlets 4,733
St Hilda's East Community St. Hilda's Girls Driven Project 1,372
Centre
St Hilda's East Community Older People's 'Feeling Good! 2,500
Centre Wellbeing Project
Stifford Centre Limited Stifford Young Girl's Project 1,214
Stifford Centre Limited Healthy Lifestyle Partnership 6,669
Programme
Stifford Centre Limited BAME Women's Employment 2,532
Support Programme
Streets of Growth Resilient Young Leaders 2,151
Programme
The Bangladesh Youth Live Healthy Enjoy Life [the 1,795
Movement (BYM) Female Health & Development
Project]
The Bromley by Bow Centre | Creative Communities 4,815
The Royal Society for Blind Live Active, Live Well Tower 1,511
Children Hamlets
The Yard Theatre Ltd Tower Hamlets Teens 3,076
Tower Hamlets Friends and Older Peoples Befriending 4,167
Neighbours Project
Toynbee Hall The Wellbeing Centre at Toynbee 3,451
Hall
Wapping Bangladesh Digital First 393
Association
Woman's Trust Therapeutic Support Groups for 1,607
women affected by Domestic
Abuse
Working Well Trust Upskill 9,040

Page 252




Infrastructure & Capacity Building Programme

Organisation Project Funding for
October 2023
(Es)
Infrastructure & Capacity Building 21,667

Tower Hamlets Council for
Voluntary Service

Project

Total value of extensions of projects for October 2023: £241,304

Page 253




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B — Emergency Funding

=2

TOWER HAMLETS

Emergency Funding
Award:
£7,749

Date Applied:
14* March 2023

Date Awarded:
24% May 2023

Emergency Funding
Emergency Funding Award

Globe Community Project
Total award - £7,749.00

Organisation Details

Background
Globe Community Project (GCP), Charity no. 1104770, Company no. 04992627,
is an organisation based in Tower Hamlets that offers a range of educational,
cultural and social services activities that benefit both individuals and the local
community.

Defined Emergecy

GCP submitted an Emergency Funding application to the Council to support a
number of interventions to help it respond to the the cost of living crisis, the
cumulative pressures of the COVID-19 pandemic and chronically underfunded
core operations. The cost of living crisis has impacted on GCP’s ability to pay
energy bills and staff costs, with the inflationary increase exacerbating these
issues. GCP’s long-standing director, who had been instrumental in securing the
financial viability and sustainability of the organisation, died during the
pandemic.

Award

The Council approved an Emergency Funding award for GCP to support two of
the above proposed interventions:

e  £6,960 to support the salary for three months of a 0.6 full-time equivalent
director, whose primary focus is to develop and implement a fundraising
strategy for GCP and complete 2023-2026 business plan to support the
organisation’s continued and efficient delivery

e  £789 to cover three months of office rent for the organisation.

The funding for the above interventions were approved:

e to give GCP time to carry out follow up work on funding bids that it had
submitted, apply for further funding, keep the organisation running and
delivering without exhausting its reserves

e on the condition that GCP develop financial risk management procedures

and seek further advice from Tower Hamlets Council for Voluntary Service
in implementing this requirement.

Page 255



The Council did not recommend Emergency Fund support for the other areas of
GCPs’ application as it believed that they did not meet the criteria for support
from the Fund.

Page 256



Agenda Item 6.9

Briefing Note (Notification only) %

Wednesday 25 January 2023
TOWER HAMLETS

Report of: Ann Sutcliffe, Corporate Director of Place Classification:
Unrestricted

Community Gardens — Phase 2 Update & Termination of Grant Delivery
Contract

Lead Member Councillor Kabir Ahmed, Cabinet Member for
Regeneration, Inclusive Development and Housebuilding

Originating Eishrhat Islam, Assistant Project Manager

Officer(s)

Wards affected All wards

Key Decision? No

Forward Plan N/A

Notice Published

Strategic Plan 7. Working towards a clean and green future

Priority /

Outcome

Executive Summary

The Community Gardens Programme was adopted as one of the projects approved
from the 2019 LIF consultation, with a budget of £437,500 capital funding to include
food growing, allotments and other forms of green community infrastructure at
locations across LIF Areas 1,2, 3 and 4.

The project aimed to deliver a number of community gardens which people value,
enjoy and feel safe and comfortable in and which promote social interaction and
inclusion.

A report was taken to the January 2022 Grants Determination Sub Committee to
approve the phase 2 delivery plan to appoint a grant delivery organisation to
distribute Local Infrastructure Funding via a grant to community groups and other
organisations.

In late August we were instructed to pause on the launch of the grant whilst a review
of the LIF Programme was carried out by the Mayor and Lead Cabinet Members.

After discussions with the Mayor, the recommendation was not to proceed with

launching this grant, the mayor recognised the importance of growing spaces but
would like to see a more carefully considered approach in terms

Page 257



In view of the above we are notifying the committee of the termination of the
Termination of Grant Delivery Contract and closure of the grant.

Recommendations:
The Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee is recommended to:

1. note the termination of the Community Gardens Phase 2 Grant Delivery
contract.

2. note the closure of this grant.

1 REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

1.1 Inlate August we were instructed to pause on the launch of the grant whilst
a review of the LIF Programme was carried out by the Mayor and Lead
Cabinet Members.

1.2  Atfter discussions with the Mayor, the recommendation was not to proceed
with launching this grant, the mayor recognised the importance of growing
spaces but would like to see a more carefully considered approach in terms
of where and how we spend money on grants- which will emerge from the
review of LIF programme more generally.

1.3 In October 2022 we attended a LIF Working Group meeting to seek a steer
on next steps for the programme, we were advised that a report will be
taken to cabinet by the LIF team to ratify the decision to discontinue parts of
the programme, however there is no clear timescale of when this will take
place.

1.4 Itwas agreed at the working group meeting that the Regeneration Team
would ensure all risks were managed with terminating the contract with
grant delivery organisation and would notify them accordingly.

2 DETAILS OF THE REPORT

2.1 The Community Gardens Programme was adopted as one of the projects
approved from the 2019 LIF consultation, with a budget of £437,500 capital
funding to include food growing, allotments and other forms of green
community infrastructure at locations across LIF Areas 1,2, 3 and 4.

2.2  The project aimed to deliver a number of community gardens which people
value, enjoy and feel safe and comfortable in and which promote social
interaction and inclusion.

2.3  The Community Gardens Programme PID was approved by the LIF Working
Group at the July 2021 meeting, and sets out a phased delivery plan
summarised in the table below.

Phase 1 | 2

Page 258



2.4

2.5

2.6

3.1

Grant funding (working with a
third-party grant giving
organisation,)

July 2022 — July 2023

Direct delivery/direct

Delivery Method award of funding

Indicative Timing August 2021 — December

2022
Beneficiaries LIF Responders only LIF Re;ggﬂg;gz; Open
Number of Sites 9 sites Between 10 — 12
Typical Site Cost Between £10k - £25k Between £10k - £25k

Phase 1 delivery comprises of Direct delivery/ Award. An appraisal was
carried out of the 2019 LIF consultation feedback which indicated 200 project
suggestions for parks and green spaces of which 30 sites were specifically
nominated as Community gardens, and of those 30 sites, 9 were shortlisted
as being the most viable as they had an appropriate location, ownership
status and an organisation with capacity and capability to take part in the
programme who operate nearby.

The Phase 2 approach was to appoint a third party grant giving organisation
to administer funding. A report was taken to the January 2022 Grants
Determination Sub Committee to approve the delivery plan to distribute Local
Infrastructure Funding via a grant to community groups and other
organisations.

Progress to Date

Phase 1

From the nine sites identified for Phase 1 , four sites have been completed,
one sites is in delivery, one site is in design and three sites will not proceed
following feedback from the mayor.

Phase 2

Following approval of the delivery approach by the Committee in January
2022, a grant delivery organisation was commissioned to design and
administer a grant for Phase 2 of the Community Grant Programme.

The contract was procured using the councils RFQ route in May 2022, and
the development work had completed in August 2022.

Following the review of the LIF Programme in September 2023, it was
recommended by the mayor not to proceed with launching this grant.

OTHER STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

Terminating the grant delivery contract may cause reputational damage with
the grant delivery organisation, the council may also receive criticism for not
proceeding with the launch of this grant.

Page 259



4 COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

4.1  Under clause 9 of the Terms and Conditions of the contract we can terminate
the contract without any financial penalties, in view of this comments have not
been sought from the chief financial officer.

‘9. TERMINATION

9.1 The Council may terminate this Contract for whatever reason and without
liability by giving not less than one month’s written notice to the Contractor. In
doing so, the Council shall not incur any liability and/or costs whatsoever,
save in respect of any payment regarding correctly performed Services
delivered at that date.’

5 COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

5.1 Legal services have advised that Under D.9 of the corporate operating
procedures early termination of a contract can be initiated by the Corporate
Director, the person who reports to the corporate director and or one tier
below that person.

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

Linked Report
e Tower Hamlets Council - Agenda for Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-
Committee on Wednesday, 12th January, 2022, 5.30 p.m.

Appendices
e None

Background Documents — Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)(Access
to Information)(England) Regulations 2012
e Tower Hamlets Council - Agenda for Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-
Committee on Wednesday, 12th January, 2022, 5.30 p.m.

Officer contact details for documents:
Eishrhat Islam, Assistant Project Manager

Page 260


http://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=812&MId=12391&Ver=4
http://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=812&MId=12391&Ver=4
http://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=812&MId=12391&Ver=4
http://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=812&MId=12391&Ver=4

	Agenda
	2. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS
	3. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	6.1 Offer of Historic Buildings Grant to the Diocese of London for the repair of the How Memorial Gateway
	6.2 Early Years Capital Funding 2021-2023 Programme
	6.3 Council Estates Policing Team - Future Section 92 Agreement
	6.4 Local Community Fund (LCF) Performance Report October 2021 - September 2022
	Appendix 1.Local Community Fund Annual Report.Oct 2021-Sep 2022
	Appendix 2.Local Community Fund Annual Report.Oct 2021-Sep 2022
	Appendix 3. Local Community Fund Annual Report Oct 2021-Sep 2022
	Appendix 4 Local Community Fund Annual Report Oct 2021 - Sep 2022

	6.5 Local Community Fund (LCF) Performance Report October 2022 - December 2022
	Appendix1LocalCommunityFundPerformanceReportOctober2022December2022
	Appendix2LocalCommunityFundPerformanceReportOctoberDecember2022

	6.6 Local Community Fund (LCF) Performance Report - January 2023 - March 2023
	Appendix 1.Local Community Fund Performance Report.January 2023-March 2023
	Appendix 2.Local Community Fund Performance Report.January-March 2023

	6.7 VCS Funding Awarded Under Delegated Authority (April 2023)
	VCS Funding Awarded Under Delegated Authority.260423 Appendix A Revised 210423
	VCS Funding Awarded Under Delegated Authority.260423 Appendix B

	6.8 VCS Funding Awarded Under Delegated Authority (July 2023)
	Appendix. 1 for VCS Funding Awarded Under Delegated Authority 050723
	Appendix. 2 for VCS Funding Awarded Under Delegated Authority 050723

	6.9 Community Gardens - Phase 2 Update & Termination of Grant Delivery Contract

